
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROVIDE IMPACTFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL TO CULTIVATE LIFELONG LEARNING. 

 
Board of Education 

2022 Agenda 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Paul Cook 
Vice President 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Tom Smith  
Trustee 
 
Mr. Willy Mena Meeting Date: November 17, 2022 
Trustee  Educational Services Building 
  25345 Taft Road 
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney  Novi, MI  48374 
Trustee 
  

 



PROVIDE IMPACTFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL TO CULTIVATE LIFELONG LEARNING 
 

          

 
 

 
 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Regular Meeting: November 17, 2022 

7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

A. Financial Audit 
V. CELEBRATIONS 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes 
B. Approval of Bills 
C. Approval of Field Trips 

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
The board respectfully requests that any individual wishing to speak to the board provide their name, 
address, any organization they represent, keep their comments to the allotted time, and refrain from 
directing comments to individual members of the board, district employees, or members of the audience.  

VIII. DONATIONS 
A. Novi Athletic Booster Donations 
B. NEF Grants and Donations 

IX. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Personnel Report 
B. HS4 Door Access Management System (Maintenance, Transportation, ESB) 
C. Novi Meadows – IT Infrastructure Change Order 

X. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Telecommunications Infrastructure: Phone System Upgrade 
B. Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition to Maintenance Campus 
C. Visitor Policy 

XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
A. Governance and Policy 
B. Capital Projects 
C. DEI Committee 
D. Finance Committee 

XII. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
XIII. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
XIV. BOARD COMMUNICATION 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2021-2022 Financial Audit 
 
Annually, school districts are required to have a financial audit completed for the year ended 
June 30, 2022.  
Attached to this report are the draft documents that were reviewed with the Finance 
Committee: 
 

1. Financial Report 
2. Financial Report Letter 
3. Federal Awards Single Audit Report 
4. Presentation to the Board of Education 

 
 
 
Tonight, Plante Moran will present the results of the audit of the 2021 - 2022 financial 
statements to the Board of Education. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR  
    A REPORT TO THE BOARD 

 
 
______________________________________ 
Ben Mainka, Superintendent  

 



For year ended June 30, 2022

Novi Community School District



Novi Community School District
Summary of Audit Results

2

Financial Statement Audit
• Unmodified opinion – Highest form of assurance

Federal Awards Audit 
• District is in compliance with Federal guidelines

• Major programs audited – Education Stabilization Fund (ESF) and 
the Special Education Cluster under the Individuals with Disabilities 
Education Act (IDEA)

• District is a Low-Risk Auditee

• No federal audit findings identified during our testing



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Year End Summary
June 30, 2022

3

Final Budget Actual

Over (Under) 
Budget Variance

Revenue & Other      
Financing Sources 89,508,825$      88,753,627$      (755,198)$          ‐0.84%

Expenditures 90,764,475        88,699,940        (2,064,535)         2.27%

Change in Fund Balance (1,255,650)$       53,687$              1,309,337$       



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Revenue & Other Financing Sources
Year Ended June 30, 2022

4

State  
$51,671,338 

58.2%

Federal
$8,189,211 

9.2%

Local, Other, and 
Other Financing 

Sources
$28,893,078 

32.6%

Total ‐ $88,753,627
State Federal Local, Other, and Other Financing Sources



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Function
Year Ended June 30, 2022

5

Instruction
56,604,258 
63.8%

Instructional Support
11,975,893 
13.5%

Administrative Services
4,983,104 
5.6%

Operations, 
Maintenance, Business 
and Transportation

9,592,081 
10.8%

Central Services and 
Other

2,870,343 
3.3%

Community Services
1,612,569 
1.8%

Athletics 
1,061,692 
1.2%

Total ‐ $88,699,940
Instruction and Instructional Support represent a total of 77.3% of General Fund expenditures



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Object
Year Ended June 30, 2022

6

Salaries and Benefits
75,288,406 
84.9%

Purchased Services
9,332,786 
10.5%

Supplies 
3,101,495 
3.5%

Capital Outlay
120,162 
0.1%

Other
857,091 
1.0%

Total ‐ $88,699,940



Novi Community School District
Comparative General Fund Operating Results
Years Ended June 30

7

‐$2,000

‐$1,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 *2023

$(464)

$399 

$2,267 

$989 

$1,476 

$663 

$(1,379)

$4,593 

$54 

$(1,180)

G
e
n
e
ra
l F
u
n
d
 –
C
h
an

ge
 in

 F
u
n
d
 B
al
an

ce

Fiscal Year

(In thousandths)

* 2023 projected results as obtained from the original adopted budget for the General Fund



Novi Community School District
General Fund, Fund Balance –
As a Percent of Expenditures
Years Ended June 30

8

8.92% 8.12%

12.54%
11.88%

12.76%

11.74%

9.79%

17.81%

15.06%

9.50% 9.82%

12.99%

13.90%

15.40% 15.73%

13.86%

18.42%
17.75%

16.00%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

20%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023*

Unassigned Fund Balance Total Fund Balance
* Projected

$6,825,188 $6,965,291 $9,232,430 $10,221,327 $11,697,321 $12,360,334 $11,097,682 $15,691,146 $15,744,833 $14,565,066



Novi Community School District
Non-recurring COVID-19 Relief Funding – Awards and 
Expenditures as of June 30, 2022

9

$2,432 

$119 

$340 

$99 

$6 

$509 

$6,545 

$2,432 

$119 

$340 

$99 

$5 

$54 

$5,197 

Coronavirus Relief Funds

ESSER I

ESSER II  Formula

ESSER II ‐ Summer Programming

ESSER II ‐ Credit Recovery

ESSER III

ESSER III Equalization (11t)

 $‐  $2,000  $4,000  $6,000  $8,000  $10,000

Awarded Expended‐to‐Date



Novi Community School District
Other 2022 Highlights 

10

• During 2022 there was continued investment in buildings and facilities through 
community support of bond approvals and the sinking fund.  Total capital outlay for 
2022 was approximately $38 million ‐most of which was spent from the Sinking Fund, 
2017, 2020, and 2022 Capital Projects Funds for construction, technology, 
furniture/equipment and other capital outlay expenditures.  Without these funds, the 
General Fund would be responsible for incurring the majority of the expenditures 
related to these improvements.  



Thank you.

Thank you.



























































































































































































 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: Consent Items 
 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 
Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 
required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 
discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of November 3, 2022 
b. Work Session Minutes of November 13, 2022 

 
B. Approval of Bills 

a. Board Report - September 
b. Purchase Card Report for August 2022 
c. Check Register Report for September 2022 
d. Board Report – October 
e. Purchase Card Report for September 2022 
f. Check Register Report for October 2022 

 
C. Approval of Field Trip 

a. Model U.N. Conference 
 
 

 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Ben Mainka, Superintendent  



 

 

Minutes of a Regular Board Meeting, November 3, 2022  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held Thursday, 
November 3, 2022, beginning at 7:04 PM. 
 
Present: Mrs. Hood, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney   

        by Roll Call Vote 
Absent: Dr. Ruskin 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Mary Ann Roney that the Novi Community 
School Board of Education approve the agenda as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the Board in 
committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not required.  Board 
members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further discussion, if 
additional information is needed or available.   
 
It was moved by Mr. Mena and supported by Mrs. Hood that the Novi Community School Board of 
Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There were eight (8) comments from the audience regarding school safety, support for Oxford, the 
Board schedule, and safe firearm storage. 
 
DONATIONS 
Robotics 
The Robotics team received several donations in the month of October that totaled  
$ 5,000.00.  These generous donations were given by the following sponsors: 
 
 Date Program Sponsor Amount  
October 18, 2022 Robo Titans Mathworks $ 2,500.00 
October 25, 2022 TEAM 26827-Those Weird Peeps Magna $ 1,000.00  



Page 2 
 
 

October 25, 2022 HS Robotics 503 & Team 9279 Galaxy Glazers Eaton $ 1,000.00 
October 25, 2022 Raging Robos Magna $ 1,000.00  

 
It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School Board 
of Education accept the donation(s) as presented, with appreciation and thanks. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Personnel Report A 
Laura Carino, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presented for the Board’s consideration the 
personnel changes.   
It was moved by Mr. Mena and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School Board 
of Education adopts the personnel report recommendations as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
Personnel Report B 

Mr. Ben Mainka, Superintendent, presents for your consideration the following administrative hire: 
 

Name:                Devin Kling 
Building:           Educational Services Building 
Assignment:     Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
Reason:              Replacement for Gregory McIntyre 
Effective date:  11-21-22 

 
It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School 
Board of Education approve Devin Kling as the Assistant Superintendent of Business and 
Operations. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
HS4 Door Access Management System Report 
On Thursday, July 7 2022, the Novi Community School District Board of Education awarded the 
NCSD District Wide Card Access system contract to LaForge, LLC.  The intent of the pricing was to 
apply to the interiors of the District Buildings. 
 
The project team and LaForce, LLC had developed a project scope with the Novi High School and the 
Early Childhood Education Center to retrofit existing interior doors.  The project team has conducted 
a cost review of the scope of work and based up that review, they are proposing a contract amendment 
to be presented tonight and return for approval at the November 3, 2022 Board meeting. 
 
Amend the contract incorporating added scope for buildings listed below, utilizing contracted unit 



Page 3 
 
 

pricing applied to access doors at the following buildings, per the attached cost quotations: 
 
1. Novi High School Interior Retrofit (Quote dated 10/13/2022) $1,147,954.00 
2. Novi ECEC Interior Retrofit (Quoted dated 10/13/2022) $      180,888.00 
Total this Amendment                 $1,328,842.00 
 

Original Contract Amount  $    291,722.00 
Previous Amendments  $               0.00 
Current Amendment                    $ 1,328,842.00 
Amended Contract Amount       $ 1,620,564.00 

 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT:   $ 1,620,564.00 

 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Community School Board of 
Education approve the contract amendment as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
Stormwater Resolution 
The Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) requires Novi Community School 
District, and other school districts across the State, to obtain permits and have a Storm Water 
Management Plan for the purpose of protecting the water quality of the State by reducing the 
discharge of pollutants from drainage systems.  Our District created a Storm Water Management Plan 
(located on the District website), which was submitted and approved by the MDEQ; and our plan 
requires that we adopt a Board Resolution addressing “Post-Construction Stormwater Control.”   
 
At the regular meeting of the Board on February 5, 2009, the Board and adopted the proposed Post-
Construction Stormwater Control policy (attached Policy 7470) in order to secure a Stormwater 
control permit. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Board on May 17, 2018, the District applied for the renewal of the permit 
and the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopted a Stormwater Board Resolution.  
 
A part of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) renewal application and to 
keep our District in Good standings with the stormwater management program, the Stormwater 
Resolution is being presented to the Board for approval. 
 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community Schools Board 
of Education, in the best interest of the District, adopt a Stormwater Board Resolution, so that the 
District meets the requirements of the permit application.   
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1559410748/novik12mius/ikuueqcv9mnvaqtetlfa/ncsd_swmp_2016_v2_revised_6-25-18.pdf


Page 4 
 
 

Draft Board Meeting Schedule 
At the October 13, 2022 Board Work Session, the Board reviewed and discussed various options that 
would help to streamline and make Board meetings and committee meetings more cohesive.  This was 
presented and a regular meeting of the Board for information and discussion. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Mena and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Community Schools Board of 
Education approves the 2022-23 Board meeting schedule as presented. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
Thrun Law Program 
Mr. Raymond Davis and Ms. Jennifer Starlin, of Thrun Law LLC, met with the Governance and 
Policy Committee on October 3, 2022 to review and discuss, with the committee member, Thrun’s 
bylaws, policy, and administrative guidelines program.  At the regular meeting of the Board, she 
presented Thrun’s bylaws, policy, and administrative guidelines program to the Novi Community 
School District Board of Education.  
 
Tonight, the Board is being asked to approved moving forward with the policy and administrative 
guidelines implementation process for the Novi Community School District.  At the conclusion of the 
implementation process, the Board will take appropriate action to approve a new policy manual at that 
time.  The current Board policy manual will remain the District’s policy until it is repealed and 
replaced. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Smith and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community Schools Board of 
Education approve moving forward with the policy and administrative guidelines implementation process. 
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
HS4 Door Access Management System (Maintenance, Transportation, ESB) Report  
On Thursday, July 7 2022, the Novi Community School District Board of Education awarded the 
NCSD District Wide Card Access system contract to LaForge, LLC.  The intent of the pricing was to 
apply to the interiors of the District Buildings. 
 
The project team and LaForce, LLC had developed a project scope with the Novi Educational 
Services Building, Transportation, Maintenance, and the Meadows Soccer Pavilion for the retrofit 
existing interior doors.  The project team has conducted a cost review of the scope of work and based 
up that review, they are proposing a contract amendment to be presented tonight and return for 
approval at the November 20, 2022 Board meeting. 
 
Amend the contract incorporating added scope for buildings listed below, utilizing contracted unit 
pricing applied to access doors at the following buildings, per the attached cost quotations: 
 
1. ESB, Transportation, Maintenance, Soccer Pavilion  $   166,830.00 



Page 5 
 
 

    (Quote dated 10/26/2022)       
Total this Amendment                 $   166,830.00 
 

Original Contract Amount  $    291,722.00 
Previous Amendments  $ 1,328,842.00 
Current Amendment                    $   166,830.00 
Amended Contract Amount       $ 1,787,394.00 

 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT:   $ 1,787,394.00 
 
Novi Meadows – IT Infrastructure Change Order 
In a letter to the Novi Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) updated the district on 
the recommended proposals associated with Bulletin #06.  The bid set did not include the IT 
Infrastructure design documents.  A final set of design documents was issued and included these 
missing drawings and needed to be requoted. 
 
The attached summary of costs, which totals $162,907.99 will be funded from the previously Board 
approved Meadows contingency funds. 
 
This comes before the Board tonight for information and discussion and will come back for action at the 
November 17, 2022. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Mr. Benjamin Mainka, Superintendent of Schools, reported that fall sports is almost completely 
wrapped up.  He stated that we do have volleyball playing tonight and had some great runs in the state 
tournaments.  Mr. Mainka said that our marching band I going to states on Saturday, at Ford Field, so 
we wish them the best of luck.  He mentioned that they are an incredible band. 
 
Mr. Mainka reported that he had the opportunity to be inducted into the Novi Rotary.  He stated that he 
was a Rotarian in his previous district.  Mr. Mainka said that we are looking at how we can create 
more partnerships in our community.  He mentioned that he believes in the mission of the rotary and 
what they do. 
 
Mr. Mainka reported that he also had the opportunity to join the Novi Chamber of Commerce and they 
are looking at how we can create business opportunities in the community for our students at the high 
school to move into internships and other opportunities.  He stated that the partnerships that we can 
create are going to make us stronger, not just as a District, but as a community. 
 
Mr. Mainka reported that he had the privilege of attending his first student advisory team meeting, at 
Novi Meadows and that this was something he did in his previous district.  He stated that he met with 
high school and middle school students and they had no problem telling him the way it is.  Mr. Mainka 
said that the diverse group of meadows students just blew him away, while talking in their group.  He 
mentioned that it gave them the opportunity to speak with him directly, in person and it was interesting 
the dynamic of the conversation.  Mr. Mainka reported that students expressed varying opinions on the 
nine (9) week specials and one stated that was to expose students to unique opportunities.  He stated 



Page 6 
 
 

that this was a great opportunity for him to get to know some of the students and he cannot wait to 
meet with the high school and middle school students. 
 
Mr. Mainka reminded the Board that on November 10, 2022 he is hosting his first town hall meeting 
virtually, at 7:15 PM.  He reported that it will be sent out in his community newsletter with a 
registration link and there is also a flyer in Peachjar.  Mr. Mainka stated that the intent of this town 
hall is to provide a bit of an update around some happenings and for them to ask questions. He said 
that there will be more of these town hall meeting and some will be virtual and some will be in person. 
 
Mr. Mainka reported that in the District’s policy there is a requirement that the superintendent will 
provide the Board with a Bullying and other behaviors report.  He stated that under normal conditions, 
this report would be made every year, but due to COVID it was not required.  Mr. Mainka said that 
this data is from a few years ago.  He mentioned the Board will see a new report coming up in the next 
year for a future conversation. 
 
Mr. Mainka referenced a community member who just spoke about a gun safety and storage program 
and that he is very interested in that.  He reported that it is a very easy way for the Board and District 
to encourage good habits as it relates to anyone who has a firearm.  Mr. Mainka stated that those who 
are gun owners do not take offense in keeping their buns locked up and in secure areas and understand 
that we need to do our best to make sure that no one has access to firearms that could cause harm to 
innocent people. 
 
Mr. Mainka reported that, in the last week and what we went through, it is pertinent that he talks about 
school safety.  He stated that that is evident by some of the comments tonight and the outpouring of 
emails.  Mr. Mainka said cabinet spoke to the administrative staff meeting about the ripple effect that 
happens in these types of situations; when siblings in different buildings or districts hear of these 
happenings, it is very upsetting to them.  He mentioned that we have kids in all stages of life and it is 
important to recognize this Behavior and that it will not be tolerated.  Mr. Mainka reported that we 
acted very quickly, very strongly, and we do have a person who was involved in this.  He stated that 
we will be treating that person with no leniency, when it comes to threatening the safety of our 
students.   
 
Mr. Mainka that he had a lot of requests about our Safety and Security Protocols.  He wants everyone 
to realize that, while he understands their concerns, those plans are confidential and protected against 
anyone who would seek to do something nefarious.   
 
Mr. Mainka stated that he wanted to address some things that we are doing.  He said that we have 
invested millions of dollars in this District.  Mr. Mainka mentioned that hundreds of thousands of 
dollars in training and consultants, who are retired Special Forces and Secret Service and highly 
respected for schools throughout the country. He reported that we are investing 3.7 million dollars in 
secure access systems that a lot of places do not have.  Mr. Mainka stated that we have hardened our 
entrances and have secure vestibules coming.  He said that we are looking at adding safety glass and 
have invested in additional safety officers.   
 
Mr. Mainka reported that we have the most research-based and proactive shooter protocol in the 
country, called A.L.I.C.E.  He stated that every staff member in the buildings know what to do and 



Page 7 
 
 

they acted resolutely during the drills.  Mr. Mainka said that we have many, many security cameras 
around the District and we are looking at a state grant and going to be one of the first Districts in the 
state to implement a program called ZeroEyes.  He mentioned that ZeroEyes is a gun detection 
software.  Mr. Mainka reported that security consultants and the research do not support implementing 
metal detectors for a variety of reasons including the fact that they have proven to be ineffective in 
school shootings. 
 
Mr. Mainka stated that we have invested out money to be a little more proactive in our mental health 
support and have invested many millions into social worker, counselors, and enhancing the counseling 
departments.  He said that we have a tremendous ratio of counselors to students.  Mr. Mainka 
mentioned that mental health for kids is a top priority.  Her reported that we are looking at a program 
right now called I Wellness, which is a comprehensive social emotional learning program that allows 
students to understand stress, anxiety, and where they are in their own temperament. 
 
Mr. Mainka reassured everyone that we are not just sitting around and he encouraged parents to stay 
connected to us and continue to talk with us and work with us.  He stated that this has been a stressful 
week, but we are a strong community and hopefully moving on into more positive meetings. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
Dr. Laura Carino, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, reported that she witnessed firsthand 
the Novi Police Department’s response over the past week and how they came together to make sure 
our students were taken care of and protected.  She stated that it is important that they hear what a 
tremendous job they did.   
 
Dr. Carino thanked everyone who served on the interview committee.  She said that they hired a lot of 
people today and there is a lot that goes on behind the scenes to bring these people in front of the 
Board.  Dr. Carino expressed her gratitude and appreciation to Kathy Donovan for her tireless work 
gathering fingerprints and making sure that we have all of the necessary paperwork. 
 
Mr. Ben Mainka reported for Mike Giromini, Assistant Superintendent of Academic Services, who 
was attending a virtual learning conference in-person, in Dallas.  He stated that Mr. Giromini took 
same great things that our virtual program is doing and sharing them.  Mr. Mainka said that the iReady 
reports, that were presented at the last Board meeting, those teams are looking at that data and they are 
starting to work with our teachers to try to figure out interventions and accommodations for all of the 
sub groups of students that we serve.  He mentioned that Mr. Giromini will be able to provide an 
updated report when he returns.  Mr. Mainka stated that Mr. Giromini is doing a great job and things 
are happening in that department. 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 
A Board member mentioned that they had the opportunity to see Novi Virtual in action.  They stated 
that Emily Pohlonski took them on a tour and also showed firsthand the security in that building 
because everything is locked down.  The Board member got to pop into two (2) of the classrooms and 
saw a sixth grade virtual class and a kindergarten class, which was really cool to see with great things 
happening.  They reported that they also visited Orchard Hills and went on a tour.  The Board member 
said that some kindergartners sang a song to her.  They mentioned that this school has quite a diverse 



Page 8 
 
 

group of kids and it was such a great thing to see kids engaged and teachers excited about what their 
kids were learning. 
 
A Board member reported on the 8th grade Washington DC trip and said there is no sleeping on the 
bus.  They stated that the truth about middle schoolers is that when you get them at night, they do not 
sleep and when you get them in the morning, they go to sleep.  The Board member said that it is the 
bio rhythms. 
 
A Board member reported that the high school marching band has their dress rehearsal tonight at 8:00 
PM, for their program on Saturday.  They stated that this will take place at Ford Field and that Novi is 
in the first section.  The Board member said the students have to report to the school at 4:45 AM and 
will perform at 10:30 AM.  They mentioned that there is a $28 admission fee. 
 
A Board member reported that they received an election related mailer paid for by the Great Lakes 
Education Project.  They stated that it reminded them of an email they sent to the Board of Education 
in September of 2014.  A Board member said that there were three (3) Novi Board members who were 
on record for endorsing a Novi candidate for the Michigan House of Representatives to replace her 
term limited predecessor.  They mentioned that it was an advocate for public schools and this 
candidate had been endorsed by Great Lakes Education Project that was started in 2001 by Dick and 
Betsy DeVos.  The Board member reported that their mission was to dismantle public education and 
expand charter schools in Michigan by pushing vouchers and overall defunding schools. 
 
A Board member reported that in 2012 Governor Snyder signed bills lifting Michigan’s cap on Charter 
and cyber schools.   They stated that he also signed a bill cutting public school budgets by $470 per 
student.  The Board member said those were devastating times.  They said that Novi Board members 
are trustees of an outstanding public school district and we are the trustees of a public asset, not 
representatives.  The Board member said that it is important to make that distinction and understand 
that they align themselves as trustees of a public Board of Education.  They mentioned that the 
representative who was elected went on to sponsor that horrendous third grade read of flunk bill.  A 
Board member cautioned that before you cast your vote, pay attention to what candidates are being 
funded by what organizations; it is really important. 
 
A Board member implored everyone to get involved in the Light Up Oxford on November 30.  They 
reported that it is a very worthy event. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 It was moved by Mr. Mena and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Board of Education 
 Regular Board meeting be adjourned.  
Ayes:   6 Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Roney, Mr. Smith, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Hood 
   
Nays:   0        MOTION CARRIED 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:37 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 
3, 2022 at 7:00 p.m., at the Educational Services Building. 
                     ______________________ 

       Bobbie Murphy, Secretary 



 

 

Minutes of a Work Session, November 10, 2022  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 

 
A Work Session of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held 
Thursday, November 10, 2022, beginning at 5:00 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney   

           by Roll Call 
Absent: Mrs. Murphy 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There was one comment from the audience. 
 
REVIEW OF BOARD SUPERINTENDENT EVAULATION TOOL 
Mr. Gary Collins and Mr. William Blaha, of Collins and Blaha, presented to the Board the 
Superintendent Evaluation Tool that their law firm has developed. 
 
BOARD OPERATING PROCEDURES (BOP) REVIEW 
In the October 13, 2022 Board Work Session, the Board discussed a number of items, some of 
which are in the current Board Operating Procedures Manual.  Draft changes were made to the 
current manual and presented to the Board for further discussion. 
 
PRE-ORGANIZATIONAL WORK SESSION MEETING TIME 
The Board discussed optional dates to hold a pre-organizational work session meeting time to be 
held in December. 
 
SEAB COMMITTEE – FINAL STEPS 
Mr. Mainka, Superintendent of Schools, discussed the final steps of the SEAB Committee with 
the Board. 
 
No action was taken by the Board at this meeting. 
 
The Work Session adjourned at 7:05 PM.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for 
October 20, 2022 at 7:00 PM, at the Educational Service Building. 
 
 
                     ______________________ 

       Bobbie Murphy, Secretary 
 



 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

TOPIC:        Approval of Bills -September 2022

The monthly bills payable for Sept. 2022 are submitted to the Novi Board of Education
for review and approval:

Net payroll $2,470,979.75
Withheld and employer payroll taxes $943,589.50
Employer and employee ORS liability $1,359,353.24
Expenditures of accounts payable, comprised of:

General Fund $1,628,240.50
Food Service Fund $2,150.87

Capital Projects Fund $3,403,748.61
Recreation Fund $40,034.22

Debt Funds $0.00
Sinking Funds $0.00

Special Revenue Funds $36,738.86
Pcard and EduStaff ACHs $331,055.76

Total $5,441,968.82 $5,441,968.82

Grand Total: $10,215,891.31

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the payment of
bills  for the month of Sept. 2022 in the amount of $10,215,891.31 , as presented.

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED
FOR BOARD ACTION

November 17, 2022
Benjamin Mainka Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOVI, MICHIGAN   

November 17, 2022



Page 1 of 22

JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE 7/30/22-8/31/22
NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-57410000 825.00 08/02/2022 MASSP & MASC/MAHS MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR BAKER 22-23
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 171.74 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*0D0TG2HK3 NOTE PADS / SHERPA
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 49.08 08/08/2022 AMAZON.COM*O94VK82Z3 COPY PAPER - LILAC
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 46.23 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*7Q9QK03W3 COPY PAPER - PINK
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 269.45 08/10/2022 CINTAS CORP FIRST AID SUPPLIES
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 41.54 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*7T41733D3 FIRST AID STORAGE KITS FOR CLASSROOMS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 411.02 08/19/2022 STAPLS7363216066000001 MISC FIRST AID SUPPLIES/STORAGE
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620275-57920000 150.47 08/19/2022 TST* BUDDY'S PIZZA - N LUNCH FOR INTERVIEW COMMITTEE
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110719 476.94 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*2L1PY4IZ3 CALCULATORS FOR MATH CLASSES
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620258-57920000 38.41 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*PE9Q023P3 SUPPLIES FOR YEARBOOK CLUB
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620275-57920000 225.27 08/24/2022 PANERA BREAD #608009 O BREAKFAST FOR NEW TEACHER'S MEETING
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 626.99 08/24/2022 WRIST-BAND* CUSTOMLANY LANYARDS FOR STUDENT ID'S
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-53450000 4.99 08/25/2022 AMAZON MUSIC*3I5ZN8GG3 MUSIC FOR PASSING TIME
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 44.95 08/25/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110708 22.25 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*E53D884J3 SUPPLIES FOR TEACHER PD DAY
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 33.49 08/29/2022 STAPLS7363216066000002 STORAGE BINS FOR STUDENT MED'S
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55990000 127.19 08/29/2022 TARGET.COM  * MINI-FRIDGE FOR MAIN OFFICE
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110708 159.89 08/31/2022 STAPLS7363987451000001 COPY PAPER - BRIGHT PINK
ABRAHAM, MARY Total 3724.90
ADER, KATHLEEN 2929622275-57920000 189.92 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RP3TY8HZ3 HS BACK TO SCHOOL ICE BREAKER
ADER, KATHLEEN Total 189.92
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH 2929641352-57920000 17.10 08/01/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 DINOSAUR CAMP MATERIALS
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH Total 17.10
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 29.05 08/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2722 CLASSROOM WINDOW COVERING-MATERIALS
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 94.95 08/29/2022 #45 LAKESHORE LEARNING CLASSROOM MATERIALS
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 198.50 08/29/2022 #45 LAKESHORE LEARNING TOYS
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 -5.37 08/29/2022 #45 LAKESHORE LEARNING TAX REFUND FROM MATERIALS
ANGUS, ALLISON Total 317.13
BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 54.30 08/10/2022 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 LUNCH FOR ELA INTERVIEWS
BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 10.82 08/23/2022 JOANN STORES #1933 T-SHIRTS FOR ADMIN
BAKER, ROBERT 1111220000-55990000 32.44 08/24/2022 PARTY CITY 4124 BALLOONS FOR STUDENT ORIENTATION
BAKER, ROBERT Total 97.56
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 14.50 08/04/2022 HOBBY-LOBBY #645 SUPPLIES
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 58.57 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*XG9GH2VY3 TOYS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 -12.50 08/15/2022 HOBBY-LOBBY #645 RETURNED SUPPLIES
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 22.88 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*4D8QX5RY3 TOYS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 15.86 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*6E7J14883 TOYS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 32.15 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*7V9IH1O83 TOYS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 21.97 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*Z91OM1Z13 TOYS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY Total 153.43
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 25.01 08/12/2022 MEIJER # 054 SUPPLIES
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 24.38 08/29/2022 MICHAELS STORES 5732 CRAFTS
BENGLE, HOLLY Total 49.39



Page 2 of 22

BLESSED, KATE 1335100000-55110553 34.63 08/31/2022 WAL-MART #5893 SCHOOL SUPPLIES
BLESSED, KATE Total 34.63
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 1111123000-55110000 34.02 08/15/2022 AMAZON.COM*YI0PN6BE3 2ND & 3RD GRADE MIRROR READERS
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 1111123000-55110000 189.16 08/16/2022 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS 3RD & 4TH GRADE PLANNERS
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 2929623275-57920000 53.75 08/30/2022 THEHUBSTADIUM.COM/NOVI GROUP EVENT
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE Total 276.93
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661172-57920000 1600.00 08/02/2022 HUDL FOOTBALL HUDL
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-57410000 57.20 08/02/2022 MIAAA MEMBERSHIP MIAAA
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699094-57920000 379.49 08/03/2022 GOBILDA SPLIT - 2929699094-57920000 (50%)
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699740-57920000 379.48 08/03/2022 GOBILDA SPLIT - 2929699740-57920000 (50%)
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661187-57920000 839.00 08/03/2022 THE ADVENTURE PARK AT GIRLS SWIM TEAM BONDING EVENT
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 364.94 08/05/2022 ANDY MARK INC TABLE
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 520.00 08/10/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION  LEGO EDUCATION SPIKE PRIME TEAM 38268 
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 470.00 08/10/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION  LEGO EDUCATION SPIKE PRIME  TEAM 38274
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 520.00 08/10/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION  LEGO EDUCATION SPIKE PRIME TEAM 45084 
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 116.36 08/11/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 SUPPLIES FOR GAMES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699999-57920000 608.98 08/16/2022 GOBILDA STARTER KIT
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699096-57920000 582.67 08/16/2022 GOBILDA ROBOT PARTS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661116-57920000 1016.65 08/17/2022 GKELITE CHEER POMS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661116-57920000 2313.24 08/18/2022 VARSITY SPIRIT CORP BRIEFS AND BODYSUITS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661118-57920000 540.00 08/19/2022 IN *NORTH AMERICAN SPI MS CHEER CAMP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 15.89 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*3O0H46IQ3 OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 38.13 08/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*CZ3A51ER3 OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 62.00 08/25/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION FLL CHALLENGE ENGINEERING NOTEBOOKS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 18.22 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*L29K81VW3 OFFICE SUPPLIES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 26.45 08/31/2022 TARGET        00014654 WATER DUE TO BOIL WATER ALERT
BOOTZ, ASHLEY Total 10468.70
BRASIL, SANDRA 2929699274-57920000 112.00 08/03/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION  ROBOKNIGHTS 22 
BRASIL, SANDRA 2929699274-57920000 137.00 08/03/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION GALAXY FROGS 
BRASIL, SANDRA 1128200000-53450000 2499.00 08/04/2022 SMORE.COM YEARLY RENEWAL-SOFTWARE
BRASIL, SANDRA 1125200000-57410000 125.00 08/09/2022 STATE OF MI MIDEAL MEMBERSHIP FEE
BRASIL, SANDRA 1122500000-53450000 7467.39 08/18/2022 PAYPAL *KAJEET INC STUDENT RENEWAL FOR DATA PLAN
BRASIL, SANDRA 1125200000-55990000 24.99 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*CJ7AL29U3 DUST OFF FOR COMPUTERS
BRASIL, SANDRA 1125200000-55910000 17.03 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*KI07B9GE3 MARKERS
BRASIL, SANDRA Total 10382.41
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 277.44 08/24/2022 DISCOVER BOOKS NEW MATERIALS FOR LMC
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 28.70 08/25/2022 BOOKSAMILLION.COM NEW MATERIALS FOR LMC
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 11.65 08/25/2022 BOOKSAMILLION.COM NEW MATERIALS FOR LMC
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 77.21 08/30/2022 BOOK OUTLET NEW MATERIALS FOR LMC
BRATNEY, BETHANY Total 395.00
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-54120000 76.47 08/24/2022 MARKS OUTDOOR PWR EQUI MTCE - ECHO HEDGETRIMMER REPAIR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-54120000 82.60 08/30/2022 MARKS OUTDOOR PWR EQUI MTCE MOWER REPAIRS - TIRE INSTALL
BUNKER, JEFFREY Total 159.07

CARINO, LAURA 1128300000-57910000 100.00 08/08/2022 SOUTH LYON HOTEL
CABINET TEAM BUILDING-PRIVATE MEETING 
ROOM

CARINO, LAURA 1128300000-57910000 162.00 08/15/2022 SOUTH LYON HOTEL CABINET TEAM BUILDING SUPPLIES



Page 3 of 22

CARINO, LAURA 1128300000-53220000 2800.00 08/23/2022 MSU PAYMENTS CERTIFIED HR (CHRS) FOR K-12 ADMIN  FEE
CARINO, LAURA Total 3062.00
CARTER, NICOLE 2929622275-57920000 62.10 08/25/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY COOKIES FOR GOVERNORS  TABLE TALK
CARTER, NICOLE Total 62.10
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55990000 45.79 08/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*6Y6BB9VV3 LOBBY KITCHEN: DISH SOAP AND SPONGES
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55910000 25.07 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*IE0WF8PA3 DESK SUPPLIES
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55990000 12.82 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*O89MT45Y3 NAME PLATE FOR ZACH
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55910000 26.97 08/17/2022 AMAZON.COM*ND9MC1EA3 COFFEE FILTERS AND POST-IT NOTES

CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55910000 62.91 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*EY56S7US3
DISINFECTANT SPRAY, ID BADGE SLEEVES, AND 
LABEL ROLLS FOR LABEL WRITER

CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55990000 11.99 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*FB9UH36I3 BATTERIES
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55910000 5.98 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*X48MW6OF3 MULTIPLE MOUSE PADS
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN 1128300000-55990000 30.37 08/31/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V0RS9MH1 BATTERIES
CEMBORSKI, GRETCHEN Total 221.90
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 20.00 08/29/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM DECORATIONS
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 91.54 08/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V88O4PY1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 4.12 08/30/2022 ETSY.COM - MULTIPLE SH CLASSROOM NUMBER LINE
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 4.00 08/30/2022 PAYPAL *KIM MILLER CLASSROOM ACTIVITY
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 39.52 08/30/2022 TARGET.COM  * CRAYON BOXES, ORGANIZATION
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 27.51 08/31/2022 HOBBY-LOBBY #645 CLASSROOM DECORATIONS
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 1.20 08/31/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO ACTIVITY
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY Total 187.89
CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625301-57920000 15.81 08/30/2022 CRUMBL STAFF MEETING
CIANFERRA, LINDA Total 15.81

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 25.00 08/08/2022 SALINGER ELECTRIC
MTCE CIRCUIT BREAKER FOR GARAGE DOOR 
OPENERS

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 179.24 08/11/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP MTCE ELECTRICAL STOCK - LED DRIVERS

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126111000-55992000 518.72 08/15/2022 CES 264
VO HAMMOCK GARDEN - ELECTRICAL ITEMS FOR 
COURTYARD DUPLEX RECEPTACLE

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 271.80 08/22/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP MTCE ELECTRICAL STOCK - DOWNLIGHT
COOLMAN, ROBERT 4126122951-54110000 247.50 08/25/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP HS EXTERIOR LIGHTING - LED  SF PG 43

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 266.66 08/31/2022 MADISON ELECTRIC COMPA
MTCE ELECTRICAL STOCK - RELAY'S AND TAPE 
STOCK

COOLMAN, ROBERT Total 1508.92
CORRION, KRISTIN 1221926000-55110000 208.82 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362926763000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
CORRION, KRISTIN 2929626745-57920000 39.51 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362930004000001 MOBILE MART SUPPLIES
CORRION, KRISTIN 2929626745-57920000 29.98 08/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RH7JQ2XN3 MOBILE MART SUPPLIES
CORRION, KRISTIN 1221926000-55110000 51.10 08/25/2022 STAPLS7363669784000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
CORRION, KRISTIN 1222626194-55990000 78.25 08/31/2022 STAPLS7363952860000001 STUDENT HEALTH CARE SUPPLIES
CORRION, KRISTIN Total 407.66
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 2.50 08/03/2022 KROGER #632 CRAFT SUPPLIES FOR SLIME
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 10.00 08/08/2022 FIVE BELOW 558 PRIZES FOR BINGO
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 20.00 08/22/2022 BED BATH & BEYOND #113 STORAGE CONTAINER FOR LEGOS
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 29.67 08/25/2022 TARGET        00008722 GAMES
CROAD, LORI Total 62.17
DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-55910000 162.12 08/01/2022 STAPLS7361354233000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES



Page 4 of 22

DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-53220000 499.00 08/03/2022 MAASE MAASE REGIS.FEE FOR SHAILEE PATEL

DEPOTTER, MARY 1221800063-53220000 393.24 08/08/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT

MAASE  CONFERENCE LODGING - NICOLE 
ROSEMARY (TEACHER CONSULTANT). 
REMAINDER FOR LODGING.

DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-53220000 393.24 08/08/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT
MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING

DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-55910000 267.97 08/10/2022 MICHAELS STORES 3744 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-53220000 -393.24 08/11/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT MAASE CONFERENCE LODGING REFUND
DEPOTTER, MARY Total 1322.33
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-53450723 206.00 08/01/2022 UDB SOFTWARE FOR MARCHING BAND STUDENTS 
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 183.92 08/29/2022 AMAZON.COM*0C01B5WR3  MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 61.93 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*K26IW8XL3  MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 90.00 08/29/2022 SQ *APOLLO STUDIOS, LL CONCERT MUSIC
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 137.94 08/31/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V04R2M21  MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES
DIROFF, MATTHEW Total 679.79

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-53220000 320.00 08/15/2022 MSBO
MTCE DIRECTOR - FALL FACILITY DIRECTOR'S 
CONFERENCE

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 179.90 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*9W0WJ6F53 DISTRICT WIDE DOOR SWEEPS
DRAGOO, MICHAEL Total 499.90
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 1712.91 08/01/2022 AIRGAS USA, LLC MTCE TOOLS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 199.74 08/01/2022 AIRGAS USA, LLC MTCE TOOLS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126111000-55992000 241.75 08/01/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 VO CLASSROOM AND OFFICE PAINT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126114000-55992000 27.25 08/03/2022 TOWN & COUNTRY SIDING PV FASCI ABOVE DOOR WAY #2
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126112000-55992000 6.83 08/04/2022 FASTENAL COMPANY 01MID OH ART ROOM CHAIR REPAIR
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 188.28 08/18/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS SOFTBALL DUGOUT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 40.54 08/18/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS SOFTBALL DUGOUT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126120000-55992000 17.87 08/22/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS BIKE RACK INSTALLATION
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126152000-55992000 87.90 08/22/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ECEC OFFICE PAINT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 825.63 08/23/2022 IDN HARDWARE SALES-INC MTCE - NEW OFFICE DOOR SF PG 24
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 49.12 08/24/2022 LOWES #02570* MTCE - LARRY'S NEW OFFICE ADDITION SF 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 228.00 08/24/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY HS ATTENDANCE OFFICE -KEY CHANGE
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126111000-55992000 59.34 08/24/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 VO BACK DOOR - DOOR STOP KICKDOWN 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 82.71 08/25/2022 AIRGAS USA, LLC MTCE TOOLS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 378.47 08/25/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - LARRY'S NEW OFFICE ADDITION SF 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 150.78 08/26/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS MTCE TOOLS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 383.75 08/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737  MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 -85.16 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE - PLYWOOD RETURN 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55992000 104.96 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE LARRY'S OFFICE - DRY WALL SCREWS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55992000 20.49 08/31/2022 BLAKELY PRODUCTS CO MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE REMODEL
DUQUETTE, EDWARD Total 4721.16

FENCHEL, LISA 2929618275-57920000 118.15 08/15/2022 KROGER #632 FENCHEL - KROGER (REIMBURSED WITH CHECK)
FENCHEL, LISA Total 118.15
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-54130000 1283.29 08/01/2022 HUTSON OF MI SOUTH LYO MTCE GATOR #2 REPAIRS - PARKING BREAK
FULAR, JAMES 1126120000-55993000 199.50 08/05/2022 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION MS FUNGICIDE FOR THE STADIUM FIELDS 
FULAR, JAMES 1126118000-55993000 199.50 08/05/2022 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION NM FUNGICIDE FOR THE STADIUM FIELDS



Page 5 of 22

FULAR, JAMES 2326160000-55993000 133.00 08/05/2022 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION RF FUNGICIDE FOR THE STADIUM FIELDS 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55990000 115.53 08/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*2K46B66J3 MTCE GROUND SUPPLIES - POISON IVY WIPES
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 207.28 08/09/2022 POWER EQUIPMENT WAREHO MTCE GROUNDS EDGER PARTS -  BLADES
FULAR, JAMES 1126101000-55993000 6.42 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ESB WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126123000-55993000 6.42 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ROAR WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126152000-55993000 38.52 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ECEC WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126122000-55993000 256.77 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126120000-55993000 128.38 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126118000-55993000 192.58 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126114000-55993000 64.19 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD PV WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126112000-55993000 64.19 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD OH WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126111000-55993000 64.19 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD VO WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126115000-55993000 64.19 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DF WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126113000-55993000 64.19 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NW WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 6.42 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MTCE WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126170000-55993000 6.42 08/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD TRANSPR WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-54130000 1360.48 08/11/2022 HUTSON OF MI SOUTH LYO GATOR #3 REPAIRS - 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 22.67 08/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*NE73B8I93 GROUND SUPPLIES - BONIDE MEASURING CUP
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 103.35 08/31/2022 AMZN MKTP US*OO2QK0BE3 MTCE - GROUND SUPPLIES - 
FULAR, JAMES Total 4587.48
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 87.16 08/25/2022 REALLY GOOD STUFF WRITING WORDS JOURNALS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-57410000 579.00 08/26/2022 MEMSPA PRINCIPAL MEMSPA DUES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 9.99 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*GP5487D63 SNACK BOWLS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 300.00 08/31/2022 ROCHESTER 100 INC 3RD GRADE FOLDERS
GORNY, KIMBERLY Total 976.15
GREAVES, JASON 1126112000-55993000 138.96 08/11/2022 ANGELO S WHOLESALE-123 OH MATERIAL FOR LANDSCAPE ROCK

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 105.60 08/11/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737
MTCE SHOP SUPPLIES - SCREWDRIVER; 
RECEPTACLE TESTER

GREAVES, JASON 1126112000-55993000 15.88 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 OH LANDSCAPE 
GREAVES, JASON 1126114000-55992000 27.94 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 PV SINK REPAIR 
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 6.96 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS SPORTS FIELD DOOR REPAIR 
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 313.53 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE TIRE REPAIR UTILITY CART 
GREAVES, JASON 1126115000-55992000 122.87 08/18/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
GREAVES, JASON 1126112000-55992000 35.47 08/22/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 OH DRINKING FOUNTAIN
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 371.50 08/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - PLUMBING STOCK - TOLET SEAT
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 43.94 08/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE PLUMBING TOOLS
GREAVES, JASON 1126120000-55992000 57.02 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS BATHROOM
GREAVES, JASON 1126112000-55992000 33.23 08/31/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE OH DESK REPAIR WORK ORDER 29002

GREAVES, JASON 1126123000-55992000 20.00 08/31/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY SPECIAL ED - KEYS FOR MOBILE MART TRAILER
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 2.25 08/31/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ICE MAKERS
GREAVES, JASON Total 1295.15
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622275-57920000 41.11 08/15/2022 DD/BR #304009 ADMINISTRATION/SECRETARIAL MEETING
HARRIS, CHRISTINE Total 41.11
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 25.93 08/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*KS3EY2KL3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 28.29 08/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*OP31005T3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES



Page 6 of 22

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 263.44 08/01/2022 LAKESHORE LEARNING MAT
GRANT-CHECK GIVEN BACK TO DISTRICT IN 
AUGUST

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 14.99 08/01/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC NAME TAGS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 2929641352-57920000 31.00 08/02/2022 AMZN MKTP US*ZW5RK8JV3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 13.99 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*AQ13F7FR3
GRANT-CHECK GIVEN BACK TO DISTRICT IN 
AUGUST

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 57.98 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*TO1K301Q3
GRANT-CHECK GIVEN BACK TO DISTRICT IN 
AUGUST

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 14.99 08/10/2022 AMZN MKTP US*YK3JD8ZY3
GRANT-CHECK GIVEN BACK TO DISTRICT IN 
AUGUST

HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 6.88 08/31/2022 AMAZON.COM*0223C70I3 HOT GLUE STICKS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE Total 457.49

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00 08/02/2022 MSBO MSBO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FEES - DINSMORE
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00 08/02/2022 MSBO MSBO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FEES - CROSS

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00 08/02/2022 MSBO
MSBO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FEES - 
HENDERSON

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 47.58 08/03/2022 STAPLS7362037330000001 BUSINESS OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 47.47 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362929350000001 BUSINESS OFFICE SUPPLIES

HENDERSON, BETH 1111111000-55110708 183.30 08/24/2022 SSL ECOMM VILLAGE OAKS TEACHING SUPPLIES - WILLIAMS
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 437.51 08/26/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING DISTRICT BANKING SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH Total 1165.86
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110702 17.40 08/11/2022 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL ART SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 32.29 08/16/2022 AMAZON.COM*VC49G9AI3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 105.99 08/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*0T0LV0KD3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 6.88 08/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*BI2HP6RC3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 21.99 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1G9RV5Q43 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 46.12 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*3F82S4AT3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 21.44 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*AI0269S13 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 13.98 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*OJ3IS4HT3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 43.23 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*Z017J00Q3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 12.80 08/18/2022 AMAZON.COM*K27DL60O3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 88.31 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*IT75A6HB3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 293.87 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*V93YF3U83 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 21.13 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*YA7E069Z3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 196.85 08/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*FQ0LD05R3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 17.36 08/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*FR7YE1213 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 48.13 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*3F7B30FW3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 181.80 08/19/2022 STAPLS0202350144000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 -26.45 08/22/2022 AMAZON.COM CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 65.99 08/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*0G0JV22B3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 -14.99 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 36.07 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*T08LC1BQ3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 39.86 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363363683000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 14.99 08/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*2Q9KJ54F3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES



Page 7 of 22

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 172.63 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*JJ19A02V3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 16.96 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*SH2557NH3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 39.38 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*TI3E87NR3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 32.75 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*5U8UD2VH3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 348.14 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*H812F1RS3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 25.98 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RA4QB6JW3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 6.53 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*X21ZM7H63 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-54910000 19.80 08/25/2022 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL - NO RECYCLING
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 74.07 08/25/2022 SSL ECOMM CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 38.08 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM*XW8WE2RM3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 84.48 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1N6VV35Y3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 59.93 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*VW4X68HH3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 128.27 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*XP0PW1UI3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110729 176.25 08/29/2022 STAPLS0202545914000001 ELA SUPPLIES (5TH GRADE)
HERTRICH, MARINA Total 2508.29

HETTEL, ERIC 1126160000-53220000 320.00 08/15/2022 MSBO
MTCE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - 2TH ANNUAL 
FACILITIES OPERATIONS CONFERENCE

HETTEL, ERIC 1126160000-56420000 898.28 08/25/2022 VARIDESK* 1800 207 258 MTCE - DESK FOR LARRY'S OFFICE

HETTEL, ERIC 4545611000-56225000 1088.00 08/26/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2

VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL DUE TO 
DELAY IN NEW PLAYGROUND CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT

HETTEL, ERIC 4545611000-56225000 1088.00 08/26/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2

VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL DUE TO 
DELAY IN NEW PLAYGROUND CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT

HETTEL, ERIC 4545611000-56225000 1088.00 08/26/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2

VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL DUE TO 
DELAY IN NEW PLAYGROUND CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT

HETTEL, ERIC 4545611000-56225000 1088.00 08/26/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2

VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL DUE TO 
DELAY IN NEW PLAYGROUND CONSTRUCTION 
EQUIPMENT

HETTEL, ERIC Total 5570.28

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 15.22 08/11/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657
SUPPLIES FOR GOV. WHITMER'S ROUND TABLE 
DISCUSSION

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55910000 123.24 08/11/2022 STAPLES       00115659 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR AC MEETING
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55990000 81.68 08/12/2022 MEIJER # 122 SUPPLIES FOR AC MEETING
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55990000 210.35 08/12/2022 PANERA BREAD #608009 O WORKING BREAKFAST AC MEETING
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 545.18 08/12/2022 PANERA BREAD #608009 O WORKING LUNCH AC MEETING
HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-57910000 224.70 08/18/2022 MASTER TEACHER 30 YEARS OF SERVICE AWARDS
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55910000 102.06 08/18/2022 STAPLS7363190070000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 78.84 08/24/2022 SAMS CLUB #6657 SUPPLIES FOR GOV. VISIT

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 57.83 08/25/2022 TST* NOVI COFFEE AND T
SUPPLIES FOR GOV. WHITMER'S ROUND TABLE 
VISIT

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-55990000 85.00 08/29/2022 CONTEMPORARY INDUSTRIE BOARD TABLE NAMEPLATES
HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-57910000 1103.50 08/29/2022 CONTEMPORARY INDUSTRIE 20 YEARS AND 25 YEARS IF SERVICE AWARDS
HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-57910000 80.90 08/31/2022 MASTER TEACHER 30 YEARS FOR SERVICE AWARDS
HOLLY, SHEILA Total 2708.50



Page 8 of 22

HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 1031.33 08/10/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM VENDING, CHILL ZONE SUPPLIES, ESL COFFEE
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111134000-55110000 238.97 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*3O38X0G63 ST PAUL ART SUPPLY
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 47.98 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*671O63JC3 TEACHERS SUPPLY - ART
HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 49.98 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*981SQ55H3 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 24.00 08/26/2022 TST* NOTHING BUNDT CAK WELCOME BACK STAFF
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 220.01 08/29/2022 STAPLS7363891762000001 TEACHER SUPPLY
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 11.94 08/29/2022 STAPLS7363891762000002 TEACHER SUPPLY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 107.29 08/30/2022 CRUMBL NOVI STAFF MEETING KICK OFF
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 50.00 08/30/2022 NORTHVILLE CM FOUNDATI ESL FIELD TRIP
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 148.77 08/31/2022 STAPLS7363891762000003 TEACHER SUPPLY
HOSKINS, DIANE Total 1930.27
HURLBURT, THOMAS 1127170000-55790000 279.00 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 SHOP FAN
HURLBURT, THOMAS Total 279.00
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110708 725.00 08/04/2022 ROCHESTER 100 INC COMMUNICATOR FOLDERS FOR ALL STUDENTS
JANTZ, ANGELA 1122215000-55310000 269.13 08/12/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO REMAINING BOOK ORDER FOR MEDIA CENTER
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55990000 34.63 08/16/2022 AMAZON.COM*L04UD6BR3 BANDAIDS FOR CLASSROOMS AND OFFICE
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55990000 9.75 08/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*U87Z38YO3 MICROPHONE COVERS
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55990000 167.92 08/19/2022 PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUP BANDAIDS FOR CLASSROOMS AND OFFICE
JANTZ, ANGELA Total 1206.43
JARVIS, JUSTIN 1129900000-55990000 99.00 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*N66BW9P63 HDMI USB CAM LINK
JARVIS, JUSTIN Total 99.00
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 806.25 08/02/2022 WWW.THEFCT.COM SUMMER CAMP RESOURCE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 194.40 08/04/2022 PP*KONAICEWEST SUMMER CAMP
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 519.00 08/12/2022 MAD SCIENCE OF DETROIT SUMMER CAMP RESOURCE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 62.90 08/15/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 SUMMER CAMP PICNIC
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 48.00 08/17/2022 AMZN MKTP US*PF5DX3903 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLY
JOB, STACEY 1311800000-54910551 193.60 08/17/2022 BENITO S CAFE SUMMER CAMP PICNIC
JOB, STACEY 1311800000-55110551 4270.50 08/30/2022 TEACHING STRATEGIES,LL PRESCHOOL ASSESSMENT
JOB, STACEY Total 6094.65
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126112000-55992000 159.53 08/04/2022 COCHRANE SUPPLY AND EN OH BOILER 2 -LOW GAS PRESSURE SWITCH
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126114000-55992000 299.40 08/11/2022 GRAINGER PV HEAT PUMP #3 - FUSE CLASS J 50A
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126114000-55992000 37.96 08/15/2022 GRAINGER PV ADMIN RTU  V-BELT

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126112000-55992000 112.10 08/19/2022 GRAINGER
OH CHILLER PUMPS - FUSE CLASS RK5 3A, FRN-R 
SERIES

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126118000-55992000 38.94 08/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737
NM5TH GRADE FREEZER - SUPERSLIDE LINEN 
SHELVING

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER Total 647.93
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 27.87 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*B33UU0H93 LITERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712520000-55110712 35.77 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00  MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712518000-55110712 10.27 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 146.23 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 169.49 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 67.98 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712514000-55110712 67.98 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES (
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712515000-55110712 25.50 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*178G71M00 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 26.99 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*VL68K2RE3  LITIERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 



Page 9 of 22

KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 26.99 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*VL68K2RE3  LITERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 26.99 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*VL68K2RE3 LITERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712514000-55110712 26.99 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*VL68K2RE3 LITERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712515000-55110712 26.97 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*VL68K2RE3 LITERACY INTERVENTION SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 18.59 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*W34ZD4V03  MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 37.18 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*W34ZD4V03  MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 18.59 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*W34ZD4V03 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712515000-55110712 18.59 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*W34ZD4V03 MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 52.00 08/05/2022 US MATH RECOVERY C MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 51.50 08/05/2022 US MATH RECOVERY C MATH INTERNVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 51.50 08/05/2022 US MATH RECOVERY C MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712514000-55110712 51.50 08/05/2022 US MATH RECOVERY C MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712515000-55110712 44.50 08/05/2022 US MATH RECOVERY C MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712518000-55110712 7.83 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 7.83 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION  TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 7.83 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 7.83 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712514000-55110712 7.83 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION  TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712515000-55110712 7.80 08/08/2022 EAI EDUCATION  TRANSPARENT BLANK SPINNERS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712511000-55110712 52.80 08/11/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS UNLINED WRITING BOOKS
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712512000-55110712 79.20 08/11/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS UNLINED WRITING BOOKS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712513000-55110712 13.20 08/11/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS UNLINED WRITING BOOKS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN 1712514000-55110712 39.60 08/11/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS UNLINED WRITING BOOKS 
KUBERSKI, JILLIAN Total 1261.72

LANDAU, DENISE 1128300000-57410000 140.00 08/15/2022 FSP*MASPA
2022-23 MASPA MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR LAURA 
CARINO

LANDAU, DENISE 1128300000-57410000 225.00 08/15/2022 IN *AMERICAN ASSOC OF

08/2022 - 08/2023 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF 
SCHOOL PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATORS 
MEMBERSHIP FOR LAURA CARINO

LANDAU, DENISE Total 365.00
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 12.59 08/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*CK79J34I3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 137.58 08/16/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORP OFFICE AND CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 -7.78 08/16/2022 SCHOOL HEALTH CORP REFUND OF TAX FOR OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 13.53 08/17/2022 AMAZON.COM*ZV74V6BR3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 77.64 08/17/2022 SMILEMAKERS INC OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 17.82 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*ZU0Q93V83 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-54910000 103.50 08/18/2022 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL - NO SCHOOL RECYCLING
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 76.19 08/18/2022 STAPLS7363101685000001 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 24.88 08/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*AN9DA93L3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 38.49 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*LW9DF35E3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 18.78 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*YE2EC64Y3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 42.64 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363387863000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 1144.67 08/23/2022 SUCCESS BY DESIGN INC CLASSROOM DAILY PLANNERS
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 18.61 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*HS2XZ3WQ3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 440.61 08/25/2022 STAPLS7363695858000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 11.65 08/25/2022 STAPLS7363695858000002 CLASSROOM SUPPLY



Page 10 of 22

LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 116.83 08/26/2022 STAPLS7363772202000001 TEACHER SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 31.96 08/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*232797CD3 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY Total 2320.19
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 131.29 08/03/2022 AMAZON.COM*QO8G38F43 TV MOUNT
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 121.45 08/03/2022 AMZN MKTP US*UE5DH2Q53 TV MOUNT

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 159.99 08/03/2022 HELLOFAX MONTHLY

NEW FULLY DIGITAL FAX SOLUTION HAD TO 
PURCHASE TEMP NUMBERS AS AT&T PORTS 
NUMBERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4525900000-57910000 349.95 08/04/2022 AMAZON.COM*P77VP3NI3 WEBCAMS DISTRICT WIDE FOR SECRETARIES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 204.72 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*816JZ88A3 MONITOR RISERS FOR ZACK AND GRETCHEN
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 119.99 08/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*DE0EC3JH3 APPLE TV FOR ASSISTANT SUP OFFICE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 149.39 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*J985J8W93
USB-C TO HDMI 10 FT CABLE, VELCRO, 2 
MIRACAST DEVICES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 54.39 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*PY9EA5UD3 CABLE MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 -91.08 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 -8.87 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 -1.56 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 25.98 08/11/2022 AMZN MKTP US*0R2QH16K3 2 LG TV REMOTES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4545603000-56423958 749.90 08/15/2022 AMAZON.COM*AH0Q70B33 WEB CAMS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35 08/15/2022 TELZIO (159543)
MENTAL HEALTH PHONE HOTLINE AND PHONE 
FOR NOVI VIRTUAL TEACHERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1100000000-41990111 189.98 08/16/2022 SQ *CPR CELL PHONE REP 1:1 STUDENT REPAIR

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.



Page 11 of 22

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-54120000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 2.74 08/17/2022 HELLOFAX TEMP FAX NUMBER AS NUMBERS ARE PORTED.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 38.17 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*C81GE3MZ3 UNIVERSAL TV REMOTE AND APPLE TV MOUNT
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 15.99 08/18/2022 USPS PO 2569200376 PACKING TAPE AND STAMPS FOR DEPT
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 08/19/2022 HELLOFAX DIGITAL FAX SOLUTION FOR NCSD
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 08/19/2022 HELLOFAX DIGITAL FAX SOLUTION FOR NCSD
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 67.50 08/19/2022 WAL-MART #5893 SUPPLIES FOR DEVICE DISTRIBUTION
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 65.89 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*QH8WX5UB3 SATA TO USB 3.0 DEVICES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 69.78 08/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*C79EW3FO3 PRINT CARTRIDGE
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 273.47 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*M96DA8Z13 TV REMOTE AND SEVERAL HDMI CABLES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 130.76 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*Y03QH9UK3 CABLES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 08/29/2022 HELLOFAX DIGITAL FAX SOLUTION FOR NCSD
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 08/29/2022 HELLOFAX DIGITAL FAX SOLUTION FOR NCSD

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 91.97 08/31/2022 MEIJER # 054
3M VELCRO STRIPS FOR GUEST TEACHER 
LAPTOPS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35 08/31/2022 TELZIO* TELZIO (160909
MENTAL HEALTH HOTLINE AND NOVI VIRTUAL 
PHONE FOR TEACHERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY Total 3279.29
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1125200000-55910000 16.44 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*9R33I89J3 MARKERS FOR BUSINESS OFFICE
MAINKA, BENJAMIN Total 16.44
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 5.39 08/08/2022 STAPLS7361781162000003 PAINT STEPHANIEH
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 17.99 08/08/2022 STAPLS7361781162000005 PINK PAINT EMILY R
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-53610000 122.32 08/08/2022 STAPLS7362243625000001 CARDSTOCK FOR OFFICE
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55410551 1841.40 08/10/2022 SCHOLASTIC, INC. SCHOLASTIC LET'S FIND OUT
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55410551 544.50 08/10/2022 SCHOLASTIC, INC. SCHOLASTIC MY BIG WORLD
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 394.77 08/11/2022 STAPLS7362611276000001 TEACHER SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 31.79 08/11/2022 STAPLS7362611276000004 TEACHER SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 39.75 08/12/2022 STAPLS7362611276000002 TEACHER SUPPLIES - FOLDERS
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 5.39 08/15/2022 STAPLS7361781162000006 PAINT
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 -22.20 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362611276001001 REFUNDED STAPLER AND FOLDER



Page 12 of 22

MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 3.56 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362611276003001 STAPLER - ENDED UP BEING REFUNDED
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 213.70 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362803607000001 BLUE POD SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 35.02 08/15/2022 STAPLS7362889325000001 COMM ED OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 151.29 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363425866000001 RED POD MISS LIZ SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 27.99 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363425866000002 MISS LIZ VELCRO DOTS
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 4.49 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363425866000006 ART TISSUE PAPER RED POD
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 8.99 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363425866000007 MINI HOT GLUE STICKS
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 83.67 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363426322000001 MISS SUE ELLEN'S CLASS SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 231.77 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363428763000001 MISS KERI'S SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 24.76 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363428763000002 PAINT
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 27.96 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363428763000003 MISS KERIS WASHABLE PAINT
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 198.35 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363460462000001 MISS KARENS SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 16.78 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363460462000004 MISS KAREN BLACK PAINT AND PAPER
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 6.99 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363460462000007 BLUE PAINT FOR KAREN
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 134.28 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363460751000001 MISS CHRISTINAS  SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 47.65 08/22/2022 STAPLS7363480715000001 COMM ED OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 11.68 08/24/2022 STAPLS7363460462000005 PAINT FOR MISS KAREN
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 137.00 08/25/2022 STAPLS7363651663000001 MISS MICHAELA SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 6.79 08/29/2022 STAPLS7362611276000003 EMILY R MARKERS
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 6.19 08/29/2022 STAPLS7363460462000006 PAINT FOR KAREN
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 145.16 08/29/2022 STAPLS7363990395000001 MISS COURTNEY SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 218.33 08/31/2022 STAPLS7364106168000001 MISS MEGAN AND MISS KAREN SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA Total 4723.50
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 57.20 08/02/2022 MIAAA MEMBERSHIP 22 - 23 MEMBERSHIP DUES
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55910000 75.94 08/02/2022 STAPLES       00115659 CALENDARS/OFFICE SUPPLIES
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 1035.00 08/03/2022 RFS*ARBITERSPORTS 22-23 SUBSCRIPTION FEE
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55999000 1643.00 08/11/2022 THE MONTEREY COMPANY, SPECIAL AWARD COINS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 44.77 08/12/2022 NOVI CONEY ISLAND
TOOK JACKIE TO LUNCH FOR HELPING WITH 
POWER SCHOOLS.

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-53220000 145.00 08/17/2022 GRAND TRAV RESORT
DEPOSIT FOR 22-23 MIAAA CONVENTION 1 NIGHT 
CHARGED TO PCARD

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-53220000 145.00 08/17/2022 GRAND TRAV RESORT
DEPOSIT FOR 22-23 MIAAA CONVENTION 1 NIGHT 
CHARGED TO PCARD - ASHLEY

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55999000 633.83 08/17/2022 PAPER DIRECT CERTIFICATE PAPER FOR AWARDS
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 87.00 08/19/2022 BENITO S CAFE DINNER FOR "COACHES CLEAN-OUT"
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 338.49 08/23/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY V FOOTBALL DINNER 9/1
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 7.96 08/30/2022 KROGER #632 PURCHASED ITEMS FOR 9/1 FOOTBALL DINNER
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661195-57920000 1582.08 08/31/2022 HAMPTON INN HOTELS VOLLEYBALL
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55990000 1217.42 08/31/2022 SP MID AMERICAN POMP PURCHASE POM PONS FOR TEAM
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55990000 1217.42 08/31/2022 SP MID AMERICAN POMP PURCHASE POM PONS FOR TEAM
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA Total 8230.11
MECH, THEODORE 1126122000-55992000 289.06 08/05/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS SOFTBALL DOOR PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126122000-55993000 42.41 08/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS BALL FIELD PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126152000-55992000 85.95 08/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ECEC - PAINT FOR ENTRANCE OF BUILDING
MECH, THEODORE 1126123000-55992000 119.85 08/23/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ROAR - SHELF INSTALLATION
MECH, THEODORE 1126118000-55992000 40.66 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NM6 MEDIA CENTER DOOR PAINT



Page 13 of 22

MECH, THEODORE 1126160000-55992000 62.50 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126160000-55992000 30.98 08/29/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE LARRY'S OFFICE PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126122000-55992000 179.52 08/31/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS ROOM 261 PAINT
MECH, THEODORE Total 850.93

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126101000-55992000 18.46 08/04/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737
ESB TOILET - KORKY ULTRA WATER SAVER 
FLAPPER

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55980000 9.43 08/04/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE PLUMBING SUPPLIES - DRAIN WEASEL
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 861.28 08/05/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126118000-55993000 388.83 08/05/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS NM SOCCER FIELD
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 413.82 08/08/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 471.61 08/09/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55730000 71.58 08/16/2022 HUTSON OF MI SOUTH LYO MTCE GATOR RADIATOR HOSE
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 166.28 08/18/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 502.36 08/18/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE - DISTRICT DRINKING FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 177.43 08/25/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 166.28 08/26/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING SUPPLIES - REGULATOR KIT
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55993000 58.00 08/31/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS MTCE BRITE STRIPER
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126122000-55992000 118.39 08/31/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS ATHLETIC ICE MAKERS
NESMITH, RUSSELL Total 3423.75
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 890.68 08/02/2022 THERMALNETICS, INC. HS NATITORIUM - CONDENSER MOTOR
OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 23.47 08/04/2022 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C MS CHILLER - FAN CONTROL SWITCH
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 921.22 08/15/2022 GRAINGER HS EX FAN D-2
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 288.40 08/26/2022 GRAINGER HS - V-BELTS COGGED AX120
OAKES, ROBERT Total 2123.77

PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 2382.73 08/10/2022 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS
VO K-4 STUDENT SOFTWARE LICENSES (2500 
TOTAL) 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711112000-53450611 2529.28 08/10/2022 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS
 OH K-4 STUDENT SOFTWARE LICENSES (2500 
TOTAL) 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711113000-53450611 2046.22 08/10/2022 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS
 NW K-4 STUDENT SOFTWARE LICENSES (2500 
TOTAL) 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711114000-53450611 2550.99 08/10/2022 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS
 PV K-4 STUDENT SOFTWARE LICENSES (2500 
TOTAL) 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711115000-53450611 2865.78 08/10/2022 SEESAW FOR SCHOOLS
 DF K-4 STUDENT SOFTWARE LICENSES (2500 
TOTAL) 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711220000-53450611 488.83 08/10/2022 SIGHT READING FACTORY
1:1 DEVICE SIGHT READING SOFTWARE 
LICENSES MS 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450611 583.17 08/10/2022 SIGHT READING FACTORY
1:1 DEVICE SIGHT READING SOFTWARE 
LICENSES HS

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 14.99 08/11/2022 AMAZON.COM*IZ4DG9ML3 BLUETOOTH MOUSE- OOA

PARK, CATHRYN 1111322000-57410000 8000.00 08/11/2022 MSBO
GALILEO TUITION 1 YR. (BYRNE, ENGEL, ISRAEL & 
JONES)

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55210614 376.89 08/12/2022 AB* ABEBOOKS.CO JGBMCE ADDITIONAL AP HISTORY TEXTBOOKS
PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55210614 1842.92 08/12/2022 AB* ABEBOOKS.CO JGBMCF ADDITIONAL AP HISTORY TEXTBOOKS
PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55210614 803.26 08/12/2022 AB* ABEBOOKS.CO JGBMCG ADDITIONAL AP HISTORY TEXTBOOKS
PARK, CATHRYN 1712518000-55110712 95.82 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3 NM-MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 



Page 14 of 22

PARK, CATHRYN 1712511000-55110712 63.88 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3  VO - MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 

PARK, CATHRYN 1712512000-55110712 31.94 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3  OH - MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 

PARK, CATHRYN 1712513000-55110712 31.94 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3  NW - MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES

PARK, CATHRYN 1712514000-55110712 31.94 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3  PV - MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
PARK, CATHRYN 1712515000-55110712 31.94 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*CL85664L3  DF - MATH INTERVENTION TEACHING SUPPLIES 
PARK, CATHRYN 1711112000-55110611 2578.50 08/12/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 OH - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-55110611 401.40 08/12/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 VO- TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711118000-55110611 562.50 08/12/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 NM - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 31.54 08/12/2022 STAPLS7362800349000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR AC MEETING
PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450614 3.05 08/15/2022 IB SOFTWARE
PARK, CATHRYN 1722200000-54910611 139.00 08/15/2022 AMAZON PRIME*UF6NO42A3 AMAZON PRIME MEMBERSHIP - ACADEMICS

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110611 120.56 08/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*PN54U7SX3

HS - TEACHING SUPPLIES -2 MEMORY CARDS & 
MIC ADAPTERS FOR HS CAT'S EYE NEWS AND 
BROADCAST COMMUNICATIONS

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110611 2799.98 08/15/2022 BESTBUYCOM806669123723

HS - TEACHING SUPPLIES -2 CAMERAS, LENSES & 
MIC SYSTEMS FOR HS CAT'S EYE NEWS AND 
BROADCAST COMMUNICATIONS

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110611 599.98 08/15/2022 BESTBUYCOM806669123723

HS - TEACHING SUPPLIES -2 WIRELESS MIC 
SYSTEMS FOR HS CAT'S EYE NEWS AND 
BROADCAST COMMUNICATIONS

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-57410611 97.00 08/15/2022 EDWEEK PRINT DIGITAL
1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION / EDUCATION WEEK - M. 
GIROMINI

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450614 305.19 08/15/2022 IBID PRESS

IB SOFTWARE - EBOOK TEACHER LICENSE, 
POWERPOINT PACK & EANSWER BOOK FOR 
UPDATED TEXTBOOK ($305.19 USD, $427.50 AUD)

PARK, CATHRYN 1711113000-55110611 10918.35 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED NW - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711112000-55110611 7453.83 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED OH - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH

PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-55110611 3506.95 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED VO- TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH (NV)
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-55110611 7752.28 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED VO - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711118000-55110611 7575.40 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED NM - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711115000-55110611 1564.80 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED DF-TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711114000-55110611 2540.22 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL HIGHER ED PV - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711114000-55110611 10614.36 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 PV - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-55110611 4014.30 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 VO - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711115000-55110611 2384.56 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 DF- TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH
PARK, CATHRYN 1711113000-55110611 2111.52 08/15/2022 MCGRAW-HILL K-12 NW - TEACHING SUPPLIES - EVERYDAY MATH

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-53220611 750.00 08/15/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT
OS CONFERENCE REGISTRATION - JEPL - ALL 
COACHES

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450614 -0.32 08/16/2022 IB SOFTWARE CREDIT



Page 15 of 22

PARK, CATHRYN 2929622105-57920000 434.55 08/16/2022 AB* ABEBOOKS.CO JGBMCD
AP GOVERNMENT TEXTBOOK 
REPLACEMENTS/INCREASES

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450614 -32.09 08/16/2022 IBID PRESS IB SOFTWARE - CREDIT

PARK, CATHRYN 1711118000-55210810 4900.00 08/18/2022 BULK BOOKSTORE
MS - TEXTBOOKS-TEACHING SUPPLIES 550 
NOVELS FOR ELA CURRICULUM

PARK, CATHRYN Total 98899.93

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 105.33 08/10/2022 FILLING STATION MICROB
MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
DINNER

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 31.98 08/10/2022 GRAND TRAV RSRT FOOD/ MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE LUNCH

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 809.68 08/11/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT

MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING FOR SHAILEE PATEL (SHAILEE HAD TO 
LEAVE 1 DAY EARLY SO WE RECEIVED A $393.24 
REIMBURSEMENT WHICH SHOWS ON MARY 
DEPOTTER'S P-CARD FOR THIS MONTH)

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-57410000 30.00 08/11/2022 COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONA
COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN 
MEMBERSHIP FOR SHAILEE PATEL

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 132.10 08/11/2022 U & I LOUNGE MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE DINNER

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 1179.72 08/12/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT

MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING - BRENNA MCGINN (TEACHER 
CONSULTANT)

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 786.48 08/12/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT

MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING - NICOLE ROSEMARY (TEACHER 
CONSULTANT). PARTIAL PAYMENT. THE 
REMAINDER $393.24 IS ON MARY DEPOTTER'S P-
CARD FOR THIS MONTH.

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 1179.72 08/12/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT
MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING - RENEE WILKINS (PSYCHOLOGIST)

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53220000 1179.72 08/12/2022 BAYWATCH RESORT

MAASE SUMMER INSTITUTE CONFERENCE 
LODGING - AMANDA SQUIRES (SUPERVISOR OF 
SPECIAL EDUCATION)

PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-55990000 15.00 08/31/2022 OTT* CHROMOSOMALLYENHA COPY OF WHAT'S YOUR SUPERPOWER MOVIE.
PATEL, SHAILEE Total 5449.73
POHLONSKI, EMILY 1124123000-57410000 579.00 08/09/2022 MEMSPA MEMBERSHIP DUES

POHLONSKI, EMILY 1111123000-55110000 32.10 08/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*SK3HE6JO3
WEBCAM ATTACHMENT FOR HANDWRITING 
VIRTUALLY

POHLONSKI, EMILY Total 611.10
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 43.83 08/02/2022 MICHAELS STORES 2071 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 13.56 08/03/2022 MEIJER # 109 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 12.99 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*FF7MM58Y3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 6.99 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*OR4998FQ3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 11.95 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*8H92B4C53 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 61.88 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*W23AP4WU3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 15.99 08/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*FD7D52CX3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 45.47 08/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*HW13K83E3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 15.99 08/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*QY3YF1UE3 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES



Page 16 of 22

ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 24.58 08/09/2022 MICHAELS STORES 2071 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 10.99 08/10/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1Y8NX1Z90 CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 29.99 08/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*A01M90NK3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 5.51 08/15/2022 MICHAELS STORES 5732 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 6.48 08/16/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2742 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 24.29 08/18/2022 AMAZON.COM*731JN7D83 CAMP SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 18.29 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*0F7NV5893 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES (ORDER RETURNED)
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 41.97 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1K4AX7JF3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 -18.29 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US CLASSROOM SUPPLIES (ORDER RETURNED)
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 17.85 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*JZ07D66J3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 20.77 08/24/2022 MICHAELS STORES 2071 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 42.57 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*WV6337SI3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 5.99 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RS4KC7G73 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY Total 459.64

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-57410611 85.00 08/04/2022 FSP*MPAAA
MPAAA YEARLY MEMBERSHIP FOR MELANIE 
RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 395.00 08/04/2022 FSP*MPAAA
FALL MICHIGAN PUPIL ACCOUNTING 
CONFERENCE- MELANIE RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-57410611 150.00 08/04/2022 MSBO
MSBO YEARLY MEMBERSHIP- MELANIE 
RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 170.00 08/04/2022 MSBO
PAS CERTIFICATION CLASS FOR MELANIE 
RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1637100776-53220748 175.00 08/09/2022 COLLEGEBOARD WORKSHOPS
DETROIT CATHOLIC CENTRAL- WORKSHOP FOR 
KEVIN GRIFFIN- TITLE II

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1628300776-53220000 85.00 08/16/2022 MASFPS
YEARLY MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR JEFF 
DINKELMANN

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1628300776-53220000 85.00 08/16/2022 MASFPS
YEARLY MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR DEANNA 
WHEELER- TITLE II

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1637100776-53220748 175.00 08/19/2022 COLLEGEBOARD WORKSHOPS
DETROIT CATHOLIC CENTRAL CONFERENCE FOR 
NIEKO IANNI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE Total 1320.00
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 2929641352-57920000 29.15 08/01/2022 DOLLAR TREE SUMMER CAMP ITEMS NEEDED
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 125.70 08/02/2022 AMAZON.COM*U45RG7193 CLASSROOM TOYS!!!
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 8.99 08/04/2022 AMZN MKTP US*P90MJ4UL3 CLASSROOM MATERIALS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 134.43 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*ES8IK2JL3 CLASSROOM MATERIALS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 41.98 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*J84YQ40J3 CLASSROOM MATERIALS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 6.99 08/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*UF19C09U3 CLASSROOM ITEM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 30.99 08/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*3Z4MV2YP3 CLASSROOM STUFF
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 27.83 08/09/2022 DOLLARTREE CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 5.75 08/09/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO LESSON PLAN IDEAS / CLASSROOM ACTIVITY
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 2.00 08/09/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 6.00 08/09/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 3.00 08/09/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM ACTIVITY
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 3.00 08/09/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 5.99 08/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*9U3IX9DL3 CLASSROOM STUFF
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 11.99 08/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*OF9S61CM3 CLASSROOM



Page 17 of 22

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 7.99 08/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*WS3166E73 CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 2.50 08/17/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM LESSON
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 13.99 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*A23JX52B3 CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 27.67 08/23/2022 AMAZON.COM*PR70Y3PP3 CLASSROOM STUFF
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 2.00 08/23/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 5.00 08/23/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 16.94 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*AD5V71413 CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 61.12 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*FL5PS0CI3 CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 3.00 08/24/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO CLASSSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 25.99 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*VA7WA23F3 CLASSROOM
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 10.07 08/25/2022 STAPLES       00115659 STUDENT FOLDERS

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 100.64 08/25/2022 TARGET        00014654
CLASSROOM DECOR, TOYS, TEACHING SUPPLIES, 
ETC.

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 21.49 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*ZR12Q8Y23 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 26.97 08/30/2022 TARGET        00008722 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES, ETC.
SATTERFIELD, EMILY Total 769.16

SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-57410000 385.00 08/31/2022 MSVMA
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP WITH MSVMA. PAID FOR BY 
DISTRICT.

SCHURIG, CLAIRE Total 385.00
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 144.95 08/29/2022 CI - NOVI - MOTO STUDENT COUNCIL BONDING
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 44.68 08/29/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 STUDENT COUNCIL BONDING
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL Total 189.63
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 43.12 08/18/2022 AMAZON.COM*FA6R40XX3 COFFEE FOR THE OFFICE
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612701-57920000 149.90 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*VF0TI1MF3 CUPS FOR STAFF
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612701-57920000 177.87 08/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*TK86W2OA3 CORK BOARD FOR THE HALLWAY
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1124112000-54910000 44.95 08/25/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-57410000 579.00 08/26/2022 MEMSPA MEMSPA MEMBERSHIP
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 225.26 08/29/2022 AMAZON.COM*MZ2BM2B03 BOOKS FOR THE STAFF.
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612701-57920000 57.76 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*N80W462H3 WALL TAPE FOR CORKBOARD.
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 79.61 08/30/2022 CRUMBL NOVI COOKIES FOR STAFF
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 107.88 08/31/2022 MEIJER # 054 SNACKS FOR STAFF
SHAFER, RACHELLE Total 1465.35
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 10.03 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*U03X84B53 TEACHING MATERIALS
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 50.16 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*UY5Z165D3 TEACHING MATERIALS
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN Total 60.19
SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA 2929622175-57920000 34.25 08/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*2424J0I03 LINK CREW SUPPLIES
SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA 2929622175-57920000 26.97 08/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*261AF2XG3 LINK CREW SUPPLIES
SOUTHWORTH, ANGELA Total 61.22
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 18.99 08/03/2022 TARGET        00013136 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55990551 144.76 08/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*S267V7CX3 CLASSROOM TOYS
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 5.30 08/08/2022 DOLLAR TREE CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 39.95 08/11/2022 AMZN MKTP US*P630V95V3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 25.98 08/18/2022 TARGET        00013136 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 14.98 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*BE9Z91I73 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 13.98 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*BH18Z2VX3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI Total 263.94



Page 18 of 22

STRICKER, CHRISTINE 1335100000-55110553 73.47 08/08/2022 WAL-MART #5048 MARKERS, CRAYONS AND CRAFTING SUPPLIES
STRICKER, CHRISTINE Total 73.47
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 39.55 08/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*6L1IN1PD3 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 77.62 08/09/2022 #45 LAKESHORE LEARNING TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 27.98 08/11/2022 AMZN MKTP US*CK0U72X93 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 35.96 08/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*K53PU85S3 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 76.72 08/22/2022 TARGET        00014654 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 2.40 08/31/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN Total 260.23
TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 1614.00 08/02/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL DISTRICT STORM WATER MGT
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 204.70 08/03/2022 LEONARDS SYRUPS HS POOL CO2 BULK
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 527.79 08/04/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 164.30 GROSS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 641.64 08/04/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 189.6  GROSS 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 275.00 08/04/2022 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG
HS CONCESSION KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 3229.00 08/04/2022 POWERVAC
HS VACTOR - JET & VAC CATCH BASINS PER 
QUOTE

TURNER, NANCY 1126161000-53840000 930.25 08/04/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY DISTRICT  WASTE REMOVAL 
TURNER, NANCY 2326161000-53840000 310.08 08/04/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY RF WASTE REMOVAL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 1406.00 08/05/2022 AMERICAN SPRINKLER DF IRRIGATION REPAIR - SPRAY HEAD
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 235.40 08/05/2022 NATIONAL TIME MS KEY RESET DIGICOMM MONITOR MODULE
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 197.06 08/05/2022 NATIONAL TIME DF BATTERY PACK FOR FIRE ALARM 
TURNER, NANCY 1126123000-54110000 35.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ROAR PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 28.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF PEST CONTROL
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 37.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ECEC PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 338.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ESB PEST CONTROL AND WASP CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 33.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG HS PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 28.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ITC PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 37.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG MS PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 56.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM 5-6 PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 28.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG NW PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 223.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG OH PEST CONTROL AND HORNET CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 28.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG PV PEST CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 35.00 08/05/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG VO PEST CONTROL
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55910000 3.98 08/08/2022 STAPLS7362395123000001 MTCE OFFICE FOLDERS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55992000 33.73 08/08/2022 STAPLS7362395123000001 DISTRICT BATTERY STOCK 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 4460.70 08/09/2022 DE-CAL INC
HS  CSD1 INSPECTION AND COMBUSTION 
ANALYSIS

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 1055.36 08/09/2022 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL
HS POOL SITE VISITS FOR JULY 2022 & SENNER 
REPAIR

TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 4725.00 08/09/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL
DISTRICT ANNUAL LEAD DRINKING WATER 
SAMPLING

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55992000 9184.66 08/11/2022 AERO FILTER INC HS SECONDARY FILTER ORDER
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 457.07 08/12/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 146.9 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55992000 588.34 08/17/2022 AERO FILTER INC DF  SECONDARY FILTER ORDER



Page 19 of 22

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 334.47 08/17/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 105.6 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55990000 43.50 08/18/2022 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY MTCE DRINKING WATER FOR EMPLOYEES
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53450000 110.00 08/18/2022 ARC LAKESIDE BLUEPRINT MTCE MONTHLY SKYSITE JULY 2022

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 8607.00 08/22/2022 POWERVAC
HS JET & VAC EXT GREASE INTERCEPTOR NORTH 
SOUTH SEWAGE EJECTION PITS 

TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 718.00 08/22/2022 POWERVAC ESB JET VAC 8CATCH BASINS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 718.00 08/22/2022 POWERVAC ITC  JET VAC 8CATCH BASINS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 330.50 08/30/2022 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL HS POOL MURIATIC CARBOY DEPOSIT
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54910000 451.25 08/30/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL UST A/B OPERATOR CONSULTING
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53450000 110.00 08/31/2022 ARC LAKESIDE BLUEPRINT MTCE MONTHLY SKYSITE AUGUST 2022

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 577.62 08/31/2022 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL
HS LABOR TO REPLACE PIN AND PADDLE WHEEL 
ON SIGNET FLOW METER

TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 12.16 08/31/2022 POWERVAC ESB GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126123000-54110000 12.16 08/31/2022 POWERVAC ROAR GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 72.96 08/31/2022 POWERVAC ECEC GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 486.40 08/31/2022 POWERVAC HS GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 243.20 08/31/2022 POWERVAC MS GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 364.80 08/31/2022 POWERVAC NM GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 121.60 08/31/2022 POWERVAC PV GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 121.60 08/31/2022 POWERVAC OH GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 121.60 08/31/2022 POWERVAC VO GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 121.60 08/31/2022 POWERVAC DF GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 121.60 08/31/2022 POWERVAC NW GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-54110000 12.16 08/31/2022 POWERVAC MTCE GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54110000 12.16 08/31/2022 POWERVAC TRANSPORTATION GREASE TRAP PUMPOUT
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-5361000 1077.14 08/31/2022 PRINTNOLOGY INC MS TENNIS COURT USAGE SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 6305.68 08/31/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL DISTRICT STORM WATER MGT
TURNER, NANCY Total 52192.92
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55410000 1.67 08/15/2022 DETROITNEWS.COM SUBSCRIPTION
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-57410000 310.00 08/18/2022 MSBO MEMBERSHIP
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 60.00 08/22/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT CONT ED
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 -15.00 08/29/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT CREDIT
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 -45.00 08/29/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT CREDIT
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 90.00 08/29/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT FAIRCHILD - BBD CLASS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA Total 401.67

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 279.85 08/09/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING SERVICES FOR NOVI HIGH SCHOOL.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 211.53 08/09/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY RECYCLING SERVICES FOR NOVI HIGH SCHOOL.

WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-57410000 3000.00 08/11/2022 MASSP & MASC/MAHS

MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION SECONDARY SCHOOL 
PRINCIPALS MEMBERSHIP - HIGH SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATORS PAYMENT.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 14.99 08/12/2022 AMAZON PRIME*UZ06M3DA3 AMAZON MONTHLY PRIME MEMBERSHIP FEES.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622275-57920000 44.76 08/12/2022 VALUE CENTER MARKET
ADMINISTRATION MORNING MEETING SNACK 
TREATS.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622275-57920000 19.98 08/15/2022 PANERA BREAD #600667 P ADMINISTRATION MORNING MEETING SNACKS



Page 20 of 22

WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55910000 375.86 08/16/2022 AMAZON.COM*QJ9XC36S3 ADMINISTRATION OFFICE SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-53610000 220.00 08/16/2022 IN *WINNING IMPRINTS A
SENIOR WALL OF HONOR PLAQUES AND STAFF 
DESK NAME PLATES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110726 1511.20 08/18/2022 STAPLS7363159753000001
COPY PAPER FOR NOVI HIGH SCHOOL COPY 
MACHINES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 55.00 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*KN9320A93 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR ESL.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 36.16 08/19/2022 STAPLS7363286936000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR ESL.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110718 75.77 08/19/2022 STAPLS7363288441000001
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES FOR LIFE SKILLS/FOOD 
SCIENCE.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322732-55110000 258.44 08/19/2022 STAPLS7363304624000001 SPECIAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 135.92 08/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*EF1J85FN3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 67.96 08/24/2022 AMAZON.COM*RR31G3RY3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 27.22 08/24/2022 AMZN MKTP US*ZZ8N42273 GENERAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322732-55110000 18.99 08/24/2022 STAPLS7363304624000002 SPECIAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110710 1275.88 08/24/2022 STAPLS7363558358000001 ENGLISH CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 748.90 08/24/2022 STAPLS7363561494000001 MATH CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 140.49 08/24/2022 WAL-MART #2700 GENERAL SCHOOL SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 58.95 08/25/2022 AMAZON.COM*3K4ZA37F3 GENERAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 209.70 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*0Z1JU9SV3 GENERAL TEACHING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 285.12 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*MT3JA6AB3 SUPPLIES FOR FRESHMEN ORIENTATION.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110710 94.77 08/25/2022 STAPLS7363658588000001 NOTEBOOK PAPER FOR ENGLISH CLASSROOMS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED ITEMS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED BINDERS, RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED ITEMS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED BINDERS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED BINDERS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED BINDERS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED BINDERS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 -16.99 08/26/2022 AMAZON.COM
REFUND OF RETURNED ITEMS.  RECEIVED 
INCORRECT BINDERS.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 53.90 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*KK6X64693
FRESHMEN REGISTRATION/ORIENTATION 
SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 111.96 08/29/2022 AMAZON.COM*482CY3TK3 GENERAL TEACHING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55910000 140.00 08/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*PE2O159Z3 GREEN BINDERS FOR PRINCIPAL'S OFFICE.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 398.90 08/29/2022 BENITO S CAFE
LUNCH FOR FRESHMEN REGISTRATION AND 
ORIENTATION.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 300.50 08/29/2022 BENITO S CAFE
LUNCH FOR FRESHMEN REGISTRATION AND 
ORIENTATION.



Page 21 of 22

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 100.00 08/29/2022 MASSP & MASC/MAHS STUDENT COUNCIL STATE MEMBERSHIP DUES.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 71.84 08/29/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM
WATER FOR FRESHMEN 
REGISTRATION/ORIENTATION LUNCH.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110731 75.40 08/29/2022 STAPLES       00109520 SOCIAL STUDIES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322732-55110000 35.82 08/29/2022 WAL-MART #2618 SPECIAL NEEDS CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110799 123.35 08/30/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V6OL4071
BINDERS AND FOLDERS FOR CLASSROOM 
SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322732-55110000 92.75 08/31/2022 AMZN MKTP US*4J0A99BR3 SPECIAL SERVICES CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 1111.41 08/31/2022 STAPLS7364033545000001 GENERAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE Total 11647.35
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-57410000 166.40 08/02/2022 MIAAA MEMBERSHIP MIAAA MEMBERSHIP
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-57410000 380.00 08/02/2022 NIAAA NIAAA MEMBERSHIP

WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-53220000 145.00 08/17/2022 GRAND TRAV RESORT
GRAND TRAVERSE RESORT- MIAAA CONFERENCE 
HOTEL DEPOSIT

WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-55998000 583.88 08/22/2022 CARLS GOLFLAND/ST JOHN VARSITY GIRLS GOLF BALLS
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 2929661145-57920000 1214.95 08/22/2022 CARLS GOLFLAND/ST JOHN BUSHNELL GPS & NEON TEES

WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 2929661104-57920000 10.00 08/29/2022 WAYNE STATE UNIV PARK

NO RECEIPT, PAID FOR GAME PERSONNEL TO 
PARK AT OUR VARSITY FOOTBALL GAME AT 
WAYNE STATE UNIVERSITY, THE PARKING 
MACHINE DID NOT GIVE RECEIPTS

WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-55990000 54.61 08/29/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 ZIP DRIVES
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-55910000 377.29 08/30/2022 SAMS CLUB #6657 OFFICE NEEDS
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD Total 2932.13
WEBBER, RONALD 1722100000-57410611 -169.00 08/18/2022 CRAINS DET SUBSCRIP REFUND OF SUBSCRIPTION
WEBBER, RONALD Total -169.00
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 27.92 08/10/2022 AMAZON.COM*ZD5255O43 BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER
WESNER, KIMBERLY Total 27.92
WHEELER, MICHAELA 1311800000-55110551 51.68 08/24/2022 DOLLAR TREE CLASSROOM MATERIALS
WHEELER, MICHAELA Total 51.68
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-57410000 144.00 08/19/2022 GRAMMARLY COBBJ2PM8 MAIN OFFICE FEE
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 98.57 08/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*O576328T3 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 361.92 08/22/2022 REALLY GOOD STUFF MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 1425.00 08/22/2022 ROCHESTER 100 INC MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 190.46 08/23/2022 AMAZON.COM*C59YD9WE3 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 350.00 08/24/2022 PAPER EXPRESS INC MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 383.74 08/24/2022 REALLY GOOD STUFF MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 116.62 08/24/2022 STAPLS7363601955000001 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 379.48 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*5Y1BI4SA3 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 92.13 08/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*E86X65GO3 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 366.60 08/26/2022 SSL ECOMM MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 298.01 08/26/2022 STAPLS0202511691000001 MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 282.00 08/29/2022 REALLY GOOD STUFF MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55910000 63.30 08/29/2022 SSL ECOMM MAIN OFFICE SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA Total 4551.83
WILSON, KAREN 2929641352-57920000 21.63 08/04/2022 MEIJER # 122 SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES 
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 32.36 08/04/2022 MEIJER # 122 SCHOOL YEAR 2022-2023 TOYS AND GAMES 



Page 22 of 22

WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 11.72 08/18/2022 AMAZON.COM*8N3PQ6SO3 CLASSROOM MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 7.99 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*J41082723 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 41.30 08/18/2022 AMZN MKTP US*K33NF4OT3 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 4.99 08/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*IE1T137Z3 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 23.98 08/22/2022 DICK'S CLOTHING&SPORTI CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 45.68 08/22/2022 WAL-MART #5893 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 39.98 08/25/2022 AMZN MKTP US*DM06W5AA3 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 99.83 08/26/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN Total 329.46
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 67.59 08/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1R4GX5LK3 BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 69.95 08/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*5M70H7CD3 BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 81.05 08/31/2022 AMZN MKTP US*F91JO8TV3 BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL Total 218.59
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622131-57920000 257.50 08/15/2022 IDDANCE RESERVATION FOR ID DANCE COMPETITION
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622131-57920000 10.19 08/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RS9JX5HV3 TABLE CLOTHES FOR EVENTS
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 1111322000-53610000 1.86 08/19/2022 OFFICE DEPOT #2642 INFORMATION FLYERS FOR ACTIVITIES FAIR

ZARDUS, ASHLEY 1111322000-53610000 8.00 08/19/2022 WALGREENS #5171
PHOTOS FOR DISPLAY BOARD/ADVERTISING AT 
ACTIVITIES FAIR

ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 508.50 08/31/2022 WEISSMAN'S THEATRICAL DANCE UNIFORMS FOR GAMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY Total 786.05
Grand Total 278537.43



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$175.00 09/02/2022ABRO, REEM

$15,010.93 09/02/2022AMCOMM TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC
$738.46 09/02/2022ANDYMARK INC

$4,560.00 09/02/2022APPLE INC
$264.00 09/02/2022ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SO

$1,396.46 09/02/2022AT&T
$630.90 09/02/2022AT&T
$85.24 09/02/2022BEEKER, DEBORAH

$2,148.00 09/02/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER
$2,500.00 09/02/2022BOCO ENTERPRISES INC

$50.92 09/02/2022BURRY, ASHLEIGH
$81.19 09/02/2022BURRY, MATTHEW

$756.00 09/02/2022CARR'S MOTORCOACH LLC
$209.64 09/02/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31
$413.80 09/02/2022DIGITAL SIGNUP

$4,025.00 09/02/2022DREAM LIMOUSINES INC
$38,152.58 09/02/2022DTE ENERGY
$96,739.88 09/02/2022ECA SCIENCE KIT SERVICES
$1,385.00 09/02/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI
$6,000.20 09/02/2022ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC

$400.00 09/02/2022EXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES LLC
$20.00 09/02/2022FENCHEL, LISA

$1,500.00 09/02/2022GAME ONE
$127.12 09/02/2022GRUNDSTROM, JENNA
$753.06 09/02/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY

$1,630.45 09/02/2022HP INC
$1,490.00 09/02/2022INCWEBS INC

$756.41 09/02/2022INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC
$75.00 09/02/2022JAIN, RACHNA
$40.48 09/02/2022KEDIA, ABHISHEK

$204,677.68 09/02/2022LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES INC
$289.10 09/02/2022LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
$73.50 09/02/2022LEE, SEUNG JAE

$113.19 09/02/2022LESSWAY, JENNIFER
$4,053.73 09/02/2022LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED INNOV

$186.73 09/02/2022M-2 AUTO PARTS INC
$90.52 09/02/2022MARTYNENKO, MARINA

$1,444.26 09/02/2022MATHESON TRI-GAS INC
$233,030.09 09/02/2022MCCARTHY & SMITH INC

$159.70 09/02/2022MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC
$480.00 09/02/2022NATIONAL ASSOC SECONDARY SCHOO

$3,245.17 09/02/2022NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$62.00 09/02/2022PAS, MANDY

$689.52 09/02/2022PESALA, TANMAY KRISHNA
$92,500.00 09/02/2022PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED
$1,800.00 09/02/2022PREFERRED GLASS INC

$150.00 09/02/2022RYBA, SUSAN
$44.95 09/02/2022SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

Page

1 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$786.55 09/02/2022SCHOOLPICTURES.COM
$350.00 09/02/2022SHIK SONG, YOUNG
$94.36 09/02/2022SLOAN, AMANDA

$604.00 09/02/2022STOY, KELLY
$175.00 09/02/2022SUNKE, JITENDER

$1,710.00 09/02/2022THE BEST DEALS FOR YOU LLC
$11,330.00 09/02/2022THE MARZANO EVALUATION CENTER

$786.00 09/02/2022TRIPLE R UPHOLSTERY LCC DBA CO
$3,536.00 09/02/2022TUMBLE BUNNIES GYMNASTICS INC
$3,591.00 09/02/2022VARAKAVI INC

$125.75 09/02/2022VESCO OIL CORPORATION
$1,746.88 09/02/2022WAGEWORKS INC

$420.00 09/02/2022WAGNER, MICHAEL J
$358.10 09/02/2022WALCZAK, KRISTEN
$49.96 09/02/2022WILSON, KAREN

$139.15 09/02/2022YEE, JENNIFER
$813.56 09/02/2022ZONAR SYSTEMS INC

$2,733.00 09/02/2022GENESEE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DI
$170.00 09/02/2022SECURITY DESIGNS

$1,113.91 09/07/2022A PARTS WAREHOUSE
$1,800.95 09/07/2022AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC
$1,000.00 09/07/2022BOURGEAU, TRACIE AND MARK

$65.75 09/07/2022CAO, YIZHOU
$209.64 09/07/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31
$401.52 09/07/2022CYRUS, MELISSA
$119.82 09/07/2022DEPOTTER, MARY
$34.98 09/07/2022ELHAGE, AMAL

$169,689.33 09/07/2022ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC
$22,162.50 09/07/2022GREAT LAKES FURNITURE SUPPLY I

$785.58 09/07/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY
$351.00 09/07/2022LAFORCE HOLDINGS INC
$327.65 09/07/2022LENGERICH, AINSLEY
$100.00 09/07/2022OXFORD H.S.

$1,660.62 09/07/2022RELIABLE DELIVERY
$6.45 09/07/2022SCHAFER, PATRICIA

$4,854.15 09/07/2022HILLTOP GOLF CLUB
$1,975.75 09/09/2022MISDU

$82.33 09/13/2022AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
$4,560.00 09/13/2022APPLE INC

$754.06 09/13/2022ARMSTRONG, ROBERT
$225.00 09/13/2022ARTE MEDIA DETROIT
$75.00 09/13/2022ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SO

$875.00 09/13/2022BIRMINGHAM PUBLIC SCHOOLS
$34.37 09/13/2022CAMPOS, MICHELLE

$267.82 09/13/2022CHEN, QIZHI
$3,600.96 09/13/2022CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC

$59,530.49 09/13/2022DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS INC
$0.23 09/13/2022DTE ENERGY

Page

2 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$4,410.00 09/13/2022EDUSPIRE SOLUTIONS LLC

$38.84 09/13/2022FENCHEL, LISA
$5,764.46 09/13/2022GAME ONE
$4,466.50 09/13/2022GENESEE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DI

$650.00 09/13/2022GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC.
$2,900.00 09/13/2022K12 MEDIA LLC

$393.04 09/13/2022KARIA, AMIT
$85.70 09/13/2022LARGE, BRIAN

$500.00 09/13/2022LEWICKI, MATTHEW
$23,682.62 09/13/2022LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORT
$4,551.28 09/13/2022LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED INNOV

$203.99 09/13/2022LUNDH, EMILY
$158.29 09/13/2022MARSHALL MUSIC
$153.00 09/13/2022MATTHEW KNEZAK
$251.00 09/13/2022MEADOWBROOK ART CENTER
$265.00 09/13/2022MIO-GUARD LLC
$102.37 09/13/2022MORGAN ZIEGELHOFER
$150.00 09/13/2022PETTY CASH-JENNIFER MURPHY OR
$690.48 09/13/2022PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
$295.00 09/13/2022PITSCO EDUCATION, LLC

$6,308.76 09/13/2022PRESS ASSOCIATION INCOR.
$110.00 09/13/2022PRINTNOLOGY INC
$177.17 09/13/2022RODRIGUEZ, KARA

$7,015.00 09/13/2022SECURITY DESIGNS
$94.96 09/13/2022SHAFER, RACHELLE
$97.93 09/13/2022STOY, KELLY

$2,216.00 09/13/2022THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.
$263.00 09/13/2022TIMBADIA, HETAL
$24.98 09/13/2022UKROP, JACQUELINE

$1,096.51 09/13/2022US FOODS INC
$420.00 09/13/2022WAGNER, MICHAEL BYRON
$96.00 09/13/2022WELLOCK, TRISHA

$2,100.00 09/13/2022YANG, SUNG
$17.06 09/15/2022ARCHIBALD, ALEXANDRA
$19.72 09/15/2022CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATINS INC

$3,895.50 09/15/2022DABERKO LLC
$275.00 09/15/2022INFINITY TECHNOLOGY GROUP DBA
$100.00 09/15/2022LEE, SEUNG JAE

$1,236,874.42 09/15/2022MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$55.52 09/15/2022MCCURDY, RONALD

$295.00 09/15/2022MCGINN, BRENNA
$677,414.39 09/15/2022MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC

$1,676,336.58 09/15/2022NAGLE PAVING COMPANY
$1,875.00 09/15/2022SB2 CONSULTING LLC
$6,740.00 09/15/2022SECURITY DESIGNS

$98.04 09/15/2022WATSON, HOLLY
$864.00 09/21/2022A PARTS WAREHOUSE

$1,128.54 09/21/2022ANDYMARK INC

Page

3 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$75.00 09/21/2022APUADA, LISA

$206.96 09/21/2022ARMSTRONG, JILL
$150.00 09/21/2022ARTE MEDIA DETROIT
$88.00 09/21/2022ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SO

$1,714.30 09/21/2022AT&T
$689.52 09/21/2022BEAUCHEMIN, CRISTA

$7,011.00 09/21/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER
$1,450.00 09/21/2022BUILDING AUTOMATED SYSTEMS AND

$248.97 09/21/2022BYRON, KACY
$225.78 09/21/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31

$3,600.96 09/21/2022CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
$6,005.83 09/21/2022CONSUMERS ENERGY

$170.37 09/21/2022COOPER, ALEC
$531.65 09/21/2022CORRIGAN OIL/CORRIGAN TOWING C
$356.97 09/21/2022CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
$75.00 09/21/2022DAKSHINAMOORTHY, SUDHAKAR

$100.00 09/21/2022DESHPANDE, SACHIN
$7,275.00 09/21/2022DREAM LIMOUSINES INC

$810.00 09/21/2022ESSENTIAL EDUCATION
$3,088.00 09/21/2022FINALFORMS

$14.67 09/21/2022GAMI, SEEMA
$675.00 09/21/2022GEERS, ANTHONY A
$75.00 09/21/2022GONZALEZ, ARCTURUS

$6,595.95 09/21/2022GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF GREATER
$900.00 09/21/2022HAN, MINJUNG
$107.38 09/21/2022HASKILL, JOSEPH

$2,708.98 09/21/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY
$75.00 09/21/2022HORNE, STEVEN
$66.00 09/21/2022HOUSEY, CHRISTOPHER ALLEN

$180.00 09/21/2022HURST, GARY
$180.00 09/21/2022INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC
$40.60 09/21/2022JANTZ, ANGELA

$175.00 09/21/2022JI, SHUANG
$57.54 09/21/2022JOSTENS INC
$6.26 09/21/2022KEDIA, ABHISHEK

$979.28 09/21/2022KORUNOSKI, LISA
$436.82 09/21/2022LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED INNOV
$200.18 09/21/2022MARDIGIAN, LAURA

$1,750.00 09/21/2022MASSOGLIA, DAVID
$675.00 09/21/2022MEHTA, SUSHMA

$2,324.00 09/21/2022MIDDLE CITIES RISK MANAGEMENT
$350.00 09/21/2022MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL
$490.96 09/21/2022MUKKARA, NAGARAJA
$130.00 09/21/2022NATIONAL BUSINESS SUPPLY INC
$535.00 09/21/2022NEFF MOTIVATION INC

$2,500.00 09/21/2022OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & ADU
$57.97 09/21/2022OSBORNE, GWEN
$52.73 09/21/2022PAS, MANDY

Page

4 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$675.00 09/21/2022PETERSON, COLLEEN M
$575.00 09/21/2022POHLONSKI, BRENT

$5,781.37 09/21/2022POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
$5,470.00 09/21/2022PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$6,731.66 09/21/2022PRINTNOLOGY INC

$75.00 09/21/2022PULUSUGANTI,  VENKATESWARA
$75.00 09/21/2022PURAM, MAMATHA

$384.57 09/21/2022QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC
$196.47 09/21/2022RAO PALAKA, SANJEEVA
$34.99 09/21/2022REMUS, JANICE

$109.90 09/21/2022SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC
$588.28 09/21/2022SCHOLASTIC INC

$2,503.24 09/21/2022SECURITY DESIGNS
$34.00 09/21/2022SERVICE SPORTS

$5,932.00 09/21/2022SET SEG
$74.79 09/21/2022SKAGLIN, ASHLEY

$175.00 09/21/2022VENKETANAGULU, RAMESH
$150.00 09/21/2022WARREN WOODS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
$75.00 09/21/2022YOKOI, YOSHIMIITSU

$2,010.25 09/23/2022MISDU
$276.00 09/29/2022A PARTS WAREHOUSE
$305.00 09/29/2022AMERICAN RED CROSS
$630.90 09/29/2022AT&T
$865.00 09/29/2022BABA LANGUAGE SERVICES
$43.19 09/29/2022BRACH, CATHERINE

$160.79 09/29/2022BRADLEY, ALLISON
$51.45 09/29/2022BROWN, ALAINA

$14,400.00 09/29/2022BURLINGTON ENGLISH INC
$87.53 09/29/2022BURNSIDE, HEATHER

$3,000.00 09/29/2022CADILLAC TRAVEL INC
$84.68 09/29/2022CHANG, SARAH

$103.30 09/29/2022CHRISTEN, JAMIE
$4,269.73 09/29/2022CITY OF NOVI WATER & SEWER DEP

$83.88 09/29/2022COLLINI, NIKKI
$296.30 09/29/2022CONSUMERS ENERGY

$22,108.79 09/29/2022CORRIGAN OIL/CORRIGAN TOWING C
$213,140.70 09/29/2022CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC

$288.00 09/29/2022DABERKO LLC
$800.00 09/29/2022EA GRAPHICS
$67.96 09/29/2022EBEL, SHEILA

$1,479.26 09/29/2022ECA SCIENCE KIT SERVICES
$5,392.00 09/29/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI

$400.00 09/29/2022EXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES LLC
$440.00 09/29/2022F.A.R. MANAGEMENT INCORPORATED

$1,757.40 09/29/2022GAME ONE
$1,795.00 09/29/2022GETAWAY TOURS & CHARTERS INC

$159.98 09/29/2022HARTMUS, ALLISON
$249.57 09/29/2022HIRSHFIELD, LAURA JANINE

Page

5 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$1,625.83 09/29/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY

$920.86 09/29/2022HOPSKIPDRIVE INC
$412.50 09/29/2022HTWE, KHIN
$877.50 09/29/2022INFINITY TECHNOLOGY GROUP DBA
$193.90 09/29/2022ISRAEL, MELISSA
$115.00 09/29/2022JOHN'S SANITATION INC
$15.99 09/29/2022KIDON, COURTNEY

$267.91 09/29/2022KILGORE, AMY
$200.00 09/29/2022LAMPHERE BAND BOOSTERS
$433.82 09/29/2022LENGERICH, AINSLEY
$65.50 09/29/2022M-2 AUTO PARTS INC

$170.00 09/29/2022MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY
$3,500.00 09/29/2022MICHIGAN VIRTUAL UNIVERSITY

$80.00 09/29/2022MID-AMERICAN POMPON INC
$234.46 09/29/2022MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC
$100.00 09/29/2022MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL
$443.40 09/29/2022MIO-GUARD LLC
$651.55 09/29/2022MOSS, DARCIE

$4,735.43 09/29/2022NEFF MOTIVATION INC
$6,445.89 09/29/2022NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY

$75.00 09/29/2022OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & ADU
$734.97 09/29/2022PEARCE, BRITTANY
$150.00 09/29/2022PETTY CASH-ANN HANSEN (PS)
$700.00 09/29/2022PETTY CASH-NICOLE CARTER OR MI

$6,324.00 09/29/2022PLYMOUTH PT SPECIALISTS
$180.00 09/29/2022PRINTNOLOGY INC

$5,240.00 09/29/2022RAIZEDUP LLC
$405.00 09/29/2022REDDIRIDE TRANSPORTATION
$411.29 09/29/2022RYAN, NICHOLAS
$292.95 09/29/2022SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

$2,200.00 09/29/2022SCS IMAGE GROUP DBA UNITED IMA
$139.61 09/29/2022SECREST WARDLE LYNCH HAMPTON T
$418.00 09/29/2022SPORTDECALS INC
$167.31 09/29/2022ST MATTHEW LUTHERAN CHURCH AND
$238.00 09/29/2022STEVE WEISS MUSIC
$500.00 09/29/2022STITCH & SCRIBE INC.
$672.00 09/29/2022TED SIMPSON DBA NATURES BRUSH
$250.00 09/29/2022THE ITALIAN AMERICAN BANQUET C
$178.50 09/29/2022UKROP, JACQUELINE

$1,160.40 09/29/2022US FOODS INC
$250.00 09/29/2022UTICA HIGH SCHOOL
$66.25 09/29/2022WAANANEN, NIKKI

$160.00 09/29/2022WALCZAK, KRISTEN
$799.00 09/29/2022XELLO

$1,829.39Issued:
$8,221.00Reversed:

$5,100,862.67Cancelled:
$5,110,913.06Bank Total:AP284Checks Processed:AP

Page

6 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$5,110,913.06Total Checks Processed: 284 Grand Total:

Page

7 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

09:17:30Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



APCheck Totals by by Fund    Check ID:

Check AmountStatus Desc.Status

from 9/1/2022 to 9/30/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Fund Fund Description

General Fund $1,120,442.85CancelledCX110
General Fund $1,415.12IssuedIS110
General Fund $7,015.00ReversedRV110
Special  Ed $13,422.86CancelledCX120
Community Ed $2,122.58CancelledCX130
Community Ed $288.00IssuedIS130
Athletics $45,549.26CancelledCX140
Athletics $786.00ReversedRV140
State Grants $25,298.20CancelledCX150
Federal Grants $6,662.20CancelledCX160
Academics $405,118.61CancelledCX170
Academics $119.82IssuedIS170
Recreation Fund $40,034.22CancelledCX230
Food Service Fund $2,144.42CancelledCX250
Food Service Fund $6.45IssuedIS250
Student/School Activity Fund $36,318.86CancelledCX290
Student/School Activity Fund $420.00ReversedRV290
2017 Capital Projects Fund $756.41CancelledCX440
2020 Capital Projects Fund $3,402,992.20CancelledCX450

5,110,913.06Total:



 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

TOPIC:        Approval of Bills -October 2022

The monthly bills payable for Oct.2022 are submitted to the Novi Board of Education
for review and approval:

Net payroll $2,827,928.83
Withheld and employer payroll taxes $1,054,192.80
Employer and employee ORS liability $1,513,694.99
Expenditures of accounts payable, comprised of:

General Fund $1,628,240.50
Food Service Fund $2,150.87

Capital Projects Fund $3,403,748.61
Recreation Fund $40,034.22

Debt Funds $0.00
Sinking Funds $0.00

Special Revenue Funds $36,738.86
Pcard and EduStaff ACHs $416,430.17

Total $5,527,343.23 $5,527,343.23

Grand Total: $10,923,159.85

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the payment of
bills  for the month of Oct. 2022 in the amount of $10,923,159.85 , as presented.

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED
FOR BOARD ACTION

November 17, 2022
Benjamin Mainka Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOVI, MICHIGAN   

November 17, 2022



Page 1 of 22

JP MORGAN/CHASE PCARD CYCLE 09/1/22-09/30/22
NAME ACCOUNT  AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110702 207.36 09/01/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V4YO1QA1 SUPPLIES FOR ART CLASSES
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-56420000 95.39 09/02/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1S5NW3WX3 CHAIR FOR SP. EDUCATION CLASS
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620238-57920000 3,000.00 09/02/2022 EPN TRAVEL DEPOSIT FOR CEDAR POINT TRIP
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 251.52 09/05/2022 GBC ARDEN STUDIO OFFICE SUPPLIES
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110799 809.21 09/07/2022 SSL ECOMM COLOR COPY PAPER
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620239-57920000 375.00 09/08/2022 MICHIGAN SCHOOL BAND A BAND MEMBERSHIP FY 22-23 
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110799 180.41 09/09/2022 CINTAS CORP FIRST AID SUPPLIES
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-53450000 359.00 09/09/2022 IN *FISLERDATA, LLC MY CONFERENCE TIME SOFTWARE
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620243-57920000 393.52 09/09/2022 IN *OREFICE LTD CHOIR UNIFORMS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110710 190.80 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F4PV3IT1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES / DAVID
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 56.70 09/12/2022 STAPLS7364680355000001 SUPPLIES FOR CLASSROOM / SINAWI
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 82.73 09/12/2022 STAPLS7364895364000001 EXPO MARKERS / ERASERS
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620252-57920000 118.00 09/14/2022 MATH ASSOC AMERICA ENTRY FEE FOR MATH CLUB
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620238-57920000 2,039.95 09/14/2022 THE LOCK PEOPLE LOCKS FOR BAND/ORCH LOCKERS
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620252-57920000 360.00 09/14/2022 WWW.MATHCOUNTS.ORG ENTRY FEE FOR MATH CLUB
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 81.82 09/15/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M1ZE9FZ0 AA BATTERIES / VELCRO DOTS-SPED
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220712-53450000 28.05 09/15/2022 GIMKIT PRO - 1 YEAR REFUND OF SOFTWARE / BODNOVITS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220712-53450000 28.05 09/15/2022 GIMKIT PRO - 1 YEAR REFUND OF SOFTWARE / SCHULZE
ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620243-57920000 385.00 09/16/2022 MSVMA CHOIR MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55990000 31.44 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M7QC7D51 TABLE COVERS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110799 25.01 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8DF3VO0 PLASTIC BADGE HOLDERS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55990000 20.00 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8Q69GK0 TABLE COVERS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110799 3,756.00 09/19/2022 VERITIV-MIDWEST COPY PAPER
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-53450000 200.00 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M1RE9UA0 MUSIC FOR PASSING TIME
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 44.95 09/21/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 53.64 09/21/2022 STAPLS7365481041000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES / KASCHYK
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55990000 38.13 09/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U2WB7JV1 CLOTHING FOR STUDENTS
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-53450000 4.99 09/26/2022 AMAZON MUSIC*1U4A48P50 MUSIC FOR PASSING TIME
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55110701 175.38 09/28/2022 SSL ECOMM CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 
ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-55990000 192.08 09/30/2022 STAPLS7366160440000001 BATTERIES / KLEENEX
ABRAHAM, MARY Total 13,471.93
ADER, KATHLEEN 2929622190-57920000 138.93 09/20/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M0ZD4WN1 BLACK T SHIRTS- HOSA EXEC OFFICERS
ADER, KATHLEEN 2929622190-57920000 493.41 09/22/2022 REGAL AWARDS UNLIMITED  HOSA BLAZERS-VP/PRES
ADER, KATHLEEN 2929622190-57920000 33.98 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8359801 VINYL FOR  T SHIRTS
ADER, KATHLEEN Total 666.32
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH 1311800000-55110551 6.98 09/05/2022 MEIJER # 122 BEADS FOR ACTIVITY
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH 1311800000-55110551 216.71 09/12/2022 #45 LAKESHORE LEARNING SUPPLIES FOR CLASSROOM. 
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH 1311800000-55110551 13.36 09/19/2022 MEIJER # 122 FOAM LETTERS, PLASTIC BAGS
ALLERTON, ELIZABETH Total 237.05
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 21.17 09/01/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 CLASS MATERIALS
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 38.16 09/19/2022 MEIJER # 122 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ANGUS, ALLISON 1311800000-55110551 39.98 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U7LX5OP2 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ANGUS, ALLISON Total 99.31
BAKER, ROBERT 1124120000-55990000 131.62 09/01/2022 SAMS CLUB #6657 INCENTIVES FOR STUDENTS
BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 96.06 09/01/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 REFRESHMENTS FOR STAFF MTG
BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 167.64 09/05/2022 SHAKERS BAR AND GRILL STAFF TEAM BUILDING
BAKER, ROBERT 2929620275-57920000 2,125.00 09/16/2022 PARADISE PARK REFRESHMENTS FOR STAFF MTG
BAKER, ROBERT Total 2,520.32
BELANGER, KIMBERLY 1311800000-55110551 51.59 09/01/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC TOYS AND MATERIALS
BELANGER, KIMBERLY Total 51.59
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 86.44 09/02/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC CRAFTS
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 39.17 09/06/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F7HC5ZB1 CRAFT SUPPLIES
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 25.99 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M7DH0C20 GYM EQUIPMENT
BENGLE, HOLLY 1335100000-55110553 6.59 09/19/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC TAX AMOUNT BEING CREDITED BACK



Page 2 of 22

BENGLE, HOLLY Total 145.01
BLESSED, KATE 1335100000-55110553 91.25 09/01/2022 DOLLAR TREE ART SUPPLIES AND NEW TOYS
BLESSED, KATE 1335100000-55110553 12.26 09/07/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V2XF95P2 SOCCER BALL
BLESSED, KATE 1335100000-55110553 7.35 09/15/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M4NE6EZ1 ART SUPPLIES
BLESSED, KATE Total 110.86
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 1124123000-55910000 74.17 09/05/2022 AMZ*HALLOWEENCOSTUME CHARGED TO PCARD IN ERRO. 

REIMBURSED DISTRICT
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 1124123000-55910000 28.41 09/05/2022 AMZ*LEVERET1 CHARGED TO PCARD IN ERROR, 

REIMBURSED DISTRICT
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE 1124123000-55910000 5.29 09/12/2022 AMZ*HALLOWEENCOSTUME CHARGED TO PCARD IN ERROR, 

REIMBURSED DISTRICT
BOBOIGE, JACQUELINE Total 107.87
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661126-57920000 774.87 09/07/2022 BCB ASSISTANT BIG CAT BKB FALL LEAGUE TEAM FEES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661118-57920000 80.00 09/07/2022 IN *NORTH AMERICAN SPI SUMMER CAMP FEE MS CHEER
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661172-57920000 1,540.00 09/07/2022 WPY*VSN PHOTO FOOTBALL SENIOR BANNERS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 952.00 09/09/2022 ALLSTAR CHAUFFEURED SE CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 952.00 09/09/2022 ALLSTAR CHAUFFEURED SE CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 952.00 09/12/2022 ALLSTAR CHAUFFEURED SE CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 952.00 09/12/2022 ALLSTAR CHAUFFEURED SE CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 629.09 09/14/2022 ANDY MARK INC 2 COMPETITION TABLES
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699999-57920000 812.84 09/15/2022 ANDY MARK INC SOFT TILES AND TECH CHALLENGE
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 842.00 09/16/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION LEGO SPIKE KITS AND FLL CHALLENGE 

SETS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 920.00 09/16/2022 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION LEGO-SPIKE KIT
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699096-57920000 197.75 09/20/2022 GOBILDA VIPER SLIDE KIT
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-57410000 20.00 09/20/2022 MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL A MHSAA DUE AND FEE
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 130.90 09/26/2022 ALLSTAR CHAUFFEURED SE CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661104-57920000 364.14 09/26/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 EVENT FOOD AND CANDY FOR PARADE

BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-53310000 850.00 09/30/2022 DREAM LIMOUSINE, INC CHARTER ATHLETIC TRIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY Total 10,969.59
BRASIL, SANDRA 2929620238-57920000 9,163.00 09/30/2022 PARADISE PARK MS MUSIC TRIP
BRASIL, SANDRA Total 9,163.00
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-53450000 58.00 09/12/2022 SCREENCASTIFY UNLIMITE RENEWAL ADV. EDITING 

SCREENCASTING SVC
BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-57410000 419.16 09/15/2022 WPY*MICHIGAN ASSOCIATI MAME MEMBERSHIP/CONFERENCE FEE

BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-53450000 455.00 09/23/2022 NOODLETOOLS, INC. RENEW NOODLETOOLS SCHOOL SUBSC

BRATNEY, BETHANY 1122222000-55310000 132.42 09/30/2022 DISCOVER BOOKS NEW MATERIALS FOR LMC
BRATNEY, BETHANY Total 1,064.58
BROWN, ALAINA 2929622105-57920000 150.00 09/02/2022 COLLEGEBOARD WORKSHOPS TRAINING FOR SHANE DUKES - AP US
BROWN, ALAINA 2929622105-57920000 92.88 09/07/2022 THE WEEK MAGAZINE THE WEEK SUBSCRIPTION FOR AP GOV
BROWN, ALAINA 1128222000-53430614 39.75 09/08/2022 FEDEX 85292592 POSTAGE FOR IB BUSINESS EXAMS
BROWN, ALAINA Total 282.63
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126101000-55993000 5.81 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ESB TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126123000-55993000 5.81 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ROAR  TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126152000-55993000 34.88 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ECEC TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126122000-55993000 232.53 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS TENACITY HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126120000-55993000 116.27 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS TENACITY HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126118000-55993000 174.40 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126114000-55993000 58.13 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD PV TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126112000-55993000 58.13 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD OH TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126111000-55993000 58.13 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD VO TENACITY HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126115000-55993000 58.13 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DF TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126113000-55993000 58.13 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NW TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 5.81 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MTCE TENACITY HERBICIDE 



Page 3 of 22

BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126170000-55993000 5.84 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD TRANSPR TENACITY HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126101000-55993000 7.99 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ESB TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126123000-55993000 7.99 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ROAR TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126152000-55993000 47.96 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ECEC TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126122000-55993000 319.77 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126120000-55993000 159.88 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126118000-55993000 239.82 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126114000-55993000 79.94 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD PV TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126112000-55993000 79.94 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD OH TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126111000-55993000 79.40 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD VO TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126115000-55993000 79.94 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DF TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126113000-55993000 79.94 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NW TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 7.99 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MTCE TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126170000-55993000 8.56 09/09/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD TRANSPR TRIAD SELECT HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126122000-55993000 715.50 09/16/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS SEED MIX FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126120000-55993000 715.50 09/16/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS  SEED MIX FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126118000-55993000 715.50 09/16/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM SEED MIX FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 2326160000-55993000 715.50 09/16/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD RF SEED MIX FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 20.63 09/28/2022 MARKS OUTDOOR PWR EQUI MTCE MOWER REPAIR PARTS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126113000-55993000 20.00 09/28/2022 MILARCH NURSERY NW FERTILIZER FOR KNDG TREES
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126114000-55993000 20.00 09/28/2022 MILARCH NURSERY PV FERTILIZER FOR KNDG TREES
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126101000-55993000 6.93 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ESB GROUND SUPPLIES -  HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126123000-55993000 6.93 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ROAR GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126152000-55993000 41.60 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ECEC GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126122000-55993000 277.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS GROUND SUPPLIES -  HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126120000-55993000 138.67 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS GROUND SUPPLIES - HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126118000-55993000 208.00 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM GROUND SUPPLIES - HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126114000-55993000 69.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD PV GROUND SUPPLIES - HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126112000-55993000 69.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD OH GROUND SUPPLIES -HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126111000-55993000 69.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD VO GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126115000-55993000 69.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DF GROUND SUPPLIES HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126113000-55993000 69.33 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NW GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 6.93 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MTCE GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126170000-55993000 6.96 09/30/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD TRANPR GROUND SUPPLIES  HERBICIDE 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126111000-55993000 23.70 09/30/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 VO KINDERGARTEN TREES 
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126112000-55993000 23.70 09/30/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 OH KINDERGARTEN TREES 
BUNKER, JEFFREY Total 6,081.15
BURKHARDT, LORETTA 2929620415-57920000 513.50 09/16/2022 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE SCRIPT/DIRECTORS BOOK
BURKHARDT, LORETTA 2929620415-57920000 123.23 09/19/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC DRAMA SUPPLIES
BURKHARDT, LORETTA 2929620415-57920000 152.75 09/27/2022 PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE ADDITIONAL SCRIPT ORDER
BURKHARDT, LORETTA Total 789.48
CARINO, LAURA 1128300000-55990000 32.06 09/19/2022 SAMS CLUB #6657 MENTEE MONDAY
CARINO, LAURA 1128300000-57410000 250.00 09/23/2022 FSP*MNA MI NEGOTIATORS ASSOC MEMBERSHIP

CARINO, LAURA Total 282.06
CARTER, NICOLE 1124122000-53220000 2,800.00 09/23/2022 MSU PAYMENTS HR TRAINING
CARTER, NICOLE Total 2,800.00
CHARFI, HANA 1522100331-53229000 375.00 09/15/2022 MACAE LINDA'S MACAE CONFERENCE
CHARFI, HANA 2929625301-57920000 69.35 09/22/2022 MICHIGAN NOTARY SERVIC NOTARY APPLICATION STAMP FEES
CHARFI, HANA Total 444.35
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 19.08 09/01/2022 TARGET        00014654 CLASSROOM HOLIDAY SUPPLIES
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY 1311800000-55110551 24.02 09/08/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F5GY9ZB0 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
CHRISTOPOULOS, COURTNEY Total 43.10
CIANFERRA, LINDA 1528200331-55990000 5.08 09/05/2022 CVS/PHARMACY #01748 BATTERIES
CIANFERRA, LINDA 2929625302-57920000 44.14 09/06/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 OFFICE MEETING
CIANFERRA, LINDA 1521600331-53220000 330.60 09/13/2022 SOARING EAGLE HOTEL MICHIGAN WORKS CONFERENCE



Page 4 of 22

CIANFERRA, LINDA 1331100000-57410000 25.00 09/14/2022 PAYPAL *OAKLANDCOUN OCA MEMBERSHIP/DUES
CIANFERRA, LINDA 1111324511-55210000 93.18 09/27/2022 CHICAGO BOOKS & JOURNA ESL BOOKS FOR BOOK CLUB
CIANFERRA, LINDA 1521600331-53220000 10.00 09/30/2022 SQ *OAKLAND COUNSELING OCA PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
CIANFERRA, LINDA Total 508.00
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126123000-55992000 295.40 09/01/2022 GRAINGER ROAR - RELAYS FOR EXTERIOR 

LIGHTING
COOLMAN, ROBERT 4126115951-54110000 426.90 09/13/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP DF LENS REPLACEMENT ON GYM LIGHTS

COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126115000-55992000 1,425.62 09/13/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP DF GYM LED LIGHTS 
COOLMAN, ROBERT 4126115951-54110000 426.90 09/13/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP DF LENS REPLACEMENT ON GYM LED 

LIGHTS 
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 53.70 09/14/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP MS LAMPS 
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 3,528.00 09/14/2022 CONSERVA ELECTRIC SUPP  ELECTRICAL STOCK
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126160000-55980000 88.52 09/20/2022 CES 264  ELECTRICAL STOCK CONDUIT TOOLS
COOLMAN, ROBERT Total 6,245.04
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 20.00 09/26/2022 KROGER #442 MINI PUMPKIN GOURDS FOR CRAFT
CROAD, LORI 1335100000-55110553 5.98 09/30/2022 WALGREENS #4454 TWEEZERS SUPPLIES FIRST AID KIT
CROAD, LORI Total 25.98
DEPOTTER, MARY 1221400000-55110021 1,365.09 09/13/2022 AWL*PEARSON EDUCATION PSYCH PROTOCOLS
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212212194-55110000 219.99 09/20/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M6KW36F0 SENSORY SUPPLIES FOR  OH
DEPOTTER, MARY 1222600000-55910000 15.12 09/20/2022 MICHAELS STORES 3744 TAX REIMBURSEMENT 
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212212194-55110000 65.74 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M17P1IV0 SUPPLIES FOR SENSORY ROOM @ OH
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212252191-55110000 14.22 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U3HR1371 SENSORY ROOM PRODUCTS FOR ECEC
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212252191-55110000 759.73 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0UC2IY2 SENSORY PRODUCTS FOR ECEC
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212212194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC  ORCHARD HILLS RAZ-PLUS LICENSE 
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212211194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC VILLAGE OAKS RAZ-PLUS LICENSE 
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212214194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC  PARKVIEW RAZ-PLUS LICENSE
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212218194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC  NOVI MEADOWS RAZ-PLUS LICENSE 
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212220194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC  MIDDLE SCHOOL RAZ-PLUS LICENSE 
DEPOTTER, MARY 1212222194-53450000 183.21 09/26/2022 LEARNING A-Z, LLC  HIGH SCHOOL RAZ-PLUS LICENSE 
DEPOTTER, MARY Total 3,508.91
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 147.28 09/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F9Q06NE0 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 42.35 09/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V9JA0722 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 900.04 09/09/2022 IMAGESTUFF.COM OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 74.97 09/09/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 8.10 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6H98OL2 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 48.73 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F83J8ZK2 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124111000-55910000 31.97 09/12/2022 STAPLES       00107730 OFFICE SUPPLIES
DINKELMANN, KATY Total 1,253.44
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 137.94 09/01/2022 AMAZON.COM REFUND FOR CANCELLED ITEM
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 8.28 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND FOR CANCELLED ITEM
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 28.94 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*IR1PN01I3 MARCHING BAND SUPPLIES
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 500.00 09/02/2022 WWW.BROOKEPIERSON.COM ENTRY INTO COMPOSITION 

CONSORTIUM 
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 62.31 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V1IS2991 SHELVING FOR PERCUSSION
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-53450000 149.00 09/26/2022 BOX5 MEDIA STREAMING OF MARCHING BAND 

EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 179.00 09/27/2022 B2B PRIME*1U1FM5GH2 PRIME ORDER FOR BOOSTERS - 

BOOSTERS WILL REIMBURSE
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 600.33 09/27/2022 IN *SMITH WALBRIDGE BA COLOR GUARD SHOES - BOOSTERS WILL 

REIMBURSE
DIROFF, MATTHEW 1111322000-55110723 12.78 09/28/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U5TT59C1 PAINT FOR MARCHING BAND PROPS - 

BOOSTERS WILL REIMBURSE
DIROFF, MATTHEW Total 1,386.14
DONOVAN, KATHRYN 1128300000-55990000 29.68 09/07/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V5556IV0 LANYARDS FOR ID BADGES
DONOVAN, KATHRYN Total 29.68



Page 5 of 22

DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126111000-55992000 77.99 09/07/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V90A4YQ0 VO DOLLY WHEEL 
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 77.99 09/07/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V90A4YQ0 MTCE DOLLY WHEEL
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 4545611000-56225000 1,088.00 09/16/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2 VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

DUE TO CONSTRUCTION
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 4545611000-56225000 1,088.00 09/16/2022 IN *ACME PARTYWORKS (2 VO PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

DUE TO CONSTRUCTION
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55910000 39.97 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U23O5M12 MTCE OFFICE SUPPLY PLASTIC SLEEVE 

FOR ABSENCE REQUESTS
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 65.98 09/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2R25YG2 DISTRICT MOUSE TRAPS
DRAGOO, MICHAEL Total 2,437.93
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 25.81 09/01/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS MTCE TOOLS - NYLON INSUL QUICK 

SLIDE
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55992000 74.52 09/01/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - PAINT FOR LARRY'S OFFICE
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 4126160951-54110000 311.66 09/05/2022 IDN HARDWARE SALES-INC MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE DOOR 

HARDWARE - MORTISE LOCK 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126118000-55992000 48.15 09/05/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NM SOCCER FIELD
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 381.01 09/09/2022 AMERICAN PRODUCERS SUP MTCE TOOLS - HAMMER DRILL; CARBIDE 

BLADES SAWZALL BLADE
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126152000-55992000 69.98 09/09/2022 STAPLES       00115659 ECEC OFFICE FLOOR MAT FOR 

SECRETARY
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 322.71 09/09/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE TOOL - BRUSHLESS HAM DR IMP 

KIT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 312.17 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE TOOL RETURN BRUSHLESS 

HAMMER
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126120000-55992000 59.98 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS GYM DOOR PAINT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126103000-55992000 76.14 09/14/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ITC - ELA TEACHER OFFICE PAINT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 17.56 09/16/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE HS LIGHTS REPAIR 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126113000-55992000 17.56 09/16/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE NW WINDOW REPAIR
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 19.00 09/16/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY HS COUNSLERS ROOM 173 - KEY CODE 

CUT KEY
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55992000 66.25 09/21/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE DF FURNITURE REPAIR
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55990000 69.00 09/21/2022 JH CORP/THE FLAG SHOP DEERFIELD FLAG REPLACEMENT 
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126114000-55990000 196.00 09/21/2022 JH CORP/THE FLAG SHOP PARKVIEW FLAG REPLACEMENT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126111000-55992000 13.28 09/22/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE VO DOOR STOP
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 488.00 09/28/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY HS GYM COACHES LOCKERS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 9.83 09/29/2022 LAWSON PRODUCTS MTCE TOOLS - ALLOY STEEL SPLIT LOCK 

WASHERS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 60.00 09/29/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY HS COUNSELING DEPT
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126115000-55992000 18.63 09/30/2022 FASTENAL COMPANY 01MID DF PLAYGROUND REPAIR
DUQUETTE, EDWARD Total 2,032.90
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 30.58 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V17I1QG1 SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 29.58 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*7H3DO1AU3 SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 209.02 09/05/2022 DEMCO INC SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 69.00 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M17C0F90 MATTE BLACK TONER
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 65.54 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M6X82OL0 SUPPLIES FOR THE LIBRARY
ERICKSON, TODD 1122218000-55990000 94.19 09/15/2022 DEMCO INC SUPPLIES FOR LIBRARY
ERICKSON, TODD 2929618217-57920000 54.84 09/15/2022 WPY*MICHIGAN ASSOCIATI MAME MEMBERSHIP
ERICKSON, TODD Total 552.75
FULAR, JAMES 2326160000-55993000 822.07 09/15/2022 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION RF ATHLETIC FIELDS FOLIAR PAK 

ARMAMENT AND HYDRO PAK BIOWET 
FULAR, JAMES 1126122000-55993000 2,466.23 09/15/2022 ADVANCED TURF SOLUTION HS ATHLETIC FIELDS FOLIAR PAK 

ARMAMENT AND HYDRO PAK BIOWET
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 410.26 09/22/2022 DO MY OWN DISTRICT - TURFGRASS; DREXEL 

CONCENTRATE AND HERBICIDE
FULAR, JAMES 1126113000-55992000 9.95 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U16B10Q1 NW CASTER SOCKET SLEEVE ROUND 

INSERTS FOR CART



Page 6 of 22

FULAR, JAMES 1126113000-55992000 33.03 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U87P93D0 NW CASTER SOCKET SLEEVE AND 
SHEPHERD HARDWARE FOR CART

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 371.04 09/27/2022 DO MY OWN DISTRICT WIDE TURFGRASS PRO BLADE 
IRON CASE

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-54120000 342.84 09/27/2022 MARKS OUTDOOR PWR EQUI MTCE GROUNDS MOWER G-4 REAIR
FULAR, JAMES 1126112000-55993000 196.00 09/28/2022 MILARCH NURSERY OH TREES FOR KINDERGARDEN CLASS

FULAR, JAMES 1126111000-55993000 196.00 09/28/2022 MILARCH NURSERY VO TREES FOR KINDERGARDEN CLASS

FULAR, JAMES 1126101000-55993000 10.39 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ESB TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126123000-55993000 10.39 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ROAR TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126152000-55993000 62.36 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD ECEC  TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126122000-55993000 415.75 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD HS TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126120000-55993000 207.88 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MS TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126118000-55993000 311.82 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NM TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126114000-55993000 103.94 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD PV TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126112000-55993000 103.94 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD OH TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126111000-55993000 103.94 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD VO TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126115000-55993000 103.94 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DF TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL
FULAR, JAMES 1126113000-55993000 103.94 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD NW TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 10.39 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD MTCE TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126170000-55993000 10.40 09/28/2022 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD TRANSPR TURF FUEL WEED CONTROL 
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 52.35 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*146XY9OD1 MTCE GROUND SUPPLIES - TIE STRAP 

FOR STAKING TREES
FULAR, JAMES Total 6,458.85
GIROMINI, MICHAEL 1722100000-53229000 363.20 09/20/2022 DELTA CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES / IREADY 

CONFERENCE 
GIROMINI, MICHAEL 1711118000-53450611 9,196.00 09/29/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING NM SOFTWARE - CMP3 LICENSES 
GIROMINI, MICHAEL 1711220000-53450611 19,570.00 09/29/2022 SAVVAS LEARNING  MS SOFTWARE - CMP3 LICENSES 
GIROMINI, MICHAEL Total 29,129.20
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 66.08 09/02/2022 AMAZON.COM*M40ON4DT3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 169.75 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*2939A3R13 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 15.74 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F05G51G0 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 35.00 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F83R1SM1 TRIFOLD PAPER TOWELS FOR OFFICE
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 69.93 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F0LQ9C02 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 39.99 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F2SK2ZU2 CLIPBOARDS FOR CLASSROOM
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 7.99 09/13/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6VR3PQ2 BINDER RINGS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 203.90 09/13/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F9B43VE2 CLASSROOM AND HAMMOCK GARDEN 

SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 24.66 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M3OJ0ZO1 FOLDERS FOR SCHOOL
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 8.95 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8AD5V01 INSERTS TO FIX WHEELS ON LUNCH 

CARTS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 49.95 09/16/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MULCH FOR NEST OUTSIDE
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55990000 17.90 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M9GK7H00 INSERTS TO FIX LUNCH CART WHEELS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 43.98 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2739JA1 ART SUPPLIES 
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110702 24.39 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2739JA1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1122213000-55990000 174.00 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U7VR5J21 LANYARDS FOR LUNCH TAGS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110702 230.52 09/26/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U0D83BS1 ART SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 41.97 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365800592000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 96.57 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1M03M52 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1124113000-55910000 75.96 09/28/2022 SSL ECOMM CA-60 INSERTS
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1122213000-55990000 24.65 09/30/2022 AMAZON.COM*1498Y04B1 FRAMES
GORNY, KIMBERLY 1111113000-55110708 19.99 09/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*142RX9NH0 SENSORY ITEMS
GORNY, KIMBERLY Total 1,441.87
GREAVES, JASON 1126115000-55992000 12.96 09/05/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DF DOOR PAINT
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 147.00 09/07/2022 SOUTH LYON FENCE & SUP DISTRICT FENCE REPAIR



Page 7 of 22

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 60.96 09/08/2022 SOUTH LYON FENCE & SUP DISTRICT FENCE REPAIR
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-54220000 257.40 09/09/2022 COUGAR SALES AND RENTA ESB RENTAL EQUIPMENT TO MOVE 

PARKING SIGNS
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 287.13 09/09/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE SHOP TOOLS - TAPE MEASURE; 

PLIERS; FIBERGLASS DRILL
GREAVES, JASON 1126111000-55992000 20.67 09/12/2022 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL VO SINK REPAIR IN ROOM 14
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 287.32 09/12/2022 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - SPOUT W 

AERATOR CHICAGO FAUCET HANDLS 
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55993000 423.30 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE GROUND SUPPLIES - GLYCOL 

ALCOHOL; PACKOUT CART; COPPER 
TUBING CUTTER

GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55730000 207.27 09/13/2022 COUGAR SALES AND RENTA MTCE - HITCH FOR WORK TRUCK
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55993000 164.19 09/13/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP HS TURF PAINT SUPPLIES 
GREAVES, JASON 1126120000-55993000 117.28 09/13/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP MS TURF PAINT SUPPLIES
GREAVES, JASON 1126118000-55993000 70.37 09/13/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP NM TURF PAINT SUPPLIES
GREAVES, JASON 2326160000-55993000 117.26 09/13/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPP RF TURF PAINT SUPPLIES
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55992000 14.98 09/16/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE SHOP TOWELS
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 171.71 09/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE SHOP TOOLS - IMPACT SOCKET 

ADAPTERS; HUSKY DRIVE 5/16 TITANIUM 
BIT SET

GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 183.72 09/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS HANDICAP BATHROOM PAINT 
SUPPLIES

GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 132.30 09/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS HANDICAP SPOT
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 34.97 09/19/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS HANDICAP SPOT
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55993000 754.23 09/20/2022 NUCAST LLC HS BASE AND POST FOR HANDICAP 

SIGNS 
GREAVES, JASON 1126111000-55993000 400.60 09/20/2022 NUCAST LLC VO BASE AND POST FOR SIGNS
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 94.98 09/20/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70119 MTCE - PAINT SPRAYER TIPS
GREAVES, JASON 1126160000-55980000 47.49 09/23/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 70119 MTCE - TIP FOR WALK BEHIND PAINTER

GREAVES, JASON 1126112000-55992000 63.81 09/23/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2704 OH BATHROOMS - KOEHLER CERAMIC 
VALVE HOT

GREAVES, JASON 1126120000-55992000 351.48 09/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS RM 328 SHOP PARTS
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 20.54 09/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS PLUMBING REPAIR
GREAVES, JASON 1126101000-55992000 20.54 09/26/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ESB PLUMBING REPAIR
GREAVES, JASON 1126122000-55992000 56.97 09/27/2022 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL HS MAIN OFFICE - CLEAN OUT COVER - 

WO 29301
GREAVES, JASON 1126111000-55992000 19.13 09/28/2022 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL VO OLD OFFICE DRINKING FOUNTAIN 

LEAK
GREAVES, JASON Total 4,540.56
HANSEN, ANN 1311800000-53450551 36.00 09/09/2022 LESSONPIX INC ONLINE RESOURCE FOR TEACHERS
HANSEN, ANN 2929641355-57920000 63.56 09/27/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MUMS FOR FRONT ENTRANCE
HANSEN, ANN Total 99.56
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 99.90 09/02/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V25X4K01 DRAWING TABLETS FOR COMPUTER ART 

CLASSES (GRAPHIC DESIGN AND DIGITAL 
IMAGING)

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 399.10 09/02/2022 JERRY'S ARTARAMA SPLIT - PAINT FOR PAINTING 1 & 2
HARBAR, ERIN 1711322000-55110614 99.77 09/02/2022 JERRY'S ARTARAMA SPLIT - PAINT FOR IB ART 
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 23.68 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V49Q28K0 PAINT BRUSH CLEANER-PAINTING 1 & 2 

CLASS
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 9.99 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V2RX88X0 CLEANING SPONGES- PAINTING 

CLASSES
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 30.95 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V8TZ58F0 SPRAY BOTTLES AND PAINTING TAPE- 

CERAMICS AND PAINTING CLASS
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 74.94 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F49H9FX0 MASKING TAPE (RETURNED)
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 12.44 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6SB1VO1 MAGNETS FOR CLAY MAGNET PROJECT- 

CERAMICS 1



Page 8 of 22

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 42.27 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V40H8SE2 COLORED CORD/STING FOR JEWELRY 
MAKING -JEWELRY 1

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 210.37 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V4YZ6DR2 JUMP RINGS, COPPER, MODGE PODG 
AND SKEWERS-JEWELRY MAKING 
SUPPLIES-JEWELRY 1

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 12.50 09/09/2022 EDPUZZLE PRO TEACHER INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE FOR 
JEWELRY AND CERAMICS CLASSES.

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 34.33 09/14/2022 STAPLES       00115659 RUBBER CEMENT, X-ACTO BLADES- ALL 
ART CLASSES

HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 23.97 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F3VN6KZ2 EX-ACTO KNIVES- ALL ART CLASSES
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 14.70 09/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 TAPE AND CABLE TIES- CERAMICS ROOM 

SHELVING
HARBAR, ERIN 1711322000-55110614 27.88 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0LM9K31  IB ART BRUSH CLEANER 
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 25.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0LM9K31 SAFETY GLASSES-JEWELRY
HARBAR, ERIN 1711322000-55110614 52.52 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M6UL9TF2 RESIN LIQUID AND MOLDS FOR IB ART
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 23.98 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M42D5IE0 BEADS FOR JEWELRY CLASS
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 74.94 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND FOR TAPE
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 54.02 09/27/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U4A73K11 MASKING TAPE AND BENCH BLOCKS FOR 

JEWELRY CLASS
HARBAR, ERIN 1711322000-55110614 19.48 09/29/2022 WALGREENS #4454 PRINTING FOR IB ART EXHIBITION
HARBAR, ERIN 1111322000-55110702 457.80 09/30/2022 DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL GLAZE FOR CERAMICS 1 &2 (5 SECTIONS 

THIS SEMESTER)
HARBAR, ERIN Total 1,675.64
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622175-57920000 52.68 09/15/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 NEW TO NOVI HS STUDENT LUNCH
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622275-57920000 107.08 09/15/2022 SAMSCLUB #6657 NEW TEACHER STAFF LUNCHEON
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622175-57920000 24.99 09/20/2022 SAMS CLUB #6657 NEW TO NOVI HS STUDENT LUNCH
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622175-57920000 178.71 09/23/2022 BENITO S CAFE NEW TO NOVI STUDENT LUNCH
HARRIS, CHRISTINE 2929622150-57920000 92.75 09/23/2022 NORTHVILLE CIDER MILL GAPP GERMAN EXCHANGE STUDENT 

MEETING SNACKS
HARRIS, CHRISTINE Total 456.21
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 13.70 09/14/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F1E07IM0 CLOTHES PINS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 4.93 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U6YM2321 STICKERS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 5.95 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8NG73Z1 STICKERS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 35.76 09/23/2022 OTC BRANDS  INC HALLOWEEN PARTY SUPPLIES
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 6.18 09/26/2022 WAL-MART #1754 GOLDFISH AND COTTON BALLS
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE 1311800000-55110551 8.99 09/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*148R58Z41 TISSUE PAPER
HAWKINS, STEPHANIE Total 75.51
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 76.49 09/08/2022 PITNEY BOWES PI ESB OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 111.95 09/09/2022 STAPLS7364629707000001 DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 345.00 09/12/2022 INTERNATL SOCIETY MCDONNELL-IS BENEFIT SPECIALIST 

DUES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 1,482.40 09/19/2022 STAPLS7364730965000001 ESB WHITE COPY PAPER PALLET
HENDERSON, BETH 1111220000-55110708 251.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  MS ENVELOPES
HENDERSON, BETH 1111118000-55210799 107.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  NM5 ENVELOPES 
HENDERSON, BETH 1111114000-55110799 60.50 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  PV ENVELOPES 
HENDERSON, BETH 2529700000-55910000 161.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  FOOD SERVICES ENVELOPES
HENDERSON, BETH 1222600000-55910000 58.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING STUDENT SERVICES ENVELOPES 
HENDERSON, BETH 1127170000-55910000 31.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  TRANSPORTATION ENVELOPES 
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 522.00 09/23/2022 IN *PRINT & MARKETING  BUSINESS OFFICE ENVELOPES 
HENDERSON, BETH Total 3,206.34
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 42.98 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V3YB1QY1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 152.17 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*NZ4XD5U23 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-53450000 17.00 09/01/2022 MASHUPMATH.COM MATH SOFTWARE - LEVIN
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118730-55110000 288.00 09/01/2022 STAPLS7364109110000001 COMPOSITION NOTEBOOKS FOR 

SCIENCE - 5TH GRADE
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 18.54 09/02/2022 AMAZON.COM*WJ81D39P3 TEACHING SUPPLIES



Page 9 of 22

HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 32.79 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V69O0RR1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 269.15 09/05/2022 SSL ECOMM TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 18.97 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F7VJ7XS1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618212-57920000 1,000.00 09/08/2022 EPN TRAVEL CEDAR POINT BUS DEPOSIT FOR CHOIR
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 35.37 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F2N13WP1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 13.53 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F78U5CO2 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 7.99 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F7C47WS1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 98.69 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F8LB7AU2 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118712-55110000 67.54 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F9PM8WG1 CLASS SUPPLIES FOR WL
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 20.99 09/13/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M72J7FL1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 85.33 09/13/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F7F362C0 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 33.92 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F44N2UG0 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 17.99 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F9RF4MS2 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 14.19 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M8QV7NX1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110719 709.04 09/14/2022 STAPLS7364955031000001 CALCULATORS
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 7.99 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8J663Z0 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110799 139.00 09/19/2022 AMAZON PRIME*1M0YO96V1 AMAZON PRIME ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 112.60 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M2ZL7KW1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110719 131.80 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M4YX5LY2 MATH SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618275-57920000 1,000.00 09/20/2022 PAYPAL *YAHBOOM RIVETS & ROBOTS FOR ROBOTICS
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 20.59 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M3937R60 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-54910000 44.95 09/21/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING SERVICE
HERTRICH, MARINA 1124118000-57410000 59.00 09/22/2022 ASCD ASCD RENEWAL (BRICKEY)
HERTRICH, MARINA 1124118000-57410000 59.00 09/22/2022 ASCD ASCD RENEWAL (FENCHEL)
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 5.94 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1CF9O82 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 5.94 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U79R7GC1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 18.65 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8BV2TT2 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 92.52 09/26/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 10.91 09/26/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 40.87 09/26/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 36.88 09/26/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 12.22 09/26/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 64.80 09/27/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 12.13 09/27/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 16.16 09/27/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 111.16 09/27/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118735-55110000 90.00 09/27/2022 MATH LEAGUE PRESS MICHIGAN MATH LEAGUE MATERIALS
HERTRICH, MARINA 1111118000-55110708 31.31 09/28/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U7787QN2 TEACHING SUPPLIES
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 20.20 09/28/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 54.99 09/28/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA 2929618216-57920000 4.04 09/28/2022 JOANN STORES*JOANN.COM FLEECE FOR CAMP
HERTRICH, MARINA Total 5,147.83
HETTEL, ERIC 1126122000-55993000 29.61 09/19/2022 GRAINGER HS HANDICAP PARKING  SIGNS NEAR 

REAR LOADING DOCK
HETTEL, ERIC 1126122000-55993000 88.83 09/19/2022 GRAINGER HS HANDICAP PARKING  SIGNS NEAR 

REAR LOADING DOCK
HETTEL, ERIC 1126112000-55991000 148.11 09/26/2022 GRAINGER OH PLAYGROUND GARBAGE CAN
HETTEL, ERIC Total 266.55
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-57410000 125.00 09/02/2022 MI ASSOC SCH ADM MSPRA MEMBERSHIP DUES
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-57410000 100.00 09/02/2022 MI ASSOC SCH ADM MASA MEMBERSHIP DUES, SHEILA
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-57410000 1,940.09 09/02/2022 MI ASSOC SCH ADM 2022-2023 MASA AND AASA MEMBERSHIP 

DUES, BEN
HOLLY, SHEILA 1129900000-55990000 18.79 09/08/2022 STAPLS7364090723000002 20' HDMI CABLE FOR HS STAGE
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55910000 47.67 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F52W9UU1 SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOLLY, SHEILA 1123100000-53220000 35.00 09/12/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT OCSBA MEETING SEPTEMBER 21, 2022, 

MARY ANN RONEY



Page 10 of 22

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-53220000 198.00 09/19/2022 MI ASSOC SCH ADM MASA FALL LEADER ASSISTANT 
WORKSHOP, SEPTEMBER 28, 2022

HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-57910000 7,500.00 09/20/2022 IN *NAVIGATE360, LLC NAVIGATE360 ALICE TRAINING, ALL 
STAFF

HOLLY, SHEILA 1123200000-55910000 65.97 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U91K48F1 SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOLLY, SHEILA 1128300000-53120000 384.00 09/27/2022 SMK*SURVEYMONKEY.COM HR - STAFF EXIT SURVEY
HOLLY, SHEILA Total 10,414.52
HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY 1222600000-53220000 119.60 09/13/2022 DELTA CONFERENCE FLIGHT
HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY 1222600000-53220000 70.98 09/14/2022 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES CONFERENCE FLIGHT
HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY 1222600000-55990000 69.94 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M1AQ4V20 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY Total 260.52
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 1,252.95 09/01/2022 4ALLPROMOS ESL WELCOME
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 176.52 09/01/2022 EZCATEROLIVE GARDEN STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 14.49 09/01/2022 STAPLS7363891762000004 OFFICE SUPPLY  DESK CALENDAR
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55210000 8.79 09/06/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F19L1ZN1 ALGEBRA TEACHER BOOK
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55210000 9.49 09/06/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F8DV8Z01 ALGEBRA BOOK
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55210000 10.70 09/07/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V1WN2VY2 TEXBOOKS BOOKS
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 204.13 09/07/2022 EZCATERON THE BORDER STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513100331-55210000 32.66 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6W59VP1 ESL TEACHER BOOKS
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 174.34 09/09/2022 BENITO S CAFE STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 381.54 09/09/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM CHILL ZONE SUPPLIES/MICROWAVES
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 192.74 09/09/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM VENDING SSTUDENT DINNERS
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 154.44 09/13/2022 EZCATERPRIMANTI BROS STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 30.00 09/13/2022 PAYPAL *N HIST SOC ESL FIELD TRIP CLASS
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 180.44 09/14/2022 EZCATEROLIVE GARDEN STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 130.52 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0V83FJ0 STUDENT BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 243.00 09/15/2022 STAPLS7365086713000001 OFFICE SUPPLY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 17.49 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M3CH6HX1 STUDENT BREAK ROOM SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 183.96 09/20/2022 EZCATERHAPPYS CATERIN STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55210000 177.60 09/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U5NF5FW0 HSC BOOKS
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 140.95 09/22/2022 BENITO S CAFE STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 139.00 09/26/2022 AMAZON PRIME*1U3D025U0 AMAZON PRIME
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 271.11 09/26/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM COUNT DAY SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 25.61 09/27/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U1VP52T1 COUNT DAY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 50.00 09/27/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U53A3241 COUNT DAY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 184.64 09/27/2022 EZCATERON THE BORDER STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 19.17 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U49P1U70 COUNT DAY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 230.70 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8J36QT2 COUNT DAY
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 182.97 09/28/2022 EZCATERFIREHOUSE SUBS STUDENT DINNER
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 32.96 09/30/2022 AMAZON.COM*146EE64Q0 COUNT DAY
HOSKINS, DIANE Total 4,852.91
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55990000 69.98 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F5I15U31 TRAVELING CART FOR BUILDING 

PRINCIPAL
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55990000 51.98 09/14/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F3Z385N2 FLAGS FOR DEERFIELD FLAG POLE
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110702 98.99 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F4LS7D12 MASKING TAPE FOR ART ROOM
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110702 34.14 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F38V1U92 OIL PASTELS FOR ART ROOM
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110727 17.97 09/20/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M3SC2RT1 ART ROOM SUPPLIES-GLUE, PENCILS, 

MARKERS 
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110702 371.24 09/20/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M3SC2RT1 PE SUPPLIES - VINYL FLOOR TAPE 
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110708 270.90 09/21/2022 STAPLS7365442218000001 CONSTRUCTION PAPER/CARDSTOCK
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110708 377.80 09/22/2022 STAPLS7365532096000002 COPY PAPER
JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55110708 102.85 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2GL5SE0 ELL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
JANTZ, ANGELA Total 1,395.85
JARVIS, JUSTIN 1129900000-55990000 136.50 09/08/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 BATTERIES
JARVIS, JUSTIN 1129900000-55990000 403.10 09/13/2022 ADVANCED LIGHTING & SO LIGHTING FOR STAGE
JARVIS, JUSTIN Total 539.60



Page 11 of 22

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 309.99 09/02/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V2ZS0DM1 BLINDS FOR OH CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 9.99 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F02L0490 DOOR STOPS NM CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55110553 16.99 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F1RL9XI1 ORIGAMI PAPER NM CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 65.98 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F0YD5F32 WALKIE'S NM CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 26.99 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V88K4YF2 CURTAIN ROD OH CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 83.96 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M48P13Q0 CURTAINS OH CARE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 180.00 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M0JF0BH2 BLINDS FOR OH
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990000 26.99 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN CURTAIN ROD
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 31.99 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN CURTAIN ROD
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-57410553 83.96 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN CURTAINS OH
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 8.99 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M2G63BL2 DOUBLE SIDED MOUNTING TAPE
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-57410553 125.00 09/21/2022 STATE OF MICHIGAN OCAL LICENSING PV CARE
JOB, STACEY Total 684.95
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126112000-55992000 1,747.99 09/01/2022 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C OH GYM - REFRIGERANT CYLINDER
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126112000-55992000 63.90 09/01/2022 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C OH GYM - NITROGEN
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 178.80 09/05/2022 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C MTCE - HVAC TRUCK STOCK - 

RECOVERY CYLINDER
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 1,167.58 09/09/2022 NATIONAL ENERGY CONTRO MTCE HVAC TRUCK STOCK - ACT SR 

24VAC FAILS DOWN 3/4" LINEAR STROKE 
VALVE ACTUATOR

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 709.40 09/12/2022 GRAINGER HS POOL AHU - FUSE CLASS J 45A JTD 
SERIES

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126114000-55992000 88.30 09/12/2022 GRAINGER PV GYM UNIT D201 - V BELTS
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 206.96 09/16/2022 GRAINGER HS NATATORIUM DUCT CONNECTOR 

NEOPRENE FABRIC
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126114000-55992000 78.48 09/16/2022 GRAINGER PV GYM UNIT D201 - V BELT
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 105.99 09/19/2022 MENARDS WIXOM MI HS CF1
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126160000-55992000 79.43 09/22/2022 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C MTCE HVAC TRUCK STOCK - COPPER 

GASKET, FLARE CAP AND CALGON FOAM 
TITE TAPE

JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER Total 4,426.83
KAREN, DENNETT 1127170000-55910000 100.67 09/14/2022 STAPLS7365002303000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
KAREN, DENNETT 2929670275-57920000 57.96 09/22/2022 PENN STATION 205 - ECO LUNCH FOR BUS INSPECTIONS
KAREN, DENNETT Total 158.63
KOBROSSY, THERESE 1335100000-55110553 194.74 09/05/2022 MEIJER # 122 SCHOOL SUPPLIES
KOBROSSY, THERESE Total 194.74
LANDAU, DENISE 1128300000-53220000 75.00 09/01/2022 EB 2022 SPECIAL POPUL 2022 SPECIAL POPULATIONS 

CONFERENCE
LANDAU, DENISE Total 75.00
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 43.35 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364082873000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 43.35 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364144852000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 52.36 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364298951000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 33.98 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F5JZ8VS1 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-54910000 86.94 09/12/2022 SHRED-IT USA LLC BUILDING SHREDDING
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 339.00 09/12/2022 STAPLS7364259126000001 KINDER CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 53.60 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F4N10BM2 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55990000 989.25 09/14/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M5KU3N81 CLASSROOM WALKIE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 41.28 09/14/2022 STAPLS7364999448000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 31.98 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F72G8R62 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 1,403.20 09/22/2022 STAPLS7364951316000001 CLASSROOM PAPER SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 42.98 09/23/2022 STAPLS7365617253000001 OFFICE SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 50.88 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365715780000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1111114000-55110708 63.15 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365739036000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 7.99 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND ON EAR THERMOMETER 

COVERS
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 492.96 09/28/2022 STAPLS7365163991000001 OFFICE PAPER SUPPLY



Page 12 of 22

LASH, NANCY 1124114000-55910000 220.04 09/28/2022 STAPLS7365180331000001 OFFICE COLOR COPIER SUPPLY
LASH, NANCY Total 3,980.31
LEPHART, SARAH 1112722349-57410000 40.00 09/01/2022 CENTER FOR CREDENTI  KERBRAT CREDENTIAL FOR CDF
LEPHART, SARAH 1112722997-53220000 200.00 09/01/2022 SQ *MICHIGAN CAREER PL WORK BASED LEARNING CONFERENCE

LEPHART, SARAH 1112722349-55110000 34.99 09/01/2022 STAPLES       00115659 JENNIFER KERBRAT - OFFICE SUPPLIES

LEPHART, SARAH 112722998-55210000 .89 09/05/2022 IB BUSINESS TEXTBOOK/TEACHING 
MATERIAL FEE

LEPHART, SARAH 112722998-55210000 89.27 09/05/2022 IBID PRESS IB BUSINESS TEXTBOOK/TEACHING 
MATERIAL FEE

LEPHART, SARAH 1112722999-55110000 270.00 09/19/2022 PAYPAL *INTHINKING IB BUSINESS TEACHING MATERIAL
LEPHART, SARAH 1121222000-53220000 100.00 09/26/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT OAKLAND SCHOOLS COUNSELOR 

LEADERSHIP COUNCIL
LEPHART, SARAH 1112722349-57410000 45.00 09/29/2022 PAYPAL *MBEA MBEA MEMBERSHIP
LEPHART, SARAH 1112722349-57410000 264.56 09/29/2022 PAYPAL *MBEA MBEA FALL CONVENTION
LEPHART, SARAH 1112722349-57410000 51.50 09/30/2022 EMU WEB PURCHASE BPA FALL LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE 

REGISTRATION
LEPHART, SARAH Total 1,096.21
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 90.15 09/02/2022 MEIJER # 122 3M STRIPS FOR SUB LAPTOPS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 289.73 09/05/2022 HELLOFAX MONTHLY MONTHLY COST OF HELLOFAX; DIGITAL 

FAX
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 10.99 09/09/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6RP5H31 SHARPIE PENS FOR PROJECT
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4545603000-56423958 190.59 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F45X7NB2  WIRELESS DONGLE ADAPTERS-
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 495.52 09/13/2022 MONOPRICE, INC. CAT 6 CABLE FOR CREATING CABLES
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 09/15/2022 HELLOFAX PORTED AT&T NCSD OWNED NUMBER 

TO HELLOFAX.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 09/15/2022 HELLOFAX PORTED AT&T NCSD OWNED NUMBER 

TO HELLOFAX.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 09/15/2022 HELLOFAX PORTED AT&T NCSD OWNED NUMBER 

TO HELLOFAX.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 60.00 09/15/2022 HELLOFAX PORTED AT&T NCSD OWNED NUMBER 

TO HELLOFAX.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35 09/15/2022 TELZIO* TELZIO (162378 MENTAL HEALTH AND NOVI VIRTUAL 

VIRTUAL PHONE SOLUTION.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4545603000-56423958 599.90 09/16/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F4CC2U72 BOND SUPPLIES FOR WIRELESS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 228.90 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0Z02S11 PENS AND HEADSET FOR ZACH AT ESB

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 138.50 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M7WJ1HO0 SMALL SCREWDRIVER SET, WIRELESS 
DONGLE, AND 4 HDMI CABLES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4545603000-56423958 52.95 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8I62H60 BOND-SUPPLIES FOR WIRELESS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-57910000 470.21 09/20/2022 AMERICAN AIRLINES AIR FLIGHT FOR DR. DEVORAH HEITNER: 

AUTHOR DOING DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP 
LIVE EVENT AT MS.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 103.22 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M86F6H52 CABLES AND FLASH DRIVES FOR DEPT.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 9.99 09/21/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U9NC4LO1 USB-C TO 3.5 AUX CABLE
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 4445613000-56422958 21.50 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U6F65OT0 REMOTE CONTROL FOR MEDIA CENTER 

IN NW MEDIA CENTER.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 71.62 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M59O4IX2 MAGNETIC LABELS FOR TECH SHELVES

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 174.00 09/26/2022 SCREENCASTIFY UNLIMITE INVOICE FROM 2021-2022 YEAR; NEVER 
PAID IN 21-22.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 195.00 09/26/2022 SCREENCASTIFY UNLIMITE SCREEN RECORDING SOFTWARE FOR 
TECH DEPT.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 86.07 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U0R779J1 MAGNETS FOR SUPPLY SHELVES IN 
TECH OFFICE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 521.60 09/28/2022 WEVIDEO.COM NICK LETARE VIDEO EDITING 
SOFTWARE. 



Page 13 of 22

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 343.52 09/28/2022 WEVIDEO.COM BRAD MILLER VIDEO EDITING 
SOFTWARE. 

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 25.83 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*140TC2CJ0 NOTEBOOKS FOR TECH DEPT
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 185.42 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*145NT4O21 MARKERS AND ADAPTERS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 221.96 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U9C747F2 SEVERAL PC ADAPTERS AND DESK 

ORGANIZER FOR TECH DEPT.
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY Total 4,803.52
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1123100000-55910000 54.02 09/01/2022 STAPLES       00115659 BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

SUPPLIES
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1123200000-53220000 47.50 09/21/2022 PP*MI ASSOC SCH ADM MASA CONFERENCE, MISC.
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1123200000-53220000 9.75 09/22/2022 GRAND TRAV RSRT FOOD/ MASA CONFERENCE, MEAL
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1123200000-53220000 527.20 09/23/2022 GRAND TRAV RESORT MASA CONFERENCE, LODGING
MAINKA, BENJAMIN 1123200000-57910000 1,313.31 09/26/2022 BEST BUY      00008417 SUPERINTENDENT TECHNOLOGY: IPAD, 

CASE, AND PENCIL
MAINKA, BENJAMIN Total 1,951.78
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 19.99 09/01/2022 STAPLS7363425866000003 WASHABLE FINGERPAINT
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 21.49 09/01/2022 STAPLS7363425866000004 WATERCOLOR MARKER PAD
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 19.29 09/01/2022 STAPLS7363425866000005 STICKERS FOR ROOM 3417
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 23.49 09/01/2022 STAPLS7363425866000008 WATERCOLOR PAINT SET FOR ROOM 

3417
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 20.97 09/01/2022 STAPLS7364106168000002 WASHABLE PAINTS ROOM 3407
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-53610000 39.75 09/01/2022 STAPLS7364170513000001 CARDSTOCK FOR TEACHER PRINTERS
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 21.58 09/02/2022 STAPLS7363460462000002 BRUSH SET 10 PACK FOR ROOM 3404
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 26.39 09/02/2022 STAPLS7363460462000003 WASHABLE STAMP PAD FOR TEACHERS

MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 26.39 09/08/2022 STAPLS7363651663000002 WASHABLE STAMP PAD FOR TEACHERS

MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 10.79 09/08/2022 STAPLS7363651663000003 PACK OF 10 BRUSHES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 13.38 09/08/2022 STAPLS7364106168000003 CRAYOLA PAINT
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 12.89 09/09/2022 STAPLS7364106168000004 PAINT BRUSHES
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 41.53 09/09/2022 STAPLS7364714179000001 COMM ED SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 41.53 09/09/2022 STAPLS7364714309000001 COMM ED SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 54.49 09/14/2022 STAPLS7364947312000001 BINDINGS FOR KIMBERLY GLUE FOR 

ALLISON
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 30.54 09/19/2022 SSL ECOMM LAMINATING ROLLS
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 255.73 09/19/2022 STAPLS7365261882000001 COMM ED SUPPLIES, GLUE PAPER PAINT

MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 7.98 09/19/2022 STAPLS7365261882000002 CONSTRUCTION PAPER
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 48.19 09/21/2022 STAPLS7365436981000001 CONSTRUCTION PAPER MICHAELA
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 12.83 09/21/2022 STAPLS7365468648000001 MANILLA ENVELOPES
MAKLED, ZENA 1335100000-55110553 24.99 09/23/2022 STAPLS7365261882000003 CARE PAPER
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 382.21 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365755310000001 TISSUES AND COMM ED SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 15.96 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365755310000002 CONSTRUCTION PAPER ORANGE POD
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 93.59 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365755310003001 ORANGE POD SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 146.14 09/28/2022 STAPLS7365119777000001 FOLDERS AND CONSTRUCTION PAPER 

BLUE POD
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 82.36 09/28/2022 STAPLS7365178010000001 CONSTRUCTION PAPER
MAKLED, ZENA 1311800000-55110551 43.74 09/28/2022 STAPLS7365755310003002 YELLOW PAINT ORANGE POD
MAKLED, ZENA 1331100000-55910000 73.24 09/30/2022 STAPLS7366187315000001 COMM ED OFFICE SUPPLIES
MAKLED, ZENA Total 1,611.45
MARTINEZ, DEBORAH 1335100000-55110553 51.92 09/05/2022 MEIJER # 122 CARE SUPPLIES, MAGAZINES, ARTS AND 

CRAFTS
MARTINEZ, DEBORAH 1335100000-55110553 47.89 09/05/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 CARE SUPPLIES, MAGAZINES, ARTS AND 

CRAFTS
MARTINEZ, DEBORAH 1335100000-55110553 50.86 09/14/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 CARE SUPPLIES, MAGAZINES, ARTS AND 

CRAFTS



Page 14 of 22

MARTINEZ, DEBORAH Total 150.67
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 201.24 09/02/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY 9/1 V FB GAME DINNER
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 52.00 09/12/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY 9/9 V FB DESSERT
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 60.00 09/12/2022 MIVCA VB DUES AND FEES
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 1,214.50 09/12/2022 RED WOOD GRILL & CATER 9/9 V FB DINNER
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 82.40 09/19/2022 BCAM RENEWAL FEES
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661114-57920000 293.55 09/19/2022 BCAM COACHES CLINIC
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 20.00 09/20/2022 MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL A MHSAA UPDATE MEETIG
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661126-57920000 97.85 09/22/2022 BCAM COACHES CLINIC
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661183-57920000 331.00 09/22/2022 MAKING WAVES CUSTOM CA CAPS - B SWIM
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661195-57920000 549.00 09/23/2022 HUDL SUBSCRIPTION - VB
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661104-57920000 378.33 09/28/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY 9/23 V FB DINNER
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA Total 3,279.87
MECH, THEODORE 1126113000-55992000 73.76 09/08/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NW EXTERIOR DOOR PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126112000-55992000 7.59 09/09/2022 GREAT LAKES ACE HDWE OH ROOM 112 DOOR
MECH, THEODORE 1126118000-55992000 80.61 09/09/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NM SOCCER LOCKER ROOM
MECH, THEODORE 1126120000-55992000 12.69 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS PAINT SUPPLIES
MECH, THEODORE 1126118000-55992000 12.69 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NM6 PAINT SUPPLIES
MECH, THEODORE 1126160000-55992000 12.69 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - LARRY'S OFFICE PAINT SUPPLIES

MECH, THEODORE 1126118000-55992000 20.40 09/12/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 NM SOCCER FIELD ROOMS BENCHES
MECH, THEODORE 1126160000-55980000 162.00 09/15/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY MTCE TOOLS
MECH, THEODORE 1126103000-55992000 155.95 09/15/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ITC OFFICE - MUD MIXER AND POLE 

SANDER
MECH, THEODORE 1126120000-55992000 78.95 09/23/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS BAND LOCKERS
MECH, THEODORE 1126120000-55992000 7.84 09/23/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MS BAND LOCKER REPAIR RETURNED 

SHIMS AND SCREWS
MECH, THEODORE 1126114000-55992000 155.56 09/23/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 PV PRINCIPAL OFFICE PAINT
MECH, THEODORE 1126160000-55980000 36.52 09/28/2022 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE TOOLS - DIABLO STEEL DEMON
MECH, THEODORE Total 801.57
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 178.35 09/01/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - PUSH HANDLE 

WITH RED AND BLUE
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 94.57 09/07/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - LF 

FLEXGUARD BUBBLER VALVE
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126122000-55993000 117.79 09/07/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS HS LINE MATE SOCCER PAINT
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126120000-55993000 84.14 09/07/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS MS LINE MATE SOCCER PAINT
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126118000-55993000 50.49 09/07/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS NM LINE MATE SOCCER PAINT 
NESMITH, RUSSELL 2326160000-55993000 84.13 09/07/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS RF LINE MATE SOCCER PAINT 
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 121.08 09/08/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK 4 WAY KEY
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126122000-55993000 663.43 09/09/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS HS ATHLETIC FIELD BRITE STRIPE 
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126120000-55993000 663.43 09/09/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS MS ATHLETIC FIELD BRITE STRIPE
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126118000-55993000 663.43 09/09/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS NM ATHLETIC FIELD BRITE STRIPE 
NESMITH, RUSSELL 2326160000-55993000 663.43 09/09/2022 PIONEER ATHLETICS RF ATHLETIC FIELD BRITE STRIPE 
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 239.36 09/16/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - BUBBLER 

CONVERSION KIT
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 339.87 09/20/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - BACKMOUNT 

FAUCET SWIVEL
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 203.13 09/23/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - HOT COLD 

CARTRIDGES
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 1,846.77 09/23/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - SENSOR AND 

SOLENOIDS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 38.22 09/26/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - WASHER 

SPACER GASKETS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126113000-55992000 9.81 09/27/2022 CONTRACTORS PIPE&SUPPL NW SLOAN SWEAT KIT FOR URINAL 

REPAIR



Page 15 of 22

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 67.71 09/28/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - HOT 
CARTRIDGES

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 15.92 09/28/2022 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE PLUMBING STOCK - HEX NUT
NESMITH, RUSSELL Total 6,145.06
OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 198.57 09/01/2022 GRAINGER MS AHU - H2 V BELT COGED
OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 15.62 09/01/2022 GRAINGER MS AHU - H5 V BELT COGED
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 209.90 09/01/2022 GRAINGER HS AHU - K2 V BELT COGED 
OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 906.32 09/01/2022 GRAINGER MTCE HVAC STOCK - V BELT COGGED 

CX162 ITEM 4FJ36
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 352.80 09/08/2022 TRANE SUPPLY-113415 HS CHILLER - CONTACTOR - QUICK 

CONNE
OAKES, ROBERT 1126114000-55992000 1,039.74 09/09/2022 NATIONAL ENERGY CONTRO PV ROOM 119 - ACTUATOR VALVE
OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 311.20 09/16/2022 GRAINGER MTCE HVAC VAN STOCK - FUSE CLASS 

RK5 40A FRS-R SERIES
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 243.31 09/22/2022 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC HS BOILER WEST REPAIR
OAKES, ROBERT 1126160000-55992000 111.72 09/22/2022 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC MTCE HVAC STOCK 
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 773.54 09/22/2022 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC HS BOILER WEST REPAIR
OAKES, ROBERT Total 4,162.72
PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-57410611 120.00 09/01/2022 BRIDGE MICHIGAN BRIDGE MICHIGAN - MEMBERSHIP 
PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450611 1,560.00 09/05/2022 ITHAKA,JSTOR,PORTICO MEDIA SOFTWARE - SECONDARY
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 670.00 09/05/2022 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS LITERACY FOOTPRINTS FOR NV 

STUDENTS AT VO
PARK, CATHRYN 1711220000-53450611 40.13 09/05/2022 SIGHT READING FACTORY DEVICE SIGHT READING SOFTWARE 

LICENSE FOR INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC 
STUDENTS AT MS

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450611 47.87 09/05/2022 SIGHT READING FACTORY  DEVICE SIGHT READING SOFTWARE 
LICENSE FOR INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC 
STUDENTS AT HS 

PARK, CATHRYN 1711220000-55210611 2,800.00 09/08/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO 50 AUDIOBOOKS OF ELA NOVEL:  
"EVERYTHING SAD IS UNTRUE"

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-53220611 400.00 09/09/2022 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STRENGTHENING MATHEMATICS 
INTERVENTION AT THE SECONDARY 
LEVEL -OS PD. ADER, CATRINE, KIDDER, 
KOWALSKI

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55910611 1.40 09/13/2022 USPS PO 2569200376 CANADIAN POSTAGE STAMP - TAX 
EXEMPT DOCUMENTS ONLY ACCEPTED 
VIA USPS.

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450614 583.91 09/14/2022 018PIN* HAESE MATHEMAT IB MATH SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL
PARK, CATHRYN 2929684290-57920000 119.38 09/14/2022 DEAF COMMUNITY ADVOCAC INTERPRETER SERVICES
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-55110611 89.97 09/16/2022 OPENTIP.COM TEACHING SUPPLIES - MATH 

INTERVENTIONIST
PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55110630 96.66 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M53T5SA1 TEACHER PD SUPPLIES - COACHES
PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55110630 8.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M0PC23X2 TEACHER PD  SUPPLIES - COACHES
PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-55110630 362.92 09/19/2022 STAPLS7365373170000001 TEACHER PD  SUPPLIES - COACHES
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 2,415.46 09/20/2022 GOGUARDIAN CP VO PEARDECK SOFTWARE LICENSES 
PARK, CATHRYN 1711112000-53450611 2,564.02 09/20/2022 GOGUARDIAN CP  OH PEARDECK SOFTWARE LICENSES 
PARK, CATHRYN 1711113000-53450611 2,074.33 09/20/2022 GOGUARDIAN CP  NW PEARDECK SOFTWARE LICENSES 
PARK, CATHRYN 1711114000-53450611 2,586.03 09/20/2022 GOGUARDIAN CP  PV PEARDECK SOFTWARE LICENSES
PARK, CATHRYN 1711115000-53450611 2,905.16 09/20/2022 GOGUARDIAN CP  DF PEARDECK SOFTWARE LICENSES
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 174.95 09/20/2022 MUSICPLAYONLINE.COM MUSIC SOFTWARE FOR ELEMENTARY NV 

STUDENTS AT VO- K. JULIAN
PARK, CATHRYN 1711111000-53450611 174.95 09/20/2022 MUSICPLAYONLINE.COM MUSIC SOFTWARE FOR ELEMENTARY NV 

STUDENTS AT VO - S. SWEENEY
PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-53450611 380.00 09/23/2022 IN *DELTAMATH SOLUTION DELTA MATH SOFTWARE LICENSES FOR 

4 HS TEACHERS TEACHING NV 
STUDENTS

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110611 169.90 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1R715B0 BULK EARBUDS FOR IREADY TESTING



Page 16 of 22

PARK, CATHRYN 1711322000-55110611 8.90 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2SO5AR2 ALCOHOL WIPES FOR EARBUDS- IREADY 
TESTING

PARK, CATHRYN 1722100000-53220611 523.70 09/29/2022 HOMEWOOD SUITES B. PEARCE - COGNITIVE COACHING PD IN 
GRAND RAPIDS

PARK, CATHRYN Total 20,878.63
PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53229000 190.97 09/14/2022 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES FLIGHT FOR SHAILEE PATEL TO 

CHICAGO FOR I-READY CONFERENCE
PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53229000 44.70 09/29/2022 CURB SVC CHICAGO TAXI  I-READY CONFERENCE IN 

CHICAGO. SEPTEMBER 28, 2022.
PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53229000 57.78 09/30/2022 MILLERS PUB DINNERI-READY CONFERENCE IN 

CHICAGO.
PATEL, SHAILEE 1222600000-53229000 11.80 09/30/2022 STARBUCKS COFFEE COMPA BREAKFAST I-READY CONFERENCE IN 

CHICAGO
PATEL, SHAILEE Total 305.25
POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929623275-57920000 55.44 09/05/2022 THE HUB STADIUM NOVI TEAM BUILDING
POHLONSKI, EMILY 1111123000-53450000 65.00 09/19/2022 HEGGERTY LITERACY RES K-1 HEGGERTY ONLINE
POHLONSKI, EMILY 1124123000-55910000 139.20 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8KA2JE0 ID LANYARDS
POHLONSKI, EMILY Total 259.64
RONNING, ADAM 2929620239-57920000 15.75 09/01/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO BULLETIN BOARD AND MUSIC 

RESOURCES
RONNING, ADAM 2929620239-57920000 145.03 09/09/2022 WWBW WEB REEDS, MALLETS, AND INSTRUMENT 

STANDS
RONNING, ADAM 2929620239-57920000 30.73 09/13/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F7JG02X0 FLASH DRIVES AND XLR CABLE/BOX FOR 

ELECTRONIC KEYBOARD IN CLASSROOM

RONNING, ADAM 1111220000-55110723 44.97 09/15/2022 MARSHALL MUSIC CO NEW PRACTICE PADS FOR SNARE 
DRUMS

RONNING, ADAM 2929620239-57920000 57.14 09/23/2022 WWBW WEB REEDS, MALLETS, AND INSTRUMENT 
STANDS

RONNING, ADAM Total 293.62
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 15.99 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*XN9A82233 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 4.99 09/13/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M3Z13O51 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 12.28 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M2WG03U2 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 11.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M3BS18S1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 9.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M7971F72 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 60.88 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M7BF38O1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 7.99 09/20/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M6517240 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 15.20 09/26/2022 MICHAELS STORES 2071 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 14.99 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8BL1XU2 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 6.98 09/28/2022 MEIJER # 109 CLASS ACTIVITY SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 3.26 09/29/2022 BUSCH'S INC CLASS ACTIVITY SUPPLIES
ROQUE, EMILY Total 164.54
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-53450000 180.00 09/05/2022 ESL LIBRARY ERROR IN RENEWAL AFTER BEING 

CANCELED.  SUBSCRIPTION FOR SAM 
WESTRATE

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 249.90 09/22/2022 DOUBLETREE MPAAA CONFERENCE STAY- BAY CITY  
MELANIE RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 112.59 09/23/2022 COMFORT INNS MPAAA CONFERENCE BAY CITY- 
MELANIE RUTKOWSKI

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-53450000 180.00 09/28/2022 ESL LIBRARY ERROR IN RENEWAL CREDIT BACK
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1637100776-53220748 279.00 09/29/2022 BUREAU OF EDUCATION AN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR 

ALLISON HODGINS @ CATHOLIC 
CENTRAL

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1637100776-53220748 279.00 09/30/2022 BUREAU OF EDUCATION AN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR 
KRISTEN RASKEY @ DETROIT CATHOLIC 
CENTRAL

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE Total 920.49



Page 17 of 22

SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 13.99 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 18.00 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M1344HR0 CLASSROOM ITEMS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 21.49 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 30.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 14.39 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U0OQ73D1 CLASSROOM ITEMS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 9.80 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U0M01BI0 CLASSROOM ITEMS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY Total 24.28
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 46.74 09/01/2022 J.W. PEPPER CONCERT MUSIC.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 5.10 09/01/2022 J.W. PEPPER CONCERT MUSIC.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 346.62 09/13/2022 FORMAL FASHIONS & ACCE UNIFORMS FOR NOVI SINGERS.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 23.00 09/15/2022 J.W. PEPPER CONCERT MUSIC.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 2929622244-57920000 305.12 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M2MF5211 NECKLACES FOR NOVI SINGERS - KIDS 

PAID FOR OWN.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 2929622244-57920000 724.26 09/20/2022 CUSTOMINK LLC TSHIRTS FOR CHOIR - KIDS PAID FOR 

THEIR OWN.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 2929622244-57920000 490.81 09/20/2022 CUSTOMINK LLC TSHIRTS FOR CHOIR - KIDS PAID FOR 

THEIR OWN.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 3.10 09/20/2022 J.W. PEPPER CONCERT MUSIC.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE 1111322724-55110000 200.00 09/22/2022 PISTONS SPORTS & ENT DEPOSIT TO PERFORM NATIONAL 

ANTHEM AT PISTONS GAME.
SCHURIG, CLAIRE Total 2,144.75
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 651.15 09/20/2022 PARTY PARADISE HOMECOMING DECORATIONS
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 675.00 09/26/2022 KROGER #638 HOMECOMING
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 68.25 09/28/2022 TST* NOTHING BUNDT CAK HOMECOMING
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL 2929622186-57920000 131.81 09/29/2022 THE FLOWER ALLEY HOMECOMING
SCHYPINSKI, RACHEL Total 1,526.21
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-55110708 284.42 09/14/2022 STAPLS7365006746000001 SUPPLIES FOR THE CLASSROOMS
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-55110708 77.90 09/15/2022 STAPLS7365053967000001 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1124112000-55910000 56.97 09/21/2022 SSL ECOMM CA-60 SUPPLIES FOR THE OFFICE
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-55110708 291.93 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M9NG6DW2 KINDERGARTEN COMPOSITION 

NOTEBOOKS.  BOOK FOR J. CHRISTEN
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-55110708 9.15 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1UU2N01 E. WESTON'S CLASSROOM BUDGET
SHAFER, RACHELLE Total 720.37
SHIELDS, SEBRINA 1212226194-55110000 48.86 09/26/2022 WAL-MART #5893 SUPPLIES
SHIELDS, SEBRINA Total 48.86
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 221.50 09/23/2022 TARGET        00014654 TEACHING MATERIALS
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN Total 221.50
SIMRAK, MONICA 1335100000-55110553 12.50 09/01/2022 DOLLAR TREE TEACHING SUPPLIES
SIMRAK, MONICA 1335100000-55110553 11.49 09/14/2022 MEIJER # 122 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SIMRAK, MONICA 1335100000-55110553 3.29 09/16/2022 TARGET        00014654 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SIMRAK, MONICA 1335100000-55110553 5.43 09/23/2022 MEIJER # 172 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SIMRAK, MONICA Total 32.71
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 14.83 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M5BQ9UC1 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 111.85 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M3QG0Q32 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 12.60 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M7P73BO2 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 101.83 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U9IF1O80 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 18.01 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U92E6AM0 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 31.84 09/27/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U5YF5221 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 13.27 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2HT2KF1 STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA 1111220000-55110715 291.40 09/30/2022 KELVIN ELECTRONICS STEM SUPPLIES
SOWDERS, ERICA Total 595.63
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 9.54 09/27/2022 TARGET        00013136 PROJECT SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI Total 9.54
STRICKER, CHRISTINE 1335100000-55110553 49.53 09/07/2022 WAL-MART #5048 CRAFTING SUPPLIES FOR PRESCHOOL 

CARE



Page 18 of 22

STRICKER, CHRISTINE 1335100000-55110553 22.13 09/28/2022 HOBBY-LOBBY #645 CRAFTING SUPPLIES FOR PRESCHOOL 
CARE

STRICKER, CHRISTINE Total 71.66
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 2.40 09/01/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO LESSON PLAN IDEAS
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 28.72 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6TA25M1 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 15.90 09/19/2022 SCHOLASTIC, INC. TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN 1311800000-55110551 26.17 09/30/2022 AMZN MKTP US*149B283I0 TEACHING SUPPLIES
SUST, MEGAN Total 73.19
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 723.93 09/01/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 240 GROSS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 663.99 09/01/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 217.8 GROSS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 773.95 09/05/2022 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL HS POOL SITE VISITS FOR AUGUST 2022 
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 148.80 09/05/2022 IN *AQUATIC SOURCE, LL HS POOL  SODIUM BICARBONATE
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 420.10 09/05/2022 LEONARDS SYRUPS HS POOL CO2 BULK
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55910000 299.73 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364156116000002 MTCE LARRY OFFICE SUPPLIES
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55992000 31.79 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364194956000001 DISTRICT  BATTERIES FOR PAPER 

TOWELL DISPENSERS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55910000 12.79 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364194956000001 MTCE OFFICE PENS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53610000 45.00 09/07/2022 PRINTNOLOGY INC MTCE LARRY M BUSINESS CARDS
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-55992000 62.04 09/08/2022 STAPLS7364156116000001 ECEC OFFICE MAT
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53840000 1,164.02 09/09/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY DISTRICT WASTE REMOVAL
TURNER, NANCY 2526161000-53840000 388.01 09/09/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY RF WASTE REMOVAL
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 522.92 09/12/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 161.80 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 1,088.00 09/14/2022 POWERVAC NW VACTOR TRUCK LIQUID WASTE 

DISPOSAL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54110000 1,340.00 09/14/2022 POWERVAC TRANSPR VACTOR TRUCK LIQUID WASTE 

DISPOSAL
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55730000 88.64 09/15/2022 NAPA AUTO M-2 MTCE - BLOWER MOTOR FOR 2011 FORD 

E250 3/4 TON VAN
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-55992000 62.04 09/15/2022 STAPLS7364156116002001 ECEC RETURN FLOOR MAT
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 325.00 09/16/2022 NATIONAL TIME DF SERVICE CALL - CHANGED COVER ON 

HORN STROBE 
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 307.80 09/16/2022 NATIONAL TIME VO REPLACED SMOKEHEAD DUCT  

DETECTOR  SMOKE DAMPER IN 
MEZZANINE MECHANICAL ROOM 

TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 43.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ESB PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 37.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ECEC PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 295.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF PEST MANAGEMENT - WASP
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 295.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF PEST MANAGEMENT - BEE CONTROL 
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ITC PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 33.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG HS PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM5 PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM6 PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 295.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG MS PEST MANAGEMENT - WASP 
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 37.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG MS PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG NW PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 36.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG OH PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 28.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG PV PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 35.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG VO PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126123000-54110000 35.00 09/16/2022 PREMIER PEST MANAG ROAR PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 625.46 09/16/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL DRINKING WATER SAMPLING
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-55992000 27.60 09/23/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY I ECEC TWO SETS OF KEYS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 322.64 09/26/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI ETHANOL 95.8  GROSS TANK ID T500
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 1,675.00 09/26/2022 POWERVAC NW VACTOR OUT STORM EXIT PIPE AT 

MANHOLE #9
TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 1,352.75 09/28/2022 WPY*ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL DISTRICT STORM WATER MGT



Page 19 of 22

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 175.00 09/29/2022 NATIONAL TIME DF SERVICE CALL - CHANGED OUT 
SMOKE DETECTOR

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 389.80 09/29/2022 NATIONAL TIME NM6 REPLACED DEFECTIVE MONITOR 
MODULE IN 6TH GRAD MECHANICAL 
ROOM 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 1,567.11 09/30/2022 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 448.10  GROSS
TURNER, NANCY Total 15,788.83
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55990000 15.75 09/06/2022 DOLLAR TREE ITEMS FOR DRIVERS LOUNGE
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-57910000 189.74 09/12/2022 MENARDS WIXOM MI MICROWAVE FOR DRIVERS LOUNGE
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55410000 1.67 09/13/2022 DETROITNEWS.COM SUBSCRIPTION
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-57910000 46.12 09/21/2022 TST* PICASSO DELI NOVI LUNCH FOR BUS INSPECTIONS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-57910000 59.58 09/23/2022 CULVERS OLO WIXOM LUNCH FOR BUS INSPECTIONS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55790000 33.98 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U3GU8A02 FLASHLIGHTS FOR BUSES
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-55990000 14.01 09/27/2022 KROGER #632 PLASTICWARE
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA Total 360.85
VANEIZENGA, JAMES 1111322000-57410000 375.00 09/12/2022 MICHIGAN SCHOOL BAND A MSBOA MEMBERSHIP FEE
VANEIZENGA, JAMES 1111322725-55110000 62.83 09/14/2022 LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY IN MUSIC FOR FALL CONCERT
VANEIZENGA, JAMES 1111322725-55110000 82.52 09/16/2022 LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY IN MUSIC FOR FALL CONCERT
VANEIZENGA, JAMES Total 520.35
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 15.98 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V6A55QO1 SUPPLIES FOR NEW YOGA CLASS
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 129.24 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*NP72J7P83  HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 149.43 09/01/2022 AMZN MKTP US*YD95A4ME3  HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 245.95 09/02/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1R67T0WO3 SUPPLIES FOR NEW YOGA CLASS
WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55990000 113.85 09/02/2022 AMZN MKTP US*RZ6L07AR3  AMERICAN FLAGS FOR FLAGPOLES
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 372.66 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F7C70LP1  HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 163.01 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364202479000001 PHYSICAL EDUCATION  SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322712-55110000 707.27 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364207515000001 WL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 236.03 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364208669000001 MATH CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110726 1,511.20 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364253402000001 COPY PAPER 
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110731 549.71 09/05/2022 STAPLS7364301921000001 SOCIAL STUDIES SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 108.03 09/05/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 MATH CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 134.80 09/08/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F70A7O60 HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 161.84 09/08/2022 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY RECYCLING CHARGES
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910000 64.95 09/09/2022 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING SERVICE
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 14.99 09/12/2022 AMAZON PRIME*1F2O26392 AMAZON PRIME MEMBERSHIP FEE.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 99.95 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F09Y5I01 HOMECOMING SUPPLIES
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 89.96 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F0F60580  HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110799 149.94 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F0H60R61  SUPPLIES FOR SPECIAL PROJECT.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 269.98 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F6ML7XX0 SCIENTIFIC CALCULATORS- MATH 
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 106.50 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F77X2U41 BOARDERCROSS CLUB SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 500.00 09/12/2022 SQ *MICHIGAN INTERSCHO MICHIGAN INTERSCHOLASTIC FORENSIC 

YEARLY MEMBERSHIP PAYMENT.
WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55990000 79.90 09/12/2022 USPATRIOT FLAGS STATE OF MICHIGAN FLAGS 
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910000 74.85 09/13/2022 SQ *BEACH DRY CLEANERS CLEANING DECORATIVE TABLE LINENS.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 16.99 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM REFUND OF AMAZON PURCHASE.  
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 90.00 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F2RC0900 STUCO. HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 90.00 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F3Q89QK2 STUCO. HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622181-57920000 90.00 09/14/2022 PAYPAL *MATHEMATICS  MATH CLUB COMPETITION.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55210799 1,281.75 09/14/2022 SUPERIOR TEXT AP GOVERNMENT TEXTBOOKS.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 19.98 09/15/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F10C0S82 CALCULATORS FOR MATH CLASSES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 109.98 09/15/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M5GJ50F1 FITNESS EQUIPMENT  YOGA CLASSES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622108-57920000 201.50 09/16/2022 MARIA S ITALIAN BAKERY NEW TEACHER WELCOME LUNCHEON.
WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55910000 52.86 09/16/2022 WAL-MART #2700 ATTENDANCE OFFICE SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 57.56 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M0N65NO2 PHYSICAL EDUCATION CLASS SUPPLIES
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 57.56 09/19/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M12D6DC1 PHYS ED BASKETBALL SCOREBOARD.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622112-57920000 219.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M4SA4160 CAT RACK MERCHANDISE.



Page 20 of 22

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 39.87 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M4VI0P90 MATH CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 55.00 09/20/2022 AMZN MKTP US REFUND FOR SUPPLIES 
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110799 123.84 09/20/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M5N79SP0 YOGA  SUPPLIES. NEW CLASS 
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 115.12 09/21/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U97Q74X1 PHYS ED BASKETBALL SCOREBOARD
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622176-57920000 528.25 09/21/2022 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO PAYMENT FOR NOVI HIGH SCHOOL 

STUDENT PARKING PERMITS.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110731 1.30 09/21/2022 STAPLS7364301921000002 SOCIAL STUDIES  SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 155.54 09/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U1PL5CQ0 BOARDERCROSS CLUB TENT POLE 

WEIGHTS.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622127-57920000 354.46 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1CD93J1 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622756-57920000 2,400.00 09/22/2022 PLAY VERSUS INC NOVI "E" SPORTS MEMBERSHIP 
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 347.63 09/22/2022 UNDERCOVER POPUP-SHADE BOARDERCROSS CLUB CANOPY TENT.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 670.00 09/22/2022 UNDERCOVER POPUP-SHADE BOARDERCROSS CLUB CANOPY TENT.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110716 365.41 09/22/2022 WENSCO SIGN SUPPLY CAD-DRAFTING CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 161.92 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M5BI0WX2 STUCO. HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622127-57920000 19.98 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U6GK5ZD0 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 89.71 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U7MG03F0 BOARDERCROSS CLUB SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722997-53450000 1,812.50 09/23/2022 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC BUSINESS CLASS COM PROGRAMS.
WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-55990000 43.36 09/23/2022 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 MISCELLANEOUS OFFICE NEEDS.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622127-57920000 114.34 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U4BN8MB0 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 138.13 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U6XP6510 GENERAL TEACHING  SUPPLIES
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110716 169.99 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U9489XN1 CAD-DRAFTING CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 195.00 09/26/2022 ELITEFTS.COM RESISTANT BANDS FOR YOGA CLASS.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 788.36 09/27/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U1F96DW0 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 13.62 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2IV4S71 STUCO. HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 412.76 09/27/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2OX5H42 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 149.90 09/28/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U5C35IR0 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110719 135.99 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U15G4D02 CALCULATORS FOR MATH
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622746-57920000 40.79 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U47Z6IC1 BOARDERCROSS CLUB SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622123-57920000 214.12 09/28/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U8Q09KQ0 SPECIAL NEEDS SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 561.78 09/29/2022 AMAZON.COM*147J77CA1 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622186-57920000 13.99 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*147R36CT0 STUCO.HOMECOMING SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110727 89.16 09/29/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U2TQ0KL2 PHYS ED CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110708 270.95 09/29/2022 STAPLS7365987237000001 GENERAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES.
WARECK, MICHELE Total 18,786.98
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-55990000 428.66 09/01/2022 SAMSCLUB.COM CHAIRS FOR THE PRESSBOX 
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-53229000 327.20 09/05/2022 DELTA NIAAA CONFERENCE FLIGHT
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-53220000 20.00 09/06/2022 MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL A MHSAA UPDATE MEETING FEE
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-53220000 580.00 09/07/2022 MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL A WOMEN LEADERSHIP CON FFEES
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 2929661172-57920000 2,935.00 09/12/2022 COGSWELL CREATIONS FOOTBALL TUNNEL PURCHASE
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 1429300000-55990000 72.00 09/26/2022 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY NEW KEYS: GYM LOCKERS
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 2929661104-57920000 91.08 09/27/2022 PENN STATION 205 KLAA LEADERSHIP SUMMIT LUNCH 
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD 2929661104-57920000 20.01 09/27/2022 PENN STATION 205 KLAA LEADERSHIP SUMMIT LUNCH 
WATCHOWSKI, DONALD Total 4,473.95
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1711220000-55210611 338.54 09/05/2022 DEMCO INC BOOK JACKETS FOR NEW ELA NOVEL
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55990000 243.13 09/08/2022 DEMCO INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-53220000 223.55 09/08/2022 WPY*MICHIGAN ASSOCIATI (MAME) CONFERENCE
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55990000 33.74 09/09/2022 DEMCO INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 35.97 09/12/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F4115IV1 BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY MEDIA CTR
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 11.91 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M8BX7BF1 BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY MEDIA CTR
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 7.99 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M9N481W0 BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY MEDIA CTRER. 

(REPLACEMENT TITLE)
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 91.77 09/22/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO NEW TITLES FOR THE LIBRARY.
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 34.86 09/29/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY MEDIA CTR
WESNER, KIMBERLY Total 1,021.46



Page 21 of 22

WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 80.00 09/01/2022 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 35.46 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F26D7F81 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 53.99 09/05/2022 AMAZON.COM*H15T98KN3 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 479.88 09/06/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V1575S30 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 35.46 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F8QL4UN0 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 53.99 09/14/2022 AMAZON.COM*1M16E9J01 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 24.95 09/14/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F05P3R80 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 53.96 09/16/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M4XM6ZW0 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 39.66 09/19/2022 STAPLS7365053182000001 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 45.91 09/19/2022 STAPLS7365274587000001 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 487.61 09/20/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1M4XJ16O0 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 20.41 09/22/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U7LD43C1 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 65.64 09/22/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U7NA7321 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 8.99 09/22/2022 STAPLS7365274587000002 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 29.89 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U0VP5T81 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 29.89 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U3PP3EB1 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 46.92 09/23/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U9DT93S0 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 32.99 09/23/2022 STAPLS7365274587000005 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 9.49 09/23/2022 STAPLS7365274587000007 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 8.79 09/23/2022 STAPLS7365274587000008 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 130.28 09/26/2022 AMAZON.COM*1U9UA4CB2 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 18.99 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365274587000003 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 23.49 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365274587000004 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 36.49 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365274587000006 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 11.79 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365274587000009 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 179.00 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365396254000001 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 18.03 09/26/2022 STAPLS7365396254000002 TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 490.70 09/28/2022 PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110729 175.00 09/30/2022 SCRIPPS SPELLING BEE TEACHERS SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-54120000 99.36 09/30/2022 SSL ECOMM EQUIPMENT REPAIR FEE
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA Total 2,827.01
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 44.97 09/06/2022 TARGET        00014654 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 3.18 09/09/2022 KROGER #632 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 25.18 09/23/2022 DOLLARTREE CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 6.77 09/23/2022 JOANN STORES #1933 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN 1311800000-55110551 19.95 09/23/2022 TARGET        00014654 CLASS MATERIALS
WILSON, KAREN Total 100.05
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 4.27 09/01/2022 LAKESHORE LEARNING MAT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 81.77 09/01/2022 LAKESHORE LEARNING MAT CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 9.05 09/02/2022 AMZN MKTP US*4X2NK5PJ3 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 13.24 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V0MN9G40 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 108.05 09/05/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V7OL4HO0 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 57.23 09/06/2022 AMAZON.COM*1F6RI7Z71 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 62.75 09/07/2022 AMAZON.COM*1V2UE6X42 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 37.00 09/09/2022 HIGHSCOPE EDUCATIONAL CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 180.19 09/09/2022 STAPLES       00115659 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
WOLF, RACHAEL Total 553.55
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 1,261.00 09/01/2022 IN *PARAMOUNT SIGNS & HOCO BANNER/UNIIFORMS ETC
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 233.73 09/02/2022 SHEIN.COM COSTUMES-STRIPPED PJ
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 337.82 09/06/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V79L91I2 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 1,721.90 09/08/2022 WEISSMAN'S THEATRICAL COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 15.18 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F41586Z0 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 252.41 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1F4P07YZ1 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 7.92 09/12/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1V7EF4W62 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 173.80 09/12/2022 DISCOUNT DANCE SUPPLY SOCKS
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622131-57920000 4.99 09/13/2022 MICHAELS STORES 3744 GLUE



Page 22 of 22

ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 440.67 09/14/2022 WEISSMAN'S THEATRICAL COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 1111322000-53430000 9.65 09/15/2022 USPS PO 2569200376 POSTAGE/EXCHANGE
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 16.25 09/19/2022 AMZN MKTP US RETURN
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 393.24 09/20/2022 WEISSMAN'S THEATRICAL COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 328.79 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U1DC6TC2 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622129-57920000 208.89 09/26/2022 AMZN MKTP US*1U4GU5A02 COSTUMES
ZARDUS, ASHLEY 2929622131-57920000 204.99 09/30/2022 FILMFREEWAY.COM MDC CHOREO COMP
ZARDUS, ASHLEY Total 5,578.73
Grand Total 249,049.87



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$407.04 10/06/2022ANDYMARK INC
$375.00 10/06/2022ANN ARBOR SKYLINE ATHLETIC BOO
$80.00 10/06/2022BASANI, JHANSI

$174.95 10/06/2022BENNETT, BREDA
$5,370.00 10/06/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER

$49.75 10/06/2022BLOCK, KRISTIE
$50.00 10/06/2022BURRY, ASHLEIGH

$475.00 10/06/2022CARR, SARAH J
$225.78 10/06/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31

$1,901.30 10/06/2022CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
$356.97 10/06/2022CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC

$15,753.82 10/06/2022DATA MANAGEMENT INC.
$2,687.20 10/06/2022DIGITAL SIGNUP

$15,500.00 10/06/2022DREAM LIMOUSINES INC
$46,466.31 10/06/2022DTE ENERGY
$2,025.00 10/06/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI
$9,372.58 10/06/2022ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC

$745.00 10/06/2022EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION
$675.00 10/06/2022GEERS, ANTHONY A

$1,344.00 10/06/2022GREAT LAKES BEVERAGE DISTRIBUT
$49.99 10/06/2022GUNES, JESSICA

$825.00 10/06/2022HAN, MINJUNG
$150.00 10/06/2022HARTLAND HIGH SCHOOL
$537.34 10/06/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY

$3,951.09 10/06/2022HP INC
$264.17 10/06/2022JAISWAL, KAJAL
$350.00 10/06/2022JAMES, KATHERINE
$260.00 10/06/2022JOHN'S SANITATION INC
$165.00 10/06/2022JSE SCALE & EQUIPMENT INC
$50.00 10/06/2022KLASSA, TRINA

$728.06 10/06/2022LENGERICH, AINSLEY
$23,416.13 10/06/2022LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORT

$75.00 10/06/2022LIM, JUAENG
$153,083.16 10/06/2022LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED INNOV

$405.00 10/06/2022MACRO CONNECT INC
$505.00 10/06/2022MARK BOGARIN PHOTOGRAPHY

$1,394.62 10/06/2022MATHESON TRI-GAS INC
$750.00 10/06/2022MEHTA, SUSHMA
$300.00 10/06/2022MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOL FIELD HOC
$142.81 10/06/2022MIO-GUARD LLC
$200.00 10/06/2022MORSE, MELISSA
$149.72 10/06/2022MUSCIO, LAURYN

$11,615.86 10/06/2022NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$240.00 10/06/2022PARIKH, KHYATI
$33.98 10/06/2022PAYNE, JODY

$177.00 10/06/2022PEARCE, BRITTANY
$3,010.14 10/06/2022PEDIATRIC HEALTH CONSULTANTS I

$750.00 10/06/2022PETERSON, COLLEEN M

Page

1 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$150.00 10/06/2022PETTY CASH-LISA FENCHEL OR MAR
$50.00 10/06/2022PHEIFFER, TODD ERIC

$35,250.00 10/06/2022PLANTE & MORAN PLLC
$693.75 10/06/2022PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTIONS L
$75.00 10/06/2022RABE, ALLISON

$2,396.94 10/06/2022RELIABLE DELIVERY
$133.49 10/06/2022REMUS, JANICE
$72.68 10/06/2022REV ROBOTICS LLC
$17.90 10/06/2022ROSENGARTEN, CLAIRE

$150.00 10/06/2022SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF
$63.44 10/06/2022SMITH, JOEL

$198.00 10/06/2022SPORTDECALS INC
$720.00 10/06/2022STATE OF MICHIGAN
$20.00 10/06/2022SUN, TZELI J.

$400.00 10/06/2022SUTTON, MICHAEL T.
$1,592.00 10/06/2022THE MARZANO EVALUATION CENTER

$648.67 10/06/2022VELLUCCI, MARK ANDREW
$8,675.00 10/06/2022VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER DBA

$24,400.00 10/06/2022WALLED LAKE CONSOLIDATED SCHOO
$915.00 10/06/2022YEO & YEO CONSULTING, LLC.

$2,010.25 10/07/2022MISDU
$1,828.81 10/11/2022AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC

$75.00 10/11/2022AHMED, AFSHAN
$260.05 10/11/2022ANDYMARK INC
$251.00 10/11/2022ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SO

$2,426.00 10/11/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER
$1,460.00 10/11/2022BLUE LAKES CHARTERS & TOURS

$75.00 10/11/2022BURKE, ETHAN M
$193.19 10/11/2022BYRON, KACY
$100.00 10/11/2022CENGAGE LEARNING

$2,572.50 10/11/2022CHALLANGE ISLAND OAKLAND COUNT
$112.89 10/11/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31

$1,632.00 10/11/2022DECA IMAGES
$796.54 10/11/2022DRAGOO, MICHAEL
$24.31 10/11/2022DTE ENERGY

$1,856.00 10/11/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI
$199,144.59 10/11/2022ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC

$484.90 10/11/2022GAME ONE
$75.00 10/11/2022GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC.

$369.92 10/11/2022GIROMINI, MICHAEL
$456.00 10/11/2022HARPENAU, PATTI
$371.56 10/11/2022HETTEL, ERIC
$360.99 10/11/2022HIRSHFIELD, LAURA JANINE

$16,587.97 10/11/2022HOPSKIPDRIVE INC
$2,098.99 10/11/2022INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC

$764.77 10/11/2022J & K DIESEL SUPPLY INC
$250.00 10/11/2022JOHN GLENN HIGH SCHOOL
$243.06 10/11/2022KOWALCZYK, KERRY

Page

2 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$41.64 10/11/2022LAPORTE, LISA
$50.00 10/11/2022LASSEN, BETH
$34.65 10/11/2022LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
$28.44 10/11/2022LIS, DOMINIC

$225.00 10/11/2022LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
$5,025.17 10/11/2022LOWERY CORP. DBA APPLIED INNOV

$127.46 10/11/2022M-2 AUTO PARTS INC
$472.50 10/11/2022MACRO CONNECT INC
$296.70 10/11/2022MARSHALL MUSIC

$417,026.22 10/11/2022MCCARTHY & SMITH INC
$70.00 10/11/2022MCEACHIN, LINDA

$142.50 10/11/2022MICHIGAN INTERSCHOLASTIC PRESS
$546.60 10/11/2022MICHIGAN PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGIE
$774.00 10/11/2022MID-AMERICAN POMPON INC
$180.00 10/11/2022MOSS, DARCIE
$982.74 10/11/2022NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY

$8,640.00 10/11/2022NOVI HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOS
$175.00 10/11/2022PADGETT, KRISTEN
$189.10 10/11/2022PATEL, NEHA

$27,105.11 10/11/2022PEDIATRIC HEALTH CONSULTANTS I
$3,668.58 10/11/2022PROQUEST LLC

$426.77 10/11/2022REV ROBOTICS LLC
$122.30 10/11/2022RYAN, NICHOLAS
$474.69 10/11/2022SHIRAKABE, NORIMICHI
$220.00 10/11/2022SPORTDECALS INC
$136.99 10/11/2022SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES OF AMERI

$15,520.26 10/11/2022THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.
$78.00 10/11/2022TOTH, CYNTHIA

$140.00 10/11/2022TW SHIRTS
$284.00 10/11/2022VESCO OIL CORPORATION
$46.54 10/11/2022WALKER, KATIE
$15.00 10/19/2022AMERICAN RED CROSS

$225.00 10/19/2022ARTE MEDIA DETROIT
$116.00 10/19/2022ASCENSION MICHIGAN EMPLOYER SO

$4,072.16 10/19/2022AT&T
$2,367.16 10/19/2022AT&T
$5,937.00 10/19/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER

$56.00 10/19/2022BURRY, ASHLEIGH
$112.89 10/19/2022CINTAS CORPORATION #31

$26,473.98 10/19/2022CITY OF NOVI WATER & SEWER DEP
$19.68 10/19/2022CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATINS INC

$435.00 10/19/2022COMMERCIAL GLASS LLC
$470.00 10/19/2022COMPETITIVE CHEER COACHES ASSO

$9,070.82 10/19/2022CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC
$7,780.25 10/19/2022CONSUMERS ENERGY

$299.00 10/19/2022COOPER, ALEC
$356.97 10/19/2022CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC

$77,068.33 10/19/2022DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS INC

Page

3 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$4,725.00 10/19/2022DREAM LIMOUSINES INC

$48,145.59 10/19/2022ECA SCIENCE KIT SERVICES
$1,856.00 10/19/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI

$710.00 10/19/2022EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION
$190.00 10/19/2022FENTON HIGH SCHOOL
$708.82 10/19/2022FITNESS THINGS INCE DBA ALL PR

$324,753.00 10/19/2022HOLLAND BUS COMPANY
$57.59 10/19/2022HOPPENSTEDT, DARBY

$300.00 10/19/2022HOWELL HIGH SCHOOL
$39,151.27 10/19/2022INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC
$1,878.26 10/19/2022JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC

$4.97 10/19/2022M-2 AUTO PARTS INC
$202.09 10/19/2022MASON, DONALD J.
$262.74 10/19/2022MASSERANT, KELSEY
$583.92 10/19/2022MICHIGAN PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGIE
$250.00 10/19/2022MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL
$100.00 10/19/2022MURGAN, BENJAMIN H
$800.00 10/19/2022PLM LAKE AND LAND MANAGEMENT
$250.00 10/19/2022PLYMOUTH CANTON COMMUNITY SCHO

$3,718.50 10/19/2022PURVIS & FOSTER
$109.90 10/19/2022SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC
$400.00 10/19/2022SALINE AREA SCHOOLS
$245.00 10/19/2022SCS IMAGE GROUP DBA UNITED IMA
$299.00 10/19/2022STACER, DANIELLE
$166.83 10/19/2022SUCCESS BY DESIGN INC
$920.00 10/19/2022TODAY'S UNIFORM INC
$175.00 10/19/2022TULALA, MANJULA
$39.94 10/19/2022US GAMES (DIVISION OF BSN SPOR
$9.98 10/19/2022VEX ROBOTICS INC

$275.00 10/19/2022VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER DBA
$881.92 10/19/2022WAGEWORKS INC
$56.99 10/19/2022WEIGEL-HUBLER, NICHOLAS

$813.56 10/19/2022ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
$111.80 10/19/2022ZUK, GARRETT

$2,010.25 10/25/2022MISDU
$3,784.30 10/26/2022ADN ADMINISTRATORS INC
$3,722.96 10/26/2022AT&T MOBILITY

$785.00 10/26/2022BABA LANGUAGE SERVICES
$284.97 10/26/2022BELANGER, DAVID
$200.00 10/26/2022BEN, MEREDITH
$902.72 10/26/2022BEYER, TODD
$325.00 10/26/2022BHAGAT, SONAL

$14,151.00 10/26/2022BIANCO MOTORCOACH CHARTER
$200.00 10/26/2022CARR, SARAH J
$49.78 10/26/2022CHAN, LAI MING

$549.50 10/26/2022CHEN, YING
$155.00 10/26/2022CIANFERRA, LINDA
$203.88 10/26/2022COWARD, SHANNON

Page

4 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$1,359.95 10/26/2022CUMMINGS, BRIEANNA

$76.67 10/26/2022DAMON, ERIN
$220.95 10/26/2022DAVIDS GOLD MEDAL SPORTS
$156.20 10/26/2022DELL, HEATHER
$84.41 10/26/2022DENNEHY, RACHEL

$425.00 10/26/2022DIDIO, JAMES
$3,825.00 10/26/2022DREAM LIMOUSINES INC

$64.36 10/26/2022DURAISWAMY, VIDYA
$2,338.00 10/26/2022ENTECH MEDICAL STAFFING SOLUTI

$925.00 10/26/2022FARMINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTR
$40.00 10/26/2022FEDELL, JACK DAVID
$34.63 10/26/2022GADEN, MICHAEL

$562.26 10/26/2022GAMI, SEEMA
$675.00 10/26/2022GEERS, ANTHONY A

$7,044.62 10/26/2022GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF GREATER
$675.00 10/26/2022HAN, MINJUNG
$175.00 10/26/2022HAYES, PATRICIA
$198.10 10/26/2022HAYWARD, CHRISTINE
$385.00 10/26/2022HTWE, KHIN

$4,036.25 10/26/2022INFINITY TECHNOLOGY GROUP DBA
$765.00 10/26/2022JOHN'S SANITATION INC
$16.93 10/26/2022JOSTENS INC
$20.00 10/26/2022KAKISH, NOAH

$201.38 10/26/2022KERBRAT, JENNIFER
$7,722.00 10/26/2022KID CHEMIST LLC

$144.92 10/26/2022LATHAM, ERIN
$20.00 10/26/2022LEE, MATTHEW

$842.43 10/26/2022MAHESHKUMAR SHANMUGASUNDARAM
$8,985.00 10/26/2022MARSHALL MUSIC

$150.00 10/26/2022MASI, BRYAN
$1,903,252.56 10/26/2022MCCARTHY & SMITH INC

$375.00 10/26/2022MEHTA, SUSHMA
$628.97 10/26/2022MENA, WILLIAM J.
$60.00 10/26/2022MERIDIAN WINDS

$645,145.82 10/26/2022MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC
$559.00 10/26/2022MID-AMERICAN POMPON INC
$482.38 10/26/2022MOSS, DARCIE
$20.00 10/26/2022MRUK, CONNOR
$40.00 10/26/2022MYSORE, RAHUL S
$60.71 10/26/2022NORTHVILLE HIGH SCHOOL

$1,085.25 10/26/2022PARDESHI, AMOL
$2,700.00 10/26/2022PERFORMANCE SPORTS TURF LLC

$750.00 10/26/2022PETERSON, COLLEEN M
$6,624.00 10/26/2022PLYMOUTH PT SPECIALISTS

$80.00 10/26/2022PRINTNOLOGY INC
$588.00 10/26/2022PRIYA PANCHOOLI DAMAN DBA FREE
$216.00 10/26/2022QUICK SILVER MARKETING SOLUTIO
$89.00 10/26/2022RAFFOUL, RUTH

Page

5 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$6,375.00 10/26/2022REACHING HIGHER INC

$272.54 10/26/2022REV ROBOTICS LLC
$50.00 10/26/2022RODRIGUEZ, ZITA RECILLAS

$761.02 10/26/2022SHEWELL, DESIREE
$500.00 10/26/2022SHIBATA, RIE
$238.84 10/26/2022SPARKS, JIM
$644.55 10/26/2022ST MATTHEW LUTHERAN CHURCH AND
$52.31 10/26/2022STOJANOV, LILY

$500.00 10/26/2022TAMANAMPUDI, BHADRA
$375.00 10/26/2022TAYLOR, ROBERT
$450.00 10/26/2022TBP PRODUCTIONS LLC DBA SNO SI
$294.00 10/26/2022TED SIMPSON DBA NATURES BRUSH

$2,016.00 10/26/2022TUMBLE BUNNIES GYMNASTICS INC
$941.49 10/26/2022VELLUCCI, MARK ANDREW
$60.00 10/26/2022VULJAJ, CHRISTOPHER

$1,611.53 10/26/2022WALCZAK, KRISTEN
$293.10 10/26/2022WILKINS, RENEE
$50.00 10/26/2022WRIGHT, SARAH
$93.00 10/26/2022YEO & YEO CONSULTING, LLC.

$84,393.25Issued:
$277.59Reversed:

$4,235,553.45Cancelled:
$4,320,224.29Bank Total:AP259Checks Processed:AP
$4,320,224.29Total Checks Processed: 259 Grand Total:

Page

6 Current Time:

11/14/2022Current Date:

12:36:56Report:

SBRASIL - Sandra BrasilUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



APCheck Totals by by Fund    Check ID:

Check AmountStatus Desc.Status

from 10/1/2022 to 10/31/2022
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Fund Fund Description

General Fund $1,129,336.54CancelledCX110
General Fund $31,212.96IssuedIS110
Special  Ed $57,510.92CancelledCX120
Special  Ed $5,163.00IssuedIS120
Special  Ed $57.59ReversedRV120
Community Ed $2,980.08CancelledCX130
Athletics $57,520.53CancelledCX140
Athletics $5,810.66IssuedIS140
Athletics $220.00ReversedRV140
State Grants $6,375.00CancelledCX150
State Grants $171.93IssuedIS150
Federal Grants $7,044.62IssuedIS160
Academics $48,692.51CancelledCX170
Academics $816.24IssuedIS170
Recreation Fund $57,938.01CancelledCX230
Recreation Fund $3,279.00IssuedIS230
Food Service Fund $3,233.75CancelledCX250
Food Service Fund $17.90IssuedIS250
Student/School Activity Fund $27,039.41CancelledCX290
Student/School Activity Fund $30,876.94IssuedIS290
Building & Site/Sinking Fund $4,553.50CancelledCX410
2017 Capital Projects Fund $324,753.00CancelledCX440
2020 Capital Projects Fund $2,515,620.20CancelledCX450

4,320,224.29Total:



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2023  

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMIC SERVICES 
 
TOPIC:  Model U. N. Conference  
 
Eric Scobie, Novi High School Social Studies teacher and Model UN Advisor, is requesting that 
students in the Model United Nations Club travel to the University of Michigan in Ann Arbor, 
Michigan from January 12-15, 2023 to participate in the University of Michigan Model United 
Nations Conference.  This conference will offer students training sessions and committee 
sessions that will occur throughout the weekend.  They will have the opportunity to work on 
international political and humanitarian issues.  Students will be developing solutions to 
problems of global importance. 
 
Mr. Scobie plans to chaperone 24 students on this trip.  The cost to students will be $250.00 to 
cover hotel and registration fees.  Students will be responsible for all of their own meals and will 
be asked to bring an additional $75.00 - $100.00 for food expenses.   
 
Subsequent trips planned: 

1. Michigan State University, March 24-26, 2023. 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools’ Board of Education approves the University of Michigan 
Model United Nations Conference from January 12-15, 2023 and a subsequent trip to Michigan 
State University, March 24-26, 2023. 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Ben Mainka, Superintendent  
 





































 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: Donations to Athletics 
 
The Novi Athletic Boosters is donating funds to areas of the District’s Athletic Program including:  
Basketball, Border Cross, Cheer, Hockey, Wrestling, Football, LaCrosse, Track, Baseball, Golf, om, 
Soccer, Field Hockey, Swim and Dive, and Volleyball, that totaled $ 39,345.00.   
 

Novi Athletic Boosters                                                          Nov-2022 

    
 

Winter Grants $6,000 
 

 
Basketball (Boys) - Hudl $1,000 

 
 

Basketball (Girls) - Hudl $1,000 
 

 
Border Cross - Training Equipment $1,000 

 
 

Cheer (Competitive) - Training Equipment $1,000 
 

 
Hockey - Power Skating Lessons $1,000 

 

 

Wrestling - Training Equipment $1,000 
 

 
Board Donations $3,000 

 
 

Monetary donations earned by individuals performing NAB Board duties 
 

 
Border Cross $250 

 
 

Field Hockey $250 
 

 
Football $500 

 
 

Hockey $500 
  Lacrosse (Boys) $1,250 
 

 

Track (Boys) $250 
 

 Committee Donations   
 

 

Monetary donations earned by individuals/teams performing NAB Committee 
duties and/or running Concessions 

$27,490 
 

 
Baseball (Boys) $250 

 
 

Basketball (Boys) $650 
 

 
Basketball (Girls) $700 

 
 

Border Cross $2,000 
 

 
Cheer (Sideline) $2,000 

 
 

Cross Country (Boys) $1,700 
 

 
Field Hockey (Girls) $2,350 

 
 

Football $6,400 
 

 
Golf (Girls) $500 

 
 

Hockey $2,000 
 

 
Lacrosse (Boys) $2,000 

 
 

Lacrosse (Girls) $1,000 
 

 
Pom $900 

 
 

Soccer (Boys) $690 
 

 
Swim & Dive (Boys) $250 

  Volleyball $1,200 
 

 
Wrestling $2,900 

 

 
School Beautification $2,855 

 
 Sideline Chairs - Performance Gym NHS $2,855 

  Sideline chairs will be utilized on the sidelines by athletes 
during competitions (basketball, volleball, wrestling, etc.)  The existing chairs 
will be moved to the Middle School for use. 

  

 
  
 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: NEF Grants and Donations  
 
The Novi Educational Foundation (NEF) is presenting their list of donations and grants to the Board 
of Education in the total amount of $12, 217.00 as attached. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education accept the generous donation(s) as 
presented, with appreciation and thanks. 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Ben Mainka, Superintendent  
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   
 
TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            
 
Laura Carino, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the following 
personnel changes: 
 
A.  New Hires 

 
Name     Bldg.  Assignment     Reason    Rate  Effective 

Doyle, Melanie   NM5  Special Ed Para    New Hire   Level B  11-28-22 
 
Kruger, Melissa   VO   Special Ed Para    Position Change Level B  11-28-22 
 
 
B. Retirements and Resignations 

   
Name     Bldg.  Assignment     Reason    Effective 

Eldan, Lara    MS   Literacy Specialist   Resigned   11-07-22 
 
 
Donovan, Kathryn   ESB  Executive Asst.-HR   Retired    12-27-22 
 
 
C. Leaves of Absence 

  
Name     Bldg.  Assignment     Reason    Effective 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 
report recommendations as presented. 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
Benjamin Mainka 
Superintendent    



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC:  Bid Package #10B – NCSD District Wide Interior Card Access HS4 
 
 
On Thursday, July 7 2022, the Novi Community School District Board of Education awarded the 
NCSD District Wide Card Access system contract to LaForge, LLC.  The intent of the pricing was to 
apply to the interiors of the District Buildings. 
 
The project team and LaForce, LLC had developed a project scope with the Novi Educational 
Services Building, Transportation, Maintenance, and the Meadows Soccer Pavilion for the retrofit 
existing interior doors.  The project team has conducted a cost review of the scope of work and based 
up that review, they are proposing a contract amendment to be presented tonight and return for 
approval at the November 17, 2022 Board meeting. 
 
Amend the contract incorporating added scope for buildings listed below, utilizing contracted unit 
pricing applied to access doors at the following buildings, per the attached cost quotations: 
 
1. ESB, Transportation, Maintenance, Soccer Pavilion  $   166,830.00 
    (Quote dated 10/26/2022)       
Total this Amendment                 $   166,830.00 
 

Original Contract Amount  $    291,722.00 
Previous Amendments  $ 1,328,842.00 
Current Amendment                    $   166,830.00 
Amended Contract Amount       $ 1,787,394.00 

 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT:   $ 1,787,394.00 

 
This came before the Board for information and discussion at the November 3,2022 Regular Board 
meeting and comes back tonight for approval. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education approve the amended contract, 
incorporating the added scope for Educational Services Building, Transportation, Maintenance, and 
the Meadows Soccer Pavilion as presented. 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
______________________________________ 
Benjamin Mainka, Superintendent  
 
 

 



October 28, 2022 

Mr. Benjamin Mainka 

Superintendent 

Novi Community School District 

25345 Taft Road 

Novi, MI  48374 

RE: Novi Community School District 2019 Bond Program 

Bid Package #10B – Educational Services Building, Transportation, Maintenance, and 
Meadows Soccer Pavilion Interior HS4 Door Hardware 

SUBJ: Change Amendment Recommendation 

Dear Mr. Mainka, 

Novi Community School District awarded the contract for the District Wide Card Access System to Laforce, LLC 

on July 7, 2022. The contract base scope included conversion of selected exterior doors to the HS4 Access System 

to all District Buildings. Unit Pricing was also included as part of the contract. The intent of this unit pricing is to 

apply to developed scope for the interiors of District Buildings. The contract would be amended accordingly for 

this added scope.  

The project team and Laforce, LLC developed a project scope for The Novi Educational Services Building, 

Transportation, Maintenance, and the Meadows Soccer Pavilion for the retrofit of the existing interior doors. 

The scope of work was surveyed and priced in accordance with the districts security door hardware replacement 

initiative established by representatives from Novi Community School District, Secure Ed, Plante Moran Cresa, 

The Eisen Group, McCarthy & Smith, Inc.  

The project team has conducted a cost review of the scope of work outlined in the proposal.  During the cost 

review, the project team examined the scope of work, project schedule, manpower requirements, and specified 

materials with LaForce.  Based upon the project team’s review of Laforce’s proposal, we propose the following 

recommendation to Novi Community School District for attached Contract Amendment to be approved. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Bott 

Justin Bott  

Sr. Project Manager 

cc: Mike Dragoo, Novi Community School District Bill McCarthy, McCarthy and Smith, Inc. 

Sandra Brasil, Novi Community School District Carolyn Whiting, McCarthy and Smith, Inc. 

Kevin Donnelly, Plante Moran Cresa  Stewart Reich, TMP Architecture, Inc. 



Contract Amendment No. 2 

Date: October 27, 2022 

Owner: Novi Community School District 

25345 Taft Road  

Novi, MI 48374 

Contractor: Laforce, LLC.  

289 Robbins Drive 

Troy, MI 48083 

Project:  Novi Community School District 2019 Bond Program 

Bid Package 10B-NCSD District Wide Exterior Card Access HS4 

Contract: AIA Document A132 – 2019 

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor – Dated: July 7,2022 

Amend the contract incorporating added scope for buildings listed below, utilizing contracted unit pricing 

applied to access doors at the following buildings, per the attached cost quotations:  

1. ESB, Transportation, Maintenance, Soccer Pavilion $166,830.00 

(Quoted 10/26/2022)

Total this Amendment $166,830.00 

Original Contract Amount $ 291,722.00 

Previous Amendments  $1,328,842.00  

      Current Amendment        $166,830.00 

Amended Contract Amount  $1,787,394.00 



 QUOTE 

 Page 1 of 4  463972QU 

26225 Sherwood Avenue 
Warren, MI  48091 

Questions:  248-928-6597 

QUOTE NUMBER 463972QU 

QUOTE DATE 10/26/2022 

CUSTOMER REQUISITION 

MODE OF DELIVERY Security Integrations install 

CUSTOMER 204204 

CONTACT JUSTIN  BOTT 

S
O

L
D

 T
O

 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
25345 TAFT RD 
NOVI, MI  48374 
USA 

S
H

IP
 T

O
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
TRANSPORTATION,MAINTENANCE,ESB AND BOSCO 
25345 TAFT ROAD 
NOVI, MI  48374 
USA 

  JOB *** REV A TRANSPORTATION, MAINTENANCE,ESB AND SOCCER PAVILION 

LINE QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

1.000 1 START SET #1 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BUILDING OFFLINE 
PRIVACY LOCKS 

47,684.0000 47,684.00 

2.500 28 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE PRIVACY LOCKSET 
HP38M32DBBW23M (REFERENCE MARKED UP DRAWING-
DUE TO NO NUMBERS) 

3.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS 

4.000 1 END 

5.000 1 START SET #2 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BUILDING OFFLINE 
STOREROOM LOCKS 

25,620.0000 25,620.00 

6.000 15 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE 
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM LOCKSET HE38M32DBBW23M 

7.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS 

8.000 1 END 

9.000 1 START SET #3 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BUILDING BATHROOM 
DOORS 

5,139.0000 5,139.00 

10.000 3 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY ONLINE PRIVACY 
THUMBTURN LOCKSET HT38M32DBBW23M 

11.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS 

12.000 1 END 

12.500 1 START SET #4 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BUILDING 
CYLINDRICAL LOCKS 

3,006.0000 3,006.00 

12.750 2 HDW HAGER OFFLINE HS4 CYLINDRICAL LOCKSET 
HM34J26DBBW23A 

12.875 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS 

12.938 1 END 

12.969 1 START SET #5 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BUILDING BASEMENT 
EXIT STORE FRONT DOORS EXIT ONLY NO CARD 
ACCESS 

423.0000 423.00 

12.980 1 20081 7180-26D 1 1/8 US26D ILCO DUMMY CYLINDER (CS123976) 

12.992 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS  

12.996 1 END 



                                         

                                                     QUOTE 

                                                                                                                 Page 2 of 4                                                                                              463972QU 

LINE QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

13.000 1 START SET#6 SOCCER OFFLINE STOREROOM LOCKS 3,416.0000 3,416.00 

14.000 2 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE 
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM LOCKSET HE38M32DBBW23M 

  

15.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS   

16.000 1 END  
 

  

16.500 1 START SET #7 SOCCER OFFLINE PRIVACY LOCKS  8,515.0000 8,515.00 

16.750 5 HDW HAGER OFFLINE HS4 PRIVACY MORTISE LOCKSET 
HP38M32DBBW23M 

  

16.875 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS   

16.938 1 END  
 

  

17.000 1 START SET #8 MAINTENANCE BUILDING OFFLINE PRIVACY 
LOCKS DOOR #'S- 101 (3), 117A,117, 118, 118A, & 106 

13,624.0000 13,624.00 

18.000 8 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE PRIVACY LOCKSET 
HP38M32DBBW23M 

  

19.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS    

20.000 1 END  
 

  

21.000 1 START SET #9 MAINTENANCE BUILDING OFFLINE STOREROOM 
LOCKS DOOR #'S-113 (2), 109, 100, 107, 114,115,116 
(2),108,112 

18,788.0000 18,788.00 

22.000 11 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE 
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM LOCKSET HE38M32DBBW23M 

  

23.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS    

24.000 1 END  
 

  

24.500 1 START SET #10 MAINTENANCE BUILDING OFFLINE THUMTURN 
MORTISE LOCK DOOR #105 

1,713.0000 1,713.00 

24.750 1 HDW HAGER HS4 THUMBTURN PRIVACY MORTISE LOCK 
HT38M32DBBW23M 

  

24.875 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS   

24.938 1 END  
 

  

25.000 1 START SET #11 TRANSPORTATION BUILDING OFFLINE PRIVACY 
LOCKS DOOR#'S- A103, A104, A105, & MECHANICS 
OFFICE 

6,812.0000 6,812.00 

26.000 4 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE PRIVACY LOCKSET 
HP38M32DBBW23M 

  

27.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS    

28.000 1 END  
 

  

29.000 1 START SET #12 TRANSPORTATION BUILDING OFFLINE 
STOREROOM LOCKS-DOOR #'S 
A106,110,A109,A101,A117,A112,A113, 6 DOORS IN BACK 
BAY AREA, UNNUMBERED DOOR TO LEFT OF A101 

23,912.0000 23,912.00 

30.000 14 HDW HAGER ACCESS/SECURITY OFFLINE 
ENTRANCE/STOREROOM LOCKSET HE38M32DBBW23M 

  

31.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS    

32.000 1 END  
 
 

  



                                         

                                                     QUOTE 

                                                                                                                 Page 3 of 4                                                                                              463972QU 

LINE QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

33.000 1 START SET #13 TRANSPORTATION BUILDING BATHROOM 
DOORS A107A & A107B 

3,426.0000 3,426.00 

34.000 2 HDW HAGER HS4 PRIVACY THUMBTURN LOCKSET 
HT38M32DBBW23M 

  

35.000 1 REFERENCE LABOR AS FOLLOWS: AFTER HOURS   

36.000 1 END  
 

  

37.000  INSTALL TIME TO SURVEY  1,952.00 

38.000 1 MHDW SONITROL INTEGRATION 2,800.0000 2,800.00 
      

 
      

RECEIPT REQUIRED FOR REFUNDS OR EXCHANGES. 

Stock materials are subject to 45% restocking fee. Special order materials are 
not returnable. No returns after 90 days. 

A transaction fee of 3% will be charged on all payments made via credit card, 
which is not greater than our cost of acceptance. 

This quotation is subject to the Terms and Conditions found at 
http://laforceinc.com/terms-conditions/, which are incorporated in full by this 
reference.  The Terms and Conditions will be sent by mail to the Buyer upon 
request.  LaForce, Inc. limits acceptance to the Terms and Conditions, and 

objects to any other additional or different terms in the Buyer's purchase order 
or acceptance. 

FREIGHT  $0.00 

SUBTOTAL $166,830.00 

SALES TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $166,830.00 

 PAY TERMS: NET 30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://laforceinc.com/terms-conditions/


                                         

                                                     QUOTE 

                                                                                                                 Page 4 of 4                                                                                              463972QU 

QUALIFICATIONS 

▪ Covid-19 note: quoted leadtimes subject to delays/impacts arising out of pandemic. 

▪ Quote is valid for 30 days from date of quotation unless otherwise stated herein. 

▪ Past due accounts are subject to a service charge of 1.5% per month on the unpaid balance.  

▪ This offer is conditioned upon approval of credit by LaForce on the purchaser. 

▪ No sales, use or other taxes included unless otherwise stated herein in writing. 

▪ See attached qualifications and terms for this project. 

▪ Federal project note: Federal Contractor vaccine mandate compliance not available. 

▪ All work to be performed after hours or on Saturdays. 

▪ All existing door hardware assumed to be in good working condition. 

▪ No warranty on existing or re-used door hardware. 

▪ NCSD to provide & configure network switch. 

▪ All cable pulls & programming for alarm integration to be performed by Sonitrol. 

 

 

Thank you for this opportunity to quote your needs. Please sign and return this quote and attached qualifications or send a 

written purchase order, and we will proceed with your order. LaForce, Inc. is not able to accept verbal purchase authorizations 

at this time. We look forward to working with you. If you have any questions, or need further information, please give me a call. 

Thank you for your order! 
 
We appreciate your business! 
 
 
 
ANDY NEIGH 
Email: Andy.Neigh@laforceinc.com 
Phone: 248-928-6597 
 
 
  

Quote Number:  463972QU 

 Authorized By: _________________________________  

 Company: _________________________________  

 Date: _________________________________  



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
TOPIC:  NCSD 2019 Bond Program – Novi Meadows Addition TMP Bulletin #06 
 
 
In a letter to the Novi Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) updated the district on 
the recommended proposals associated with Bulletin #06.  The bid set did not include the IT 
Infrastructure design documents.  A final set of design documents were issued and included these 
missing drawings that needed to be quoted. 
 
The attached summary of costs, which totals $162,907.99, will be funded from the previously Board 
approved Meadows contingency funds. 
 
This came before the Board for information and discussion at the November 3,2022 Regular Board 
meeting and comes back tonight for approval. 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education approve the the attached summary of 
costs, totaling $162,907.99 to be funded out of the previously approved Meadows contingency funds. 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
______________________________________ 
Benjamin Mainka, Superintendent  
 
 

 
 



 

 

  
 
 
 
November 04, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Ben Mainka 
Superintendent  
Novi Community School District 
25345 Taft Road 
Novi, MI 48374 
 
RE:   Novi Community Schools 2019 Bond Program  

Novi Meadows Addition – TMP Architecture Bulletin #06 
  
Dear Mr. McIntyre  
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Novi Community School District (NCSD) to review and recommend proposals associated with 
Bulletin #06 issued by TMP Architecture.    
 
During the bid phase of the project TMP inadvertently did not include the IT infrastructure design 
documents within the bid set.  After the project was bid and contracts awarded, TMP issued a final set 
of design documents which included these missing drawings.  It was then realized by the team these IT 
drawings were not in the original bid set and needed to be quoted as a change order.  IT infrastructure 
includes the raceways and conduits for the technology systems.  
 
By the governance requirements set forth by the Project Team for the 2019 Bond Program, this change 
requires board approval.  This request will be funded from previously approved contingency dollars 
assigned to the Meadow’s addition already approved by the Board of Education.  This change exceeds 
administration approval thresholds set forth and requires Board of Education approval.  
 
Please see the attached summary of costs which total $162,907.99  PMC and the Project Team have 
reviewed the attached costs and recommend the Board of Education approves this change which shall 
be funded from Meadow’s contingency.  
 
PMC is available if anyone has any questions via email-phone and will be available at the November 04, 
2022, Board Meeting to answer any questions and present in person.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Ben Mainka  November 04, 2022 
Novi Community School District Page 2 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Plante Moran Cresa 
       

 
 
Kevin Donnelly  
Senior Vice President 
 
Enclosures:  Meadow’s Bulletin #06 Cost Summary  
 
 
Cc: Michael Dragoo, NCSD  

Justin Bott, McCarthy & Smith 
Stewart Reich, TMP Associates  

   
  
 
   
 



Novi Community Schools 2019 Bond Issue
 = to be completed by Contractor

CONTRACTOR QUOTATION - WORK ITEMS DETAIL  = predetermined or automatic calculation

A. 

1 - LS

2 - LS

3 -

4 -

5 - LS
8 - LS

  ** To add rows: COPY row, then INSERT COPIED CELLS, then re-number. **

#####

B. LABOR

=

=

=

=

  ** To add rows: COPY row, then INSERT COPIED CELLS, then re-number. ** Sub-Totals = 

  ** WHEN ADDING ROWS, LINK PROPERLY TO LABOR RATE SUMMARY TAB **

C. FIELD EQUIPMENT RENTALS

1 -

2 -

3 -

  ** To add rows: COPY row, then INSERT COPIED CELLS, then re-number. **

D.

1 -

2 -

  ** To add rows: COPY row, then INSERT COPIED CELLS, then re-number. **

E. SUBCONTRACTOR MARK-UP

Name of Subcontractor

1 -

2 -

3 -

  ** To add rows: COPY row, then INSERT COPIED CELLS, then re-number. **

TOTAL AMOUNT FOR WORK ITEM NO. 

Contractor CHANGE REQUEST NO.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.
Bond % 1% F.

Date:

Contractor:

Rev 7-6-22

O'Donnell Electric

Project Name:

A/E / A/E Project #:

Electrical per missing print page E5.6 ALTERNATE- UG FOR ALL CONDUITS. Including the conduits for telecommunication pathways shown as EMT. 
These would become PVC conduits ran UG.

TOTAL

Description of Work:    

$150.00

$0.00

19138
Check One

BULLETIN NO: CCD NO: ASI NO:

McCarthy & Smith, Inc. 

Contractor CHANGE REQUEST NO:

CM:

Novi Community Schools  2019 Bond Issue
Bid Package #5B - Novi Meadows Elementary School

Lift Charges

Craft/Trade:
Classification:

Stage & Store & delivery to site as required 0 -$  

Sub-Total Material Amount = $76,934.24

10% Overhead & Profit Mark-up (0% if Credit) = $7,693.42

$0.00

$0.00LS

On first quotation provide breakdown of rate for review by McCarthy & Smith.  Rate to included burden and 10% OH&P per contract.

Approved
HOURLY

Straight Time
RATE (a)

TOTAL
Straight Time
HOURS (b)

Approved 
Hourly
1-1/2

Time Rate (c)

TOTAL
1-1/2 Time

HOURS (d)

Approved 
Hourly
Double

Time Rate (e)

TOTAL
Double Time
HOURS (f)

TOTAL
Straight Time

AMOUNT
= a x b

TOTAL
1-1/2Time
AMOUNT

= c x d

TOTAL
Double Time
AMOUNT

=e x f

Total Material Amount = $84,627.66

Shipping/Freight (when applicable) 1

Sub-Total Material Amount = $72,579.47

6% State Sales Tax Amount = $4,354.77

$0.00-$  LS

Foreman 96.00$          281

-$  -$  -$  156.00$        

Craft/Trade:
Classification:

Electrician 83.00$          936.11 124.50$        166.00$        77,697.13$  

144.00$        192.00$        26,976.00$  -$  -$  

Field Equipment Description (i.e. Backhoe, manlift, etc. - Not Job Vehicles) Per

Craft/Trade:
Classification:

Truck Driver 60.00$          27 90.00$          

Craft/Trade:
Classification:

Apprentice 78.00$          0 117.00$        

$0.00

$0.00

120.00$        1,620.00$  -$  -$  

106,293.13$                -$                           -$                            

Sub-Total Field Labor Amount (Straight time + x1.5 time + x2 time) = $106,293.13

If net credit, reduction in credit to omit 10% Overhead & Profit in labor rate =NOT APPLICABLE

Total Labor Amount = $106,293.13

0

$0.00

$0.00

Enter negative quantity for deleted 
work items.

Field Equipment Description (i.e. Backhoe, manlift, etc. - Not Job Vehicles)

UNIT PRICES: Include material, labor, all taxes other costs and fees

Amount

EJA Excavation $17,985.00

Total Unit Price Amount = $0.00

Sub-Total Subcontractor Amounts = $17,985.00

5% Overhead & Profit Mark-up (0% if Credit) = $899.25

Total Subcontractor Amount = $18,884.25

$0.00

$0.00

Total Material Amount = $84,627.66

Total Labor Amount = $106,293.13

BULLETIN NO.     CCD NO.     ASI NO.

TOTAL AMOUNT FOR WORK ITEM = $211,903.09

Bond Premium  = 
Total Subcontractor Mark-up Amount = $18,884.25

Total Field Equipment Amount = $0.00

Total Unit Price Amount = $0.00

$2,098.05

1

MATERIALS and PURCHASED EQUIPMENT

Misc Material Per Attached 1

DO NOT INCLUDE State Sales Tax.

72,429.47$  

150.00$  

Description Per

LS

LS

Quantity Measure

Enter negative quantity for deleted 
work items.

Charge Price

Enter negative quantity for deleted 
work items.

$72,429.47

Quantity Measure Charge Price Per

10% Overhead & Profit Mark-up (0% if Credit) = $0.00

Total Field Equipment Amount = $0.00

Sub-Total Field Equipment Amount = $0.00

-$  $0.00

Quantity Measure Charge Price

-$  -$  

Check if PRIME Contractor Check if Subcontractor

LESS PARTAIL SUBMITTED COST             -$48,995.10
                                                                            $162,907.99  



Project:
Job ID:

CO:

Takeoff

Meadows 210056B NOVI BP#5
210056B NOVI BP#5

CO-0018: RFI 102 Missing Page E5.6 Alternate

6 Jul 2022  10:27:45

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

0.00 4" EMT CONDUITS

0.00

0.00 ROOM A213

180.00 EA 2-DUCT / NO TRENCHING    4" PVC  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

360.00 4FT PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10183 M 3,100.46 19.808.6124 0.0550

8.00 4EA PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20224 M 95.01 8.0011.8760 1.0000

8.00 4EA PVC COUPLING31412 M 19.13 6.402.3917 0.8000

72.00 4 x 2EA CARLON SNAP-LOC BASE SPACER390098 M 85.36 14.401.1856 0.2000

50.40 OUNCEOZ PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 26.58 0.600.5274 0.0120

180.00 18" WIDEFT HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390264 M 0.00 5.400.0000 0.0300

4.00 4EA PVC MALE ADAPTER31372 M 13.76 3.203.4397 0.8000

4.00 4EA PLASTIC BUSHING40241 M 4.83 2.121.2070 0.5300

400.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 6.91 1.040.0173 0.0026

20.00 4EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

40.00 4FT    EMT10062 M 592.57 6.4014.8143 0.1600

0.00 4EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20757 M 0.00 0.0072.4300 1.0000

4.00 4EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20747 M 0.00 8.000.0000 2.0000

10.00 3/8-16EA    PLTD BEAM CLAMP160202 M 24.78 3.002.4775 0.3000

10.00 4EA    PLTD-MINI COND-HGR W/BOLT160065 M 36.62 1.753.6620 0.1750

10.00 3/8-16   x 1"EA    PLTD MACHINE SCREWS160824 M 1.03 0.750.1029 0.0750

20.00 3/8"EA    PLTD FLAT WASHER160420 M 1.23 0.020.0617 0.0012

10.00 3/8"EA    PLTD LOCK WASHER160431 M 0.28 0.010.0275 0.0012

4.00 4EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30550 M 29.84 0.887.4600 0.2200

4.00 4EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30666 M 42.84 1.8010.7100 0.4500

0.00

0.00 ROOM C213

390.00 EA 2-DUCT / NO TRENCHING    4" PVC  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 1 of 6



Takeoff Report: 210056B NOVI BP#5 6 Jul 2022  10:27:46

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

780.00 4FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10183 M 6,717.67 42.908.6124 0.0550

8.00 4EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20224 M 95.01 8.0011.8760 1.0000

8.00 4EA    PVC COUPLING31412 M 19.13 6.402.3917 0.8000

156.00 4 x 2EA    CARLON SNAP-LOC BASE SPACER390098 M 184.95 31.201.1856 0.2000

109.20 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 57.60 1.310.5274 0.0120

390.00 18" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390264 M 0.00 11.700.0000 0.0300

4.00 4EA PVC MALE ADAPTER31372 M 13.76 3.203.4397 0.8000

4.00 4EA PLASTIC BUSHING40241 M 4.83 2.121.2070 0.5300

800.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 13.82 2.080.0173 0.0026

20.00 4EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

40.00 4FT    EMT10062 M 592.57 6.4014.8143 0.1600

0.00 4EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20757 M 0.00 0.0072.4300 1.0000

4.00 4EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20747 M 0.00 8.000.0000 2.0000

10.00 3/8-16EA    PLTD BEAM CLAMP160202 M 24.78 3.002.4775 0.3000

10.00 4EA    PLTD-MINI COND-HGR W/BOLT160065 M 36.62 1.753.6620 0.1750

10.00 3/8-16   x 1"EA    PLTD MACHINE SCREWS160824 M 1.03 0.750.1029 0.0750

20.00 3/8"EA    PLTD FLAT WASHER160420 M 1.23 0.020.0617 0.0012

10.00 3/8"EA    PLTD LOCK WASHER160431 M 0.28 0.010.0275 0.0012

4.00 4EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30550 M 29.84 0.887.4600 0.2200

4.00 4EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30666 M 42.84 1.8010.7100 0.4500

0.00

0.00 ROOM C110

530.00 EA 2-DUCT / NO TRENCHING    4" PVC  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

1,060.00 4FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10183 M 9,129.14 58.308.6124 0.0550

8.00 4EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20224 M 95.01 8.0011.8760 1.0000

8.00 4EA    PVC COUPLING31412 M 19.13 6.402.3917 0.8000

212.00 4 x 2EA    CARLON SNAP-LOC BASE SPACER390098 M 251.35 42.401.1856 0.2000

148.40 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 78.27 1.780.5274 0.0120

530.00 18" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390264 M 0.00 15.900.0000 0.0300

4.00 4EA PVC MALE ADAPTER31372 M 13.76 3.203.4397 0.8000

4.00 4EA PLASTIC BUSHING40241 M 4.83 2.121.2070 0.5300

1,100.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 19.00 2.860.0173 0.0026

1,100.00

0.00 ROOM G119

730.00 EA 2-DUCT / NO TRENCHING    4" PVC  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 2 of 6



Takeoff Report: 210056B NOVI BP#5 6 Jul 2022  10:27:46

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

1,460.00 4FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10183 M 12,574.10 80.308.6124 0.0550

8.00 4EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20224 M 95.01 8.0011.8760 1.0000

8.00 4EA    PVC COUPLING31412 M 19.13 6.402.3917 0.8000

292.00 4 x 2EA    CARLON SNAP-LOC BASE SPACER390098 M 346.20 58.401.1856 0.2000

204.40 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 107.81 2.450.5274 0.0120

730.00 18" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390264 M 0.00 21.900.0000 0.0300

4.00 4EA PVC MALE ADAPTER31372 M 13.76 3.203.4397 0.8000

4.00 4EA PLASTIC BUSHING40241 M 4.83 2.121.2070 0.5300

1,550.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 26.77 4.030.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 ROOM G105

750.00 EA 2-DUCT / NO TRENCHING    4" PVC  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

1,500.00 4FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10183 M 12,918.60 82.508.6124 0.0550

8.00 4EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20224 M 95.01 8.0011.8760 1.0000

8.00 4EA    PVC COUPLING31412 M 19.13 6.402.3917 0.8000

300.00 4 x 2EA    CARLON SNAP-LOC BASE SPACER390098 M 355.68 60.001.1856 0.2000

210.00 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 110.76 2.520.5274 0.0120

750.00 18" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390264 M 0.00 22.500.0000 0.0300

4.00 4EA PVC MALE ADAPTER31372 M 13.76 3.203.4397 0.8000

4.00 4EA PLASTIC BUSHING40241 M 4.83 2.121.2070 0.5300

800.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 13.82 2.080.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00

0.00 TELECOMMUNICATION GROUNDING RISER

0.00 ROOM A213

150.00 1 1/2EA SCH 40 DIRECT-BURIED 1-DUCT  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

150.00 1 1/2FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10178 M 440.48 6.382.9365 0.0425

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20219 M 4.41 1.201.4712 0.4000

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC COUPLING31407 M 1.21 0.750.4047 0.2500

7.50 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 3.96 0.090.5274 0.0120

158.00 3"FT    RED TRENCH CAUTION TAPE4000280 M 4.51 0.570.0285 0.0036

150.00 12" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390263 M 0.00 3.000.0000 0.0200

20.00 1 1/2EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

20.00 1 1/2FT    EMT10057 M 98.38 1.404.9190 0.0700

0.00 1 1/2EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20752 M 0.00 0.0014.5200 0.4000

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 3 of 6



Takeoff Report: 210056B NOVI BP#5 6 Jul 2022  10:27:46

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

3.00 1 1/2EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20742 M 0.00 2.400.0000 0.8000

5.00 1 1/2EA    COND HAMMER-ON HGR 1/4-FLNG SNP-CLOSE 
HD

630078 M 9.64 0.451.9272 0.0900

2.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30545 M 3.05 0.201.5250 0.1000

2.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30661 M 3.10 0.401.5519 0.2000

2.00 1 1/2EA    PLASTIC BUSHING40236 M 0.51 0.400.2546 0.2000

1.00 1 1/2EA    CORED HOLE UP TO 8" D10550 M 0.00 1.100.0000 1.1000

1.00 1 1/2EA    FIRE STOP WALL/FLOOR SEAL LBR740111 M 0.00 1.500.0000 1.5000

0.00 1 1/2EA    GRC LB CONDUIT BODY30192 M 0.00 0.0024.6541 1.5000

0.00 1 1/2EA    GRC STEEL CONDUIT BODY COVER FORM 730465 M 0.00 0.006.9500 0.0396

200.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 3.45 0.520.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 ROOM C213

330.00 1 1/2EA SCH 40 DIRECT-BURIED 1-DUCT  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

330.00 1 1/2FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10178 M 969.05 14.032.9365 0.0425

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20219 M 4.41 1.201.4712 0.4000

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC COUPLING31407 M 1.21 0.750.4047 0.2500

16.50 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 8.70 0.200.5274 0.0120

347.00 3"FT    RED TRENCH CAUTION TAPE4000280 M 9.90 1.250.0285 0.0036

330.00 12" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390263 M 0.00 6.600.0000 0.0200

20.00 1 1/2EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

20.00 1 1/2FT    EMT10057 M 98.38 1.404.9190 0.0700

0.00 1 1/2EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20752 M 0.00 0.0014.5200 0.4000

3.00 1 1/2EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20742 M 0.00 2.400.0000 0.8000

5.00 1 1/2EA    COND HAMMER-ON HGR 1/4-FLNG SNP-CLOSE 
HD

630078 M 9.64 0.451.9272 0.0900

2.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30545 M 3.05 0.201.5250 0.1000

2.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30661 M 3.10 0.401.5519 0.2000

2.00 1 1/2EA    PLASTIC BUSHING40236 M 0.51 0.400.2546 0.2000

1.00 1 1/2EA    CORED HOLE UP TO 8" D10550 M 0.00 1.100.0000 1.1000

1.00 1 1/2EA    FIRE STOP WALL/FLOOR SEAL LBR740111 M 0.00 1.500.0000 1.5000

0.00 1 1/2EA    GRC LB CONDUIT BODY30192 M 0.00 0.0024.6541 1.5000

0.00 1 1/2EA    GRC STEEL CONDUIT BODY COVER FORM 730465 M 0.00 0.006.9500 0.0396

350.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 6.04 0.910.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 ROOM C110

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 4 of 6



Takeoff Report: 210056B NOVI BP#5 6 Jul 2022  10:27:46

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

450.00 1 1/2EA SCH 40 DIRECT-BURIED 1-DUCT  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

450.00 1 1/2FT    PVC SCH 40 10' LAID IN TRENCH10178 M 1,321.43 19.132.9365 0.0425

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC SCH 40 90-DEG-ELBOW20219 M 4.41 1.201.4712 0.4000

3.00 1 1/2EA    PVC COUPLING31407 M 1.21 0.750.4047 0.2500

22.50 OUNCEOZ    PVC (GLUE) CEMENT40043 M 11.87 0.240.5274 0.0108

473.00 3"FT    RED TRENCH CAUTION TAPE4000280 M 13.49 1.700.0285 0.0036

450.00 12" WIDEFT    HAND TRIM SANDY TRENCH390263 M 0.00 9.000.0000 0.0200

500.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 8.63 1.300.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 ROOM G119

720.00 1 1/2EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

720.00 1 1/2FT    EMT10057 M 3,541.68 50.404.9190 0.0700

4.00 1 1/2EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20752 M 58.08 1.6014.5200 0.4000

6.00 1 1/2EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20742 M 0.00 4.800.0000 0.8000

146.00 1 1/2EA    COND HAMMER-ON HGR 1/4-FLNG SNP-CLOSE 
HD

630078 M 281.37 13.141.9272 0.0900

76.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30545 M 115.90 7.601.5250 0.1000

6.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30661 M 9.31 1.201.5519 0.2000

4.00 1 1/2EA    PLASTIC BUSHING40236 M 1.02 0.800.2546 0.2000

4.00 1 1/2EA    CORED HOLE UP TO 8" D10550 M 0.00 4.400.0000 1.1000

4.00 1 1/2EA    FIRE STOP WALL/FLOOR SEAL LBR740111 M 0.00 6.000.0000 1.5000

1.00 1 1/2EA    GRC LB CONDUIT BODY30192 M 24.65 1.5024.6541 1.5000

1.00 1 1/2EA    GRC STEEL CONDUIT BODY COVER FORM 730465 M 6.95 0.046.9500 0.0396

1.00 12x12x8EA PULL BOX-GALV SCREW CVR W/KO710037 M 45.09 1.9045.0900 1.9000

2.00 1 1/2EA ENCLOSURE HOLE PUNCH -STEEL500199 M 0.00 1.300.0000 0.6500

800.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 13.82 2.080.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 ROOM G105

750.00 1 1/2EA EMT ON BAR-JOIST  TITLE M 0.00 0.000.0000 0.0000

750.00 1 1/2FT    EMT10057 M 3,689.25 52.504.9190 0.0700

4.00 1 1/2EA    EMT 90-ELBOW20752 M 58.08 1.6014.5200 0.4000

6.00 1 1/2EA    EMT FIELD-BEND20742 M 0.00 4.800.0000 0.8000

152.00 1 1/2EA    COND HAMMER-ON HGR 1/4-FLNG SNP-CLOSE 
HD

630078 M 292.93 13.681.9272 0.0900

78.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL-SS COUPLING30545 M 118.95 7.801.5250 0.1000

6.00 1 1/2EA    EMT STEEL SS CONNECTOR30661 M 9.31 1.201.5519 0.2000

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 5 of 6



Takeoff Report: 210056B NOVI BP#5 6 Jul 2022  10:27:46

Phase: FEEDERS

Qty Size DescriptionItem # U/M Q/M
Material

Unit
Material

Result
Labor

Unit
Labor

Result

4.00 1 1/2EA    PLASTIC BUSHING40236 M 1.02 0.800.2546 0.2000

4.00 1 1/2EA    CORED HOLE UP TO 8" D10550 M 0.00 4.400.0000 1.1000

4.00 1 1/2EA    FIRE STOP WALL/FLOOR SEAL LBR740111 M 0.00 6.000.0000 1.5000

1.00 1 1/2EA    GRC LB CONDUIT BODY30192 M 24.65 1.5024.6541 1.5000

1.00 1 1/2EA    GRC STEEL CONDUIT BODY COVER FORM 730465 M 6.95 0.046.9500 0.0396

1.00 12x12x8EA PULL BOX-GALV SCREW CVR W/KO710037 M 45.09 1.9045.0900 1.9000

2.00 1 1/2EA ENCLOSURE HOLE PUNCH -STEEL500199 M 0.00 1.300.0000 0.6500

800.00 FT PULL LINE (STRING)500138 M 13.82 2.080.0173 0.0026

0.00

0.00 GROUNDING

2,600.00 3/0FT THHN/THWN CU (STR)70043 M 12,092.60 67.604.6510 0.0260

5.00 1/4"x2"x12" CUEA GROUND BUS BAR - 5 - 7/16 HOLES850164 M 684.35 7.50136.8700 1.5000

0.00

0.00 SUPERVISION

109.00 MISCEA LABOR HOURS500274 M 0.00 109.000.0000 1.0000

0.00

0.00 PM

18.00 MISCEA LABOR HOURS500274 M 0.00 18.000.0000 1.0000

0.00

0.00 TRUCK DRIVER/LABORER

27.00 MISCEA LABOR HOURS500274 M 0.00 27.000.0000 1.0000

72,429.47 1,244.11Phase Totals:

72,429.47 1,244.11Job Totals:

8505 Main Street
Whitmore Lake, MI  48189

O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC Phone: (734)459-4455
Web: 

Page 6 of 6



 
Electrical/Mechanical Excavating • Trenching • Light Pole Bases •Transformer/Generator Pads 

 

PO Box 274, 9725 Main Street • Whitmore Lake • MI, 48189 • 734‐550‐9156 • Fax (734) 449‐0843 
 

Scope of Work 

To:  O’Donnell Electric    Date:  6/16/22   
      Estimator:  Andy Dettling   
      Project:  VAAA ATS   

Attn:  Jeff Beane         
                           

EJA Services, LLC will furnish and install excavation work for the above project as described herein.   
This proposal includes Addenda Number(s):  N/A   
 
                           

  Included    Excluded      Included    Excluded           
 

  ☒    ☐  Sales & Use Tax    ☒    ☐  Sand backfill where trenching across road 
  ☐    ☒  Permit Costs    ☐    ☒  Use existing spoils for proper backfill 
  ☐    ☒  Vac Truck    ☐    ☒  Directional Boring 
  ☐    ☒  Provide anchor bolts    ☐    ☒  Surveying/layout 
  ☐    ☒  Two Mobilization     ☐    ☒  Winter Conditions 
  ☐    ☒  Concrete (pads, etc), Light Poles    ☒    ☐  Removal of spoils from site 
  ☐    ☒  Dewatering    ☐    ☒  Site Lighting Conduit Install 
  ☒    ☐  Concrete /asphalt cutting, 

removal and or replacement 
This proposal is based upon EJA Services, LLC’s Standard Terms and conditions (see Page 2) unless otherwise indicated 
below: 
 
 

Included 
 

 Excavation for alternate (4” UG conduits) ALTERNATE 
 Excavation for interior grounding conduits 
 

 

$17,985.00 
 

 
Exclusions and clarifications 
 

 All landscaping regrading, repairs, seeding, ect by others. 
 MUST HAVE A CLEAR PATH FOR EXCAVATION BEFORE WE MOBILIZE ON SITE 
 Surveying and Layout by others  
 No dewatering included 
 All inspections and permits by others 
 Final grade +/‐2” before start 

 
 
 

 

                Andy Dettling  
         



 
Electrical/Mechanical Excavating • Trenching • Light Pole Bases •Transformer/Generator Pads 

 

PO Box 274, 9725 Main Street • Whitmore Lake • MI, 48189 • 734‐550‐9156 • Fax (734) 449‐0843 
 

Scope of Work 

Standard Terms & Conditions: 
 
1. EJA Services, LLC is an open‐shop contractor. 
2. Payments are to be made to EJA Services by the tenth (10th) day of the month following receipt of invoice unless other terms are 

agreed upon in writing.  Any amount not paid by the tenth (10th) of the month following invoice is considered past due. 
3. Past due balances are subject to time price differentials or finance charges of 1.5% per month (18% annually). 
4. In the event that amounts due are placed for collection, Purchaser agrees to pay all costs, including but not limited to, 

reasonable attorney fees. 
5. Subcontract terms and conditions are subject to review and approval prior to award of a subcontract to EJA Services, LLC. 
6. Terms are pending approval by EJA Services, LLC credit manager. 
7. The project schedule and any modifications shall allow EJA Services a reasonable time to complete EJA Services’ work in an 

efficient manner considering the contract completion date or time(s) set forth in the subcontract documents.   EJA Services shall 
be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the price of the work, including but not limited to, any increased cost of labor, 
including overtime and/or materials, resulting from any change in the schedule, acceleration, out of sequence work, or delay 
caused by others for whom  EJA Services is not responsible. 

8. The price includes a warranty as specified in the Bid Documents.  No other warranty is expressed or implied. 
9.  EJA Services’ indemnification requirements shall never exceed more than “to the extent”.   EJA Services or its subordinate 

parties are responsible for the action requiring indemnification. 
10. The Purchaser shall, if the Project Owner does not, purchase and maintain all‐risk insurance upon the full value of the work 

performed and/or materials delivered to the jobsite, which shall include the interest of EJA Services. 
11. No back charge or claim of Purchaser for repair or completion of EJA Services’ work shall be valid except by an agreement in 

writing by the Subcontractor before the alleged work is started.  O’Donnell must be provided with written notice and 
reasonable time to cure any alleged defects or incomplete work. 

12. Contractor shall not withhold from Subcontractor as retainage a percentage that is higher than the percentage held by Owner 
on Subcontractor’s work.  Within seven (7) days after receiving any retainage relating to Subcontractor’s work, Contractor will 
pay the same to Subcontractor.  All retainage withheld from Subcontractor progress payments shall be released within thirty 
(30) days after substantial completion of Subcontractor’s work, less reasonable value for uncompleted work.  Contractor shall 
pay Subcontractor from the amount withheld for uncompleted work on a monthly basis as each item of work is completed. 

13. General Contractor/Purchaser is responsible for security of the Project to protect against theft of EJA Services materials and/or 
equipment regardless of whether or not the materials and/or equipment is installed or stockpiled. 

14. If Purchaser brings litigation against EJA Services, whether against EJA Services alone or against EJA Services and others, such 
litigation shall be brought in Oakland County, MI. 

15. The terms of this agreement shall take precedent over any conflicting terms or conditions on a purchase order or subcontract or 
other document issued by Purchaser. 

16. Acceptance – This quotation and its provisions may only be accepted only on the terms and conditions stated above.  
Acceptance by any means other than execution of this quotation (i.e., the commencement of any work, performance of any 
services, or the shipment of any goods, etc.) shall be deemed acceptance of the terms and conditions stated in this quotation 
and none other.  Any additional, different, or inconsistent terms or conditions contained in any form of bid, proposal, 
acknowledgement, acceptance or confirmation used by Purchaser shall be of no force or affect whatsoever unless specifically 
agreed to in a separate written instrument signed by an authorized representative of EJA Services, LLC after the date of this 
quotation.   EJA Services specifically objects to the inclusion of any different or additional terms or conditions by the Purchaser 
in acknowledging and accepting the Subcontract. 

17. All work completed in normal ground conditions.  Dealing with buried items, contaminated spoils, and  ground water are 
excluded 

18. One mobilization is included, if additional mobilization are required additional charges will apply 
19. All surveying to be provided by others and before EJA arrival on site.  We will require a 5’ and 10’ offset along with grade 
20. Grade to be within 6” before our arrival.  Additional charges could apply if grade is not set 
21. EJA is not responsible for any damage to utilities not marked by miss dig.  It is the responsibly of others to locate all items not 

marked by miss dig before our arrival.   



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF ACADEMICS 
 
 
TOPIC:  Telecommunications Infrastructure: Phone System Upgrade 
 
 
In the 2019 Bond, there is an allocation for the replacement of the telecommunications infrastructure 
to support the safety and operations of the District.  This upgrade will route calls through Oakland 
Schools One Network using fiber optics versus the old copper lines.  This upgrade should result in a 
net monthly profit of approximately $1,000 for the District. 
 
It is the recommendation of the administration that the Novi Board of Education award the 
Telecommunications Phone System Upgrade Project to Logicalis, Inc. in the amount $218,872.42 
with an additional $32,830.87 will be budgeted and managed by the District as a project contingency.  
 
The total project cost is $251,703.29. 
 
This comes tonight for information and discussion and will come back to the Board for approval at 
the December 1, 2022 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 
BOARD INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Benjamin Mainka, Superintendent  
 
 

 
 



 
 

Department of Technology  
25345 Taft Road, Novi, Michigan 48374  

(248) 449-1260 • Fax (248) 449-1269 
November 17, 2022 
 
Michael Giromini 
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction  
Novi Community School District  
Educational Services Building 
25345 Taft Road, Novi, MI 48374 
 
RE: Telecommunications Infrastructure: Phone System Upgrade Project (2019 Bond) 
 
The 2019 School Bond Millage, approved by the NCSD community, included an allocation for the 
replacement of the telecommunications infrastructure to support the safety and operations of the 
district.  
 
Upgrading the NCSD phone infrastructure will route calls through the Oakland Schools One Network 
(fiber) as opposed to the current outdated T1 copper lines.  The change will bring a net savings of 
approximately $1,000.00 per month to the District. 
 
The project scope will include new phone controllers, licensing, configuration and installation services 
for all existing buildings. The current phone handsets will continue to be utilized at all buildings, except 
for the new Meadows building, which will receive new phones.  
 
Due to extended lead times for the system components as a result of the COVID-19 Pandemic, the 
Technology Department is presenting this recommendation to help ensure that a summer completion is 
possible.  
 

Project Summary 

Hardware  $82,788.80 

Licensing ( thru 8.17.2025)  $85,641.64 

Professional 
Services/Implementation 

 $50,441.98 

Project Total  $218,872.42 

Contingency ( 15%)  $32,830.87 

Total Project Cost  $251,703.29 

 



 

Once the project is awarded, work may begin as early as this spring, with an anticipated completion of 
August 11th, 2023. We are currently discussing project timelines with Logicalis based upon product 
availability. 
 
The purchase will be funded from the 2019 Bond Fund. 
 
All pricing in the quote provided by Logicalis is based on the Wayne/Oakland ISD Cooperative bid. The 
contract and licensing expire on 8/17/2025.  
 
It is the recommendation of the administration that the Novi Board of Education award the 
Telecommunications Phone System Upgrade Project to Logicalis, Inc. in the amount of two hundred 
eighteen thousand, eight hundred seventy-two dollars and forty-two cents ($218,872.42). An additional 
thirty-two thousand, eight hundred thirty dollars and eight-seven cents ($32,830.87) will be budgeted 
and managed by the District as a project contingency. The total project cost is two hundred fifty-one 
thousand, seven hundred three dollars and twenty-nine cents ($251,703.29). 
This is project is within the amount allocated in the technology bond budget for the phone system 
upgrade. 
 
Please contact Jeff Mozdzierz or Anthony Locricchio if you would like additional information or 
clarification on the project details or proposals.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Mozdzierz Director of Technology- Field Services, Oakland Schools 
Anthony Locricchio Senior Technology Coordinator - Field Services, Oakland Schools 
 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
TOPIC:  Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus 
 
 
On Tuesday, October 25th 2022 at 1:00 PM and Wednesday November 2nd at 1:00 PM, sealed bids 
were received and publicly opened for the above referenced project. In attendance for the bid opening 
were representatives from Novi Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa, TMP Architecture 
Inc., McCarthy & Smith, Inc. and interested bidders. 
 
The project team reviewed the scope of work, project schedule, manpower requirements, and 
specified materials with each of the contractors. Based upon the project team’s review of the 
proposals and bidders, we propose the attached recommendations for a total award of $1,134,769. 
 
 
This comes before the Board tonight for information and discussion and will come back for approval 
at the December 1, 2022 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 
BOARD INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Benjamin Mainka, Superintendent  
 
 

 





 

 

 

 

 

November 10, 2022 

 

Mr. Benjamin Mainka 

Superintendent 

Novi Community School District 

25345 Taft Road 

Novi, MI  48374 

 

RE: Novi Community School District 2019 Bond Program 

 Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition To The Maintenance Campus 

 

SUBJ: Contract Award Recommendation  

 

Dear Mr. Mainka, 

 

On Tuesday, October 25th 2022 at 1:00 PM and Wednesday November 2nd at 1:00 PM, sealed bids were received 

and publicly opened for the above referenced project.  In attendance for the bid opening were representatives 

from Novi Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa, TMP Architecture Inc., McCarthy & Smith, Inc. and 

interested bidders.  Bids were opened, recorded, and tabulated through a zoom meeting.  

 

The project team conducted post bid interviews with the each of the following, qualified bidders, for each bid 

division of work listed below. During the post bid interviews, the project team reviewed the scope of work, 

project schedule, manpower requirements, and specified materials with each of the contractors.  Based upon 

the project team’s review of the proposals and bidders, we propose the following recommendations to Novi 

Community School District for contract award: 

 

Bid Division 101: Sitework 

Mr. Aaron Pietila  

Eagle Excavation, Inc. 

4219 3rd Ave  

Detroit, MI 48201 

Base Bid $ 260,000 

PLM Bond (Merchants Bonding) $ 2,500 

TOTAL $ 262,500 

   

 

Bid Division 102: Asphalt Paving / Site Concrete 

Mr. Brad Hanson 

Best Asphalt  

6334 Beverly Plaza 

Romulus, MI 48174 

Base Bid $ 99,207 

PLM Bond (Westfield insurance) $ 592 

TOTAL $ 99,799 

 

 

 

 



Novi Community School District 

Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition To The Maintenance Campus 

Award Recommendation Letter 

 

2 

 

Bid Division 104: Concrete Footings & Foundations 

Mr. Marc Messina 

CI Contracting  

7135 Dan McGuire Dr.  

Brighton, MI 48116 

Base Bid $ 58,880 

PLM Bond (Hudson Insurance Co.) $ 890 

TOTAL $ 59,770 

 

Bid Division 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork 

Mr. Matt Cosby 

Midtown Group 

5650 West Jefferson Ave.  

Detroit, MI 48209 

Base Bid $ 78,480 

PLM Bond (Zervos) $ 1,100 

TOTAL $ 79,580 

 

Bid Division 106: Masonry 

Mr. John Connolly 

Connolly Masonry Inc.  

9706 Andersonville Rd.  

Village of Clarkston, MI 48346 

Base Bid $ 177,820 

PLM Bond (Valenti, Trobec & Chandler) $ 2,135 

TOTAL $ 179,955 

   

Bid Division 107: Steel 

Mr. Joe McFate 

Morkin & Sowards Inc.  

38058 Van Born Rd.  

Wayne, MI 48184 

Base Bid $ 87,600 

PLM Bond (Construction Bonding Specialists LLC.) $ 2,950 

TOTAL $ 90,550 

 

 

 

  

Bid Division 108: General Trades / Carpentry 

Mr. Greg Krueger 

E&L Construction Group 

3040 Airpark Drive South 

Flint, MI 48507 

Base Bid $ 91,740 

PLM Bond (Travelers) $ 760 

TOTAL $ 92,500 

 

 

Bid Division 109: Roofing 



Novi Community School District 

Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition To The Maintenance Campus 

Award Recommendation Letter 

 

3 

 

Mr. Steve Eskelinen 

Esko Roofing & Sheet Metal 

14000 Simone Dr  

Shelby Charter Township, MI 48315 

Base Bid $ 111,720 

PLM Bond (Westfield Insurance Company) $ 1,680 

TOTAL $ 113,400 

 

 

Bid Division 120: Painting 

Mr. Xhuliano Pjetrushi 

Continental Contracting  

23450 Telegraph Rd.  

Southfield, MI 48033 

Base Bid $ 15,000 

PLM Bond (Not Required) $ 0.00 

TOTAL $ 15,000 

Bid Division 140: Plumbing 

Mr. Paul Bowers  

Contrast Mechanical  

24546 21 Mile Road  

Macomb, MI 48042 

Base Bid $ 77,000 

Voluntary Alternate (B-Vent) $ (5,000) 

PLM Bond (Travelers) $ 1,000 

TOTAL $ 73,000 

 

Bid Division 143: Electrical 

Mr. Ryan Howard 

Advance Contracting and Electrical Services 

P.O. Box 320123 

Flint, MI 48532 

Base Bid $ 67,900 

PLM Bond (J. Ryan Bonding) $ 815 

TOTAL $ 68,715 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Novi Community School District 

Bid Package #12 – Novi Storage Addition To The Maintenance Campus 

Award Recommendation Letter 

 

4 

 

AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT: $1,134,769 
 

I trust the above recommendation meets the approval of the administration and the Board of Education.  A 

representative from McCarthy and Smith will be available on November 17, 2022 and December 1, 2022 to 

address any questions or concerns that may arise during the Board of Education meetings. 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

 

 

Sincerely, 
 

Justin Bott 
 

Justin Bott  

Sr. Project Manager 

 

 
cc: Mike Dragoo, Novi Community School District Stewart Reich, TMP Architecture, Inc. Bill McCarthy, McCarthy and Smith, Inc. 

 Sandra Brasil, Novi Community School District Kevin Donnelly, Plante Moran Cresa  Carolyn Whiting, McCarthy and Smith, Inc. 

 



Novi Community School District

2019 Bond Program

BP #12 Maintenance Storage Facility

Award Recommendation Summary

November 10, 2022

BID Divisions Company Base Bid PLM Bond

Voluntary 

Alternates Total Award Rec

Bids 

Received Low High

BD101: Sitework Eagle Excavation, Inc $260,000 $2,500 $262,500 2 $262,500 $294,750

BD 102: Asphalt / Site concrete Best Asphalt $99,207 $592 $99,799 4 $99,799 $138,300

BD 104: Concrete Foundations CI Contracting $58,880 $890 $59,770 5 $59,770 $208,065

BD 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork Midtown Group $78,480 $1,100 $79,580 7 $79,580 $179,900

BD 106: Masonry Connolly Masonry Inc $177,820 $2,135 $179,955 7 $179,955 $272,430

BD 107: Steel Morkin & Sowards Inc. $87,600 $2,950 $90,550 8 $90,550 $133,580

BD 108: General Trades E&L Construction Group $91,740 $760 $92,500 2 $92,500 $113,600

BD 109: Roofing / Sheetmetal Esko Roofing $111,720 $1,680 $113,400 3 $113,400 $198,900

BD 120: Painting Continental Contracting Co. $15,000 $15,000 6 $15,000 $60,000

BD 140 / 142: Plumbing / HVAC Contrast Mechanical $77,000 $1,000 ($5,000) $73,000 3 $78,000 $106,866

BD 143: Electrical Advance Contracting and Electrical Service $67,900 $815 $68,715 3 $68,715 $89,587

Total: $1,125,347 $14,422 ($5,000) $1,134,769 50 $1,139,769 $1,795,978

* Represents Second Low Bidder

BD 101 Voluntary Alternate-Delete Temp Fencing Allowance

750,000$               

750,000$               

$1,134,769

VARIANCE (384,769)$              

-$                           

(384,769)$              

Total Budget

TOTAL ACCEPTED ALTERNATES

Current Budget Variance

Bid Range

BUDGET SUMMARY

Total Award Reccomendation

Storage Building Budget



BD 101: Sitework Eagle Excavation, Inc. Cortis Brothers Trucking & Excavating
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Aaron Pietila Submitted by Joseph Robinson

Base Bid $262,500 $294,750

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $262,500 $294,750

Lump Sum Bid for Sitework Bid Division $260,000 $291,803

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,500 $2,947

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES

Base Bid Total $262,500 $294,750

1

Page 1 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus



BD 102: Asphalt Paving / Site 
Concrete Best Asphalt Inc. Nagle Paving Company T&M Asphalt Paving, Inc. Asphalt Specialists, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Brad Hanson Submitted by Chris Leideker Submitted by Scott Ford Submitted by Paul Myers

Base Bid $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300

Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300

Lump Sum Bid for Asphalt Paving / Site 
Concrete Bid Division $99,207 $110,990 $123,440 $137,400

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $592 $900 $1,200 $900

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300

1

Page 2 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 102: Asphalt Paving / Site 
Concrete Best Asphalt Inc. Nagle Paving Company T&M Asphalt Paving, Inc. Asphalt Specialists, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Brad Hanson Submitted by Chris Leideker Submitted by Scott Ford Submitted by Paul Myers

Base Bid $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300

Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300

Lump Sum Bid for Asphalt Paving / Site 
Concrete Bid Division $99,207 $110,990 $123,440 $137,400

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $592 $900 $1,200 $900

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $99,799 $111,890 $124,640 $138,300



BD 104: Concrete Footings & 
Foundations CI Contracting Moretti Foundation Midtown Group, LLC Graham Construction DeMaria
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Marc Messina Submitted by Dennis Moretti Submitted by Matthew Cosby Submitted by Dylan Butterworth Submitted by Acacia Aikens

Base Bid $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065

Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065

Lump Sum Bid for Concrete Footings & 
Foundations $58,880 $58,650 $63,000 $185,200 $204,281

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid $890 $1,175 $1,000 $1,800 $3,784

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has uploaded the Bid Security in the 
amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065

1Page 3 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 104: Concrete Footings & 
Foundations CI Contracting Moretti Foundation Midtown Group, LLC Graham Construction DeMaria
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Marc Messina Submitted by Dennis Moretti Submitted by Matthew Cosby Submitted by Dylan Butterworth Submitted by Acacia Aikens

Base Bid $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065

Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065

Lump Sum Bid for Concrete Footings & 
Foundations $58,880 $58,650 $63,000 $185,200 $204,281

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid $890 $1,175 $1,000 $1,800 $3,784

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has uploaded the Bid Security in the 
amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form YES YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $59,770 $59,825 $64,000 $187,000 $208,065



BD 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork Midtown Group, LLC Albanelli Cement Contractors, Inc. Metropolitan Concrete Corp. Mccarthy Construction Company
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Matthew Cosby Submitted by Nick Silveri Submitted by tony tony Submitted by Carrie McCarthy

Base Bid $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #2, October 24, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295

Lump Sum Bid for Interior Concrete Flatwork Bid 
Division $78,480 $81,400 $86,935 $97,355

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $1,100 $1,200 $1,200 $1,940

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295

1

Page 4 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork Midtown Group, LLC Albanelli Cement Contractors, Inc. Metropolitan Concrete Corp. Mccarthy Construction Company
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Matthew Cosby Submitted by Nick Silveri Submitted by tony tony Submitted by Carrie McCarthy

Base Bid $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #2, October 24, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295

Lump Sum Bid for Interior Concrete Flatwork Bid 
Division $78,480 $81,400 $86,935 $97,355

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $1,100 $1,200 $1,200 $1,940

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $79,580 $82,600 $88,135 $99,295



BD 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork DSP Constructors Simone Companies Graham Construction
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Victor Ferrini Submitted by Joe Rubino Submitted by Dylan Butterworth

Base Bid $122,636 $143,875 $179,900

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $122,636 $143,875 $179,900

Lump Sum Bid for Interior Concrete Flatwork Bid 
Division $120,372 $141,800 $178,100

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,264 $2,075 $1,800

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check) YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $122,636 $143,875 $179,900

1

Page 5 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 105: Interior Concrete Flatwork DSP Constructors Simone Companies Graham Construction
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Victor Ferrini Submitted by Joe Rubino Submitted by Dylan Butterworth

Base Bid $122,636 $143,875 $179,900

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $122,636 $143,875 $179,900

Lump Sum Bid for Interior Concrete Flatwork Bid 
Division $120,372 $141,800 $178,100

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,264 $2,075 $1,800

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check) YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $122,636 $143,875 $179,900



BD 106: Masonry Connolly Masonry, Inc. BNE J&J Construction Company HMC Mason Contractors
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by John  Connolly Submitted by Brian Anton Submitted by J&J  Construction Submitted by Julie Gentile

Base Bid $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910

Lump Sum Bid for Masonry Bid Division $177,820 $194,198 $200,995 $206,310

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,135 $2,898 $4,000 $2,600

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check). YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910

1

Page 6 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 106: Masonry Connolly Masonry, Inc. BNE J&J Construction Company HMC Mason Contractors
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by John  Connolly Submitted by Brian Anton Submitted by J&J  Construction Submitted by Julie Gentile

Base Bid $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 24, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910

Lump Sum Bid for Masonry Bid Division $177,820 $194,198 $200,995 $206,310

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,135 $2,898 $4,000 $2,600

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check). YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $179,955 $197,096 $204,995 $208,910



BD 106: Masonry Schiffer Mason Contractors, Inc. Albaugh Masonry Brazen & Greer Masonry, Inc. Navetta Mason Contractors, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Steve Meyer Submitted by Jim Burnand Submitted by Brian Curr Submitted by Steve  Dudek

Base Bid $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430

Lump Sum Bid for Masonry Bid Division $212,000 $237,000 $255,000 $270,000

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $1,800 $4,200 $2,280 $2,430

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check). YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430

1

Page 7 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 106: Masonry Schiffer Mason Contractors, Inc. Albaugh Masonry Brazen & Greer Masonry, Inc. Navetta Mason Contractors, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Steve Meyer Submitted by Jim Burnand Submitted by Brian Curr Submitted by Steve  Dudek

Base Bid $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 25, 2022 Revision #1, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430

Lump Sum Bid for Masonry Bid Division $212,000 $237,000 $255,000 $270,000

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $1,800 $4,200 $2,280 $2,430

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check). YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $213,800 $241,200 $257,280 $272,430



BD 107: Steel Morkin and Sowards, Inc. Nelson Iron Works Zak Welding & Custom Work,LLC B & A Structural Steel LLC Judd Industrial Contracting, Inc. Cass Erectors, Inc. Kirby Steel, Inc. Howard Structural Steel, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Joe McFate Submitted by John  Knill Submitted by PAUL BHAVSAR Submitted by Al Wriston Submitted by Mark Moceri Submitted by Timothy Meagher Submitted by Brian Beasinger Submitted by Patrick Wilding

Base Bid $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #2, October 24, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

* Lump Sum Bid for Steel Bid Division $87,600 $90,500 $95,600 $98,350 $98,850 $108,500 $110,600 $130,980

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,950 $1,190 $1,400 $2,459 $2,100 $1,085 $2,200 $2,600

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

1Page 8 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 107: Steel Morkin and Sowards, Inc. Nelson Iron Works Zak Welding & Custom Work,LLC B & A Structural Steel LLC
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Joe McFate Submitted by John  Knill Submitted by PAUL BHAVSAR Submitted by Al Wriston

Base Bid $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809

* Lump Sum Bid for Steel Bid Division $87,600 $90,500 $95,600 $98,350

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,950 $1,190 $1,400 $2,459

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809



BD 107: Steel Morkin and Sowards, Inc. Nelson Iron Works Zak Welding & Custom Work,LLC B & A Structural Steel LLC Judd Industrial Contracting, Inc. Cass Erectors, Inc. Kirby Steel, Inc. Howard Structural Steel, Inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Joe McFate Submitted by John  Knill Submitted by PAUL BHAVSAR Submitted by Al Wriston Submitted by Mark Moceri Submitted by Timothy Meagher Submitted by Brian Beasinger Submitted by Patrick Wilding

Base Bid $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #2, October 24, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

* Lump Sum Bid for Steel Bid Division $87,600 $90,500 $95,600 $98,350 $98,850 $108,500 $110,600 $130,980

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,950 $1,190 $1,400 $2,459 $2,100 $1,085 $2,200 $2,600

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809 $100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

1Page 9 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus

BD 107: Steel Morkin and Sowards, Inc. Nelson Iron Works Zak Welding & Custom Work,LLC B & A Structural Steel LLC
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Joe McFate Submitted by John  Knill Submitted by PAUL BHAVSAR Submitted by Al Wriston

Base Bid $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809

* Lump Sum Bid for Steel Bid Division $87,600 $90,500 $95,600 $98,350

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $2,950 $1,190 $1,400 $2,459

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $90,550 $91,690 $97,000 $100,809

Judd Industrial Contracting, Inc. Cass Erectors, Inc. Kirby Steel, Inc. Howard Structural Steel, Inc.
Submitted by Mark Moceri Submitted by Timothy Meagher Submitted by Brian Beasinger Submitted by Patrick Wilding

$100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Revision #2, October 24, 2022 Revision #1, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

$100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580

$98,850 $108,500 $110,600 $130,980

$2,100 $1,085 $2,200 $2,600

YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES

YES YES YES YES

$100,950 $109,585 $112,800 $133,580



BD 108: Carpentry / General Trades E&L Construction Group Graham Construction
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by David Johnston Submitted by Dylan Butterworth

Base Bid $92,500 $113,600

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $92,500 $113,600

Lump Sum Bid for Carpentry / General Trades 
Bid Division $91,740 $112,400

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $760 $1,200

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID $0 $0

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check) YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES

Base Bid Total $92,500 $113,600

1

Page 10 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus



BD 109: Roofing Esko Roofing & Sheet Metal Quality Roofing Royal Roofing
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Steve Eskelinen Submitted by Estimating Department Submitted by Matt Dawson

Base Bid $113,400 $125,048 $198,900

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $113,400 $125,048 $198,900

Lump Sum Bid for Roofing Bid Division $111,720 $118,548 $196,900

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $1,680 $6,500 $2,000

$0 $0 $0
FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID $0 $0 $0

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid 
Security in the amount of five (5%) percent 
(Bid Bond or Certified Check). YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $113,400 $125,048 $198,900

1

Page 11 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus



BD 140 / BD 142: Plumbing & HVAC Contrast Mechanical, Inc. Danboise Mechanical Inc. Tempco Mechanical Contractors, inc.
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Paul Bowers Submitted by Tim Lehto Submitted by Jim  Jagodzinski

Base Bid $78,000 $88,339 $106,866

Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $78,000 $88,339 $106,866

Lump Sum Bid for Plumbing & HVAC $77,000 $87,464 $104,866

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid $1,000 $875 $2,000

INCLUSIONS

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS MUST BE UPLOADED 

WITH BID

Bidder has uploaded the Bid Security in the 
amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check) YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran 
Linked Business Affidavit Form YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $78,000 $88,339 $106,866

1

Page 12 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus



BD 143: Electrical Advance Contracting And Electrical ServicePierce Powerline Co Pierce Power ElectricEcker Mechanical
Generated October 25, 2022 Submitted by Gene Meeks Submitted by Dennis Huff Submitted by Jeff Richardson

Base Bid $68,715 $77,914 $89,587

Original Proposal, October 24, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022 Original Proposal, October 25, 2022

Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost Unit Total Cost

LINE ITEMS $68,715 $77,914 $89,587

Lump Sum Bid for Electrical Bid Division $67,900 $74,019 $88,263

Cost for Performance and Labor & Material 
Payment Bonds, to be added to the Base Bid is $815 $3,896 $1,324

INCLUSIONS

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Bid Security 
in the amount of five (5%) percent (Bid Bond or 
Certified Check). YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Familial 
Disclosure Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Iran Linked 
Business Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Bidder has signed and uploaded the Criminal 
Background Check Affidavit Form. YES YES YES

Base Bid Total $68,715 $77,914 $89,587

1

Page 13 of 13

Novi Community School District
BP#12 Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
November 17, 2022 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC:  Visitor Policy 
 
The Governance and Policy Committee met on November 6, 2022 to review a Policy for Visitors 
and Volunteers.  The sub-policy adds new language to policy 2002, as stated below.  It comes 
tonight for Board information and discussion. 

Policy 7010 - Volunteers 

The Board encourages the use of volunteers to support the School District.  Because the safety of 
the School District's students is of paramount importance, every individual volunteer is required 
to undergo a criminal background check through the Michigan State Police Internet Criminal 
History Access Tool (ICHAT) before s/he is permitted to volunteer, regardless of whether or not 
the volunteer will work directly with students.  ICHAT criminal background checks will be 
performed annually for each volunteer. 
  
No individual will be permitted to volunteer if s/he has been convicted of a misdemeanor 
described in, or a felony that is a "listed offense" as defined in, MCL 380.1535a or 
MCL 380.1539b.  If an individual has been convicted of a felony that is not a listed offense, as 
defined in MCL 380.1535a or MCL 380.1539b, the individual may only be permitted to 
volunteer if the Board and the Superintendent both approve the volunteer assignment in writing. 
This policy does not grant any individual who passes an ICHAT background check with the right 
to be approved as a volunteer. 
  
New Proposed Language: 
Volunteers and visitors, when desiring to be present when students are in attendance 
during the school day, are required to produce a driver’s license or state-issued 
identification card before being permitted around students that day. The driver’s license or 
state-issued identification card will be used to determine whether the 
prospective volunteer/visitor appears on the Michigan Sex Offender Registry or a 
comparable registry in another state. An individual who is identified as appearing on a 
state registry will not be permitted to volunteer/visit that day. The Assistant 
Superintendent of Human Resources will review the specific circumstances surrounding 
the individual’s inclusion on the list and may determine eligibility for a parent/guardian 
who wants to visit the school for future events. In cases where large numbers of visitors 
may be present (i.e. holiday concert), exceptions to this practice may be made assuming 
that the building administrator ensures extensive staff supervision. 
 
A volunteer is an individual serving in an unpaid position who has direct volunteer contact 
with students, including direct interaction or guidance of one or more children. A volunteer 
must be acting under the direct supervision of a staff member. Volunteers are not 

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(nqdxnh3toymlvdgaz5p32twn))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-380-1535a
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(nqdxnh3toymlvdgaz5p32twn))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-380-1539b
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(nqdxnh3toymlvdgaz5p32twn))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-380-1535a
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(nqdxnh3toymlvdgaz5p32twn))/mileg.aspx?page=GetObject&objectname=mcl-380-1539b


permitted to be alone with students at a location without a staff supervisor present. A 
visitor is an individual whose actions do not rise to the level of a volunteer and may include 
a parent, guardian, close relative, or community member who visits a school for a reason 
such as meeting with a staff member, dropping off or picking up a student or materials, 
acting in an observational capacity such as an audience member observing a performance, 
or someone who will not be directly interacting with or supervising students.  
  
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 
BOARD INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Ben Mainka, Superintendent  


	Board Packet for November 17, 2022
	Agenda
	2021-2022 Financial Audit Report
	PMC Financial Audit Presentation
	Financial Report to the Board
	Federal Awards Supplemental Information
	Financial Report with Supplemental Information
	Required Supplemental Information
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of a Regular Board Meeting, November 3, 2022
	Work Session Minutes from November 10, 2022
	Board Expense Report - September 2022
	Purchase Card Report for August 2022
	Check Register for September 2022
	Board Expense Report - October 2022
	Purchase Card Report for September
	Check Register for October 2022
	Model U.N. Conference Field Trip
	Overnight Field Trip Approval Form
	Athletic Donations
	NEF Grants and Donations Report
	Personnel Report
	Bid Package #10B - District Wide Exterior Card Access HS4
	Letter of Recommendation
	LaForce Quote
	Novi Meadows Addition TMP Bulletin #06 Report
	Letter of Recommendation
	Quote
	Telecommunications Infrastructure Phone System Upgrade Report
	Letter of Recommendation
	Bid Package #12 - Novi Storage Addition to the Maintenance Campus Report
	TMP Storage Addition Renderings
	Letter of Recommendation
	Visitor Policy



